HI!

The Humboldt Schools.

SHote f/m: : erels dovece 1906,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, December 8, 2020

Due to current school closures the
HUSD Governing Board Meeting
will be conducted via live streaming
available at www.humboldtunified.com
(Select ‘School Board’ and then ‘Virtual Meetings’)

Regular Session @ 6:30 P.M.

“  OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
12/4/2020

4:00 PM HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual meeting open to the public on December 8, 2020 at 6:30 PM. Please see below for access information.

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

o Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete the HUSD Online Public
Participation Form by 9:00 AM on the day of the meeting (December 8, 2020). This form can be found on the
Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading at www.humboldtunified.com.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent
6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. Presentation by Yavapai County Community Health Services to Coyote Springs Elementary
School

B. HUSD VIPs — Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary Schooi Principal
1. Certified = Amanda Paffumi
2. Classified — Jordan LaJeunesse
3. Volunteer — Ryan Stamper

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Due to the virtual format of our Governing Board Meetings, we are unable to include a traditional call

Regular Session December 8, 2020 Page 1 of 3



to the public. However, we encourage members of the public wishing to address the board to
complete the HUSD Online Public Participation Form by 9:00 AM on the day of the meeting
(December 8, 2020). This form can be found on the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board
heading at www.humboldtunified.com.

8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.
Pages 5-8 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 9-12 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on
the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 13-168 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 967,333.68
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 5,253,152.76

Pages 169-176 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 177-179 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 180-183 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals from
November 2020

Pages 184-206 G. Request for approval of the five (5) year Regional Cooperative Agreement with the Arizona
School for the Deaf and Blind (ASDB)

Pages 207-209 H. Request for ratification of the Addendum to Sparklight WAN Agreement
Pages 210-213 I.  Request for approval of the Grand Canyon University Student Placement Agreement
Pages 214-215 J. Request for approval to transfer obsolete library books
Pages 216-226 K. Request for approval to ratify the Authorization of Enroliment Stabilization Grant award
Pages 227-231 L. Request for approval to sign IRS Tax Form 8038-G
Pages 232-237 M. Request for approval of the revised 2020-21 Stipend Schedule
Pages 238-239 N. Gifts and donations
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 240-241 A. Report from Lake Valley Elementary School Principal Aimee Fleming to include:
e Quarter 2 Transition back to in-person
¢ Updates on program implementations
e Happenings at Lake Valley
Pages 242-243 B. Discussion on Governing Board Self-Evaluation for 2020-21
Pages 244-245 C. Review of Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Preparedness

10. ACTION
Pages 246-247 A. Request to approve Award of Procurement to Netsian

Pages 248-273 B. Request for approval of Tyler Hosting Agreement

Pages 274-288 C. Request for approval of revision to FY 20-21 Budget
Regular Session December 8, 2020 Page 2 of 3



1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

December 15, 2020 6:30 p.m. Special Meeting @ TBD
January 12, 2021 6:30 p.m. Organizational & Regular Meeting @ TBD
February 9, 2021 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
March 9, 2021 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @TBD

12, ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Nofe: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session December 8, 2020 Page 3 of 3



CELEBRATING

SUCCESSES
ltem GA.

A. Award Presentation by Yavapai County Community
Health Services to Coyote Springs Elementary School

B. HUSD VIPs — Lake Valley Elementary School
1. Certified — Amanda Paffumi
2. Classified — Jordan Ladeunesse
3. Volunteer — Ryan Stamper



1[1

l@

L
=15

The Humboldt Schools.

-%W ac%%m desrce 7906,

December 8, 2020
HUSD Certified Employee of the Month (VIP) - Lake Valley Elementary School- Amanda Paffumi

Lake Valley Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Amanda Paffumi, Speech Pathologist,
as the December HUSD VIP. Mrs. Paffumi started in HUSD in 2008 and has spent the last 12 years here
at Lake Valley. However, this is not enough for her, she juggles a total of 3 campuses; Lake Valley,
Granville and Bright Futures Preschool. Mrs. Paffumi is one of those hard working and dedicated
educators that always gives 110% of herself because of her love for education and kids.

Honestly, there is not enough time or words that I could think of to express what Mrs. Paffumi does for
our school or what she means to our school. She is like the Lake Valley battery, she keeps going and
going and charges everyone around her with her energy, her willingness to help and the level of expertise
she possesses. Her level of knowledge of our community, our students and their families, their needs, and
the best way to support them all is remarkable.

Mrs. Paffumi shows endless care, love, and support for students and staff at Lake Valley. She is a
positive member of our team and collaborative with all. She is one of our lead members of our MTSS
team and works with this intervention team to find ways to support all students in both behavioral and
academic needs. This means sitting with every teacher, giving ideas on how to track or understand the
data, or even creating interventions and helping with implementation. Her willingness to be “all in, all the
time” is evident daily and it is not uncommon to see in the hallways helping sooth a student, giving
sensory breaks to students or even coaching some of our new Special Education teachers on IEP writing.
Her level of support for our kids and teachers is second to none.

Mrs. Paffumi has been our Special Education team leader for the past few years and has helped guide this
team in many areas. She is the organizer of every IEP meeting on our campus and does all the scheduling
with our families. She spends countless hours helping lead our Special Education mapping and is even
willing to sit and shadow staff or students to better understand student needs or how to map support
systems. Mrs. Paffumi is constantly willing to go above and beyond to improve student learning and
experiences.

Mrs. Paffumi is involved in our school community as well. She is a member of our PTA, Leadership
Team and comes to all of our family nights. Our community and families see and appreciate the drive and
dedication that she puts into everything she does here at Lake Valley. We all feel her support, love, and
dedication she has for our school and Lake Valley would not be the same without her.

It 1s my extreme pleasure to recommend Amanda Paffumi as the December HUSD VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3900 N. STARLIGHT DRIVE, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE (928)759-4200 « FAX (928)759-4220



lad Ll
48
The Humboldt Schools.
.%m/p% wclererments since (906

December &, 2020

HUSD Classified Employee of the Month (VIP) - Lake Valley Elementary School- Jordan LaJeunesse

Lake Valley Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Miss Jordan LaJeunesse,
Administrative Secretary, as the December HUSD VIP. Miss LaJeunesse started in HUSD at Mountain
View in 2015 as a Special Education paraprofessional, came to Lake Valley in that role working in our
K-3 Student Support Center and transitioned in December 2016 to our Administrative Secretary.

Miss Jordan, as she is known on our campus, has one of the warmest hearts, sweetest demeanors and has
a welcoming disposition to her that comes so effortlessly. She has a natural way of making others feel
comfortable around her and instantly building relationships with staff and students. Her calm and friendly
personality has helped comfort many students that have come to the office needing help or having a hard
start to their day. Miss Jordan always volunteers to jump in and help with students and consistently works
her magic at making them feel reassured and safe at school.

Miss Jordan is an outgoing staff member that has a strong impact on our positive culture. She is the first
line of contact that our parents and families see each day. When families come into our school, she
ensures to greet them all with a smile and helps them feel valued and welcomed when entering Lake
Valley. Miss Jordan often gives prospective families tours around our school, answers their questions,
spends time with them and helps to make them feel a part of our LVES family before they have even
finished enrollment paperwork.

Miss Jordan is our “go to” person for so many of our staff. If classified staff members have a time clock
question, Jordan is their connection. If teachers need help with the sub system, Jordan is their connection.
If a staff members needs to book something on a school calendar, Jordan is their connection. She juggles
so many hats and does them with a smile, a kind heart and willingness to help.

Miss Jordan is also involved and invested in our school community as well. She is a member of our
PTA, volunteers at our community events, attends staff gatherings and is overall an invested member of
this Lake Valley family. She shows the true heart of a Lake Valley Cub and her positive and helpful
demeanor is appreciated by all.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Jordan LaJeunesse as the December HUSD VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3900 N. STARLIGHT DRIVE, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 » PHONE (928)759-4200 « FAX (928)759-4220



1l

kel

.

f;,
The Humboldt Schools.
.%fémd;,f achsssieriosts device 1906

December 8, 2020
HUSD Volunteer of the Month (VIP) - Lake Valley Elementary School-Ryan Stamper

Lake Valley Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Ryan Stamper as the
December HUSD Volunteer VIP. Ryan is one amazing young man that started as a Lake Valley
Cub in his elementary schooling, graduated as a Bradshaw Mountain Bear and has come back to
his roots at Lake Valley to work and volunteer.

In 2014 our cafeteria manager, Mrs. Olga, started training Ryan to work in our cafeteria. In 2015
he was officially hired on as a Lake Valley employee. Ryan was hired on to work 3 hours a day
in our cafeteria. However, Ryan loved working in the cafeteria so much, he volunteered an
additional 5 hours each day to help our cafeteria run smoothly. This outstanding gentleman,
worked a full 8 hour day with his volunteer hours and had done so without question for the last 5
years. Ryan helped prepare meals, greeted our students, cleaned tables, kept our salad bar
stocked and added his kind, warm and fun personality to the Lake Valley cafeteria.

Ryan is the type of young man that takes pride in what he does and always works to the best of
his ability. His dedication as a volunteer for our cafeteria has shown that good hearted people
make a difference daily and especially in our schools. Ryan is a ray of sunshine and can always
be counted on to join in on our spirit days, laugh and joke with our staff and students and show
true Lake Valley pride. We cannot thank him enough for the countless volunteer hours he has put
into Lake Valley.

Our staff, students, families and community are made a better place due to the dedication and
volunteering heart of Mr. Ryan. In the words of Ryan Stamper “He is our favorite.”

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Ryan Stamper, as the December HUSD Volunteer VIP.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
3900 N. STARLIGHT DRIVE, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 » PHONE (928)759-4200 + FAX (928)759-4220



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 8, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

Denise Antonio - 4th Grade Teacher at MVES (LOA 11/2/20 - 2/12/20)
Marty Boles - PE Teacher @ GHMS (FMLA 11/5/20 TO 11/20/20)
Lorrie Kolbe - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (LOA 10/21/20 TO 11/17/20)
Dianne Tennant Rucker - Occupational Therapist (1/4/20)

oM

Classified Staff

Roxanne Briggs - Afterschool Aide @ BASP (11/23/20)

Terri Carlson - F and N Cook @ GES (11/17/20)

Devon Embury - Custodian @ BMHS (10/26/20)

Angely Forero - F and N Worker @ LVES (11/3/20)

Stephanie Hawk Van Dyke - Computer Lab Aide (FMLA 11/16/20 TO 12/18/20)
Lupe Peterson - F and N Worker @ BMHS (11/25/20)

Michael Reardon - Lead Custodian @ GHMS (11/17/20 - 2/17/20)

Aaron Stamper - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (11/17/20)

GNOoOGORWN

Substitute + Staff

1. Robert Gittins - Boy's Head Soccer Coach @ BMHS (11/20/20)
B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff
1. Shelby Carrasco - F and N Worker @ BFPS (Kristen Wise)
Classified Staff

April Adams - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Don Hanson)

Jennifer Beadle - Bus Driver @ Transpo (replaces Vickie Hale)

Mark Foreman - District Maintenance Tech (replaces John Wurtz)
Ronald Hart - Lead Night Custodian @ GES (replaces Mark Foreman)
Michael Hungerford - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Devon Embury)
Rebecca Anne Long - Mod/Sev?Prof Aide @ LVES (unfilled position)
Lawrence Lufkin - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ GHMS (replaces Ross Herbert)
Patricia McCarthy - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ HES (replaces Annamarie Love)
Kristina McCarty - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ CSES (replaces Jennifer Rice)
10. Erica Tenette - Title 1 Aide @ MVES (replaces Maria Castro)

11. Radford Paul - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (reptaces Eric Bruhn)

12. Michael Peek - Lead Custodian @ GHMS (replaces Michael Reardon)
13. Margaret Ramirez - F and N Worker @ LVES (reptaces Angely Forero)
14. Trista Ramirez - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (replaces Maricella McGill)

15. Morgen Rogos - Resource Aide @ MVES (unfilled position)

16. Jennifer Vogel - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ CSES (replaces Eric Bruhn)

17. Jeff Wing - IS Specialist @ DO (replaces Kyle Bossert)

CoNOOTAERN=

Substitute + Staff

1. Lawren Dowling Sprague (12-2)
2. Diana Hash - Bus Aide Substitute (11/24/20)

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 8, 2020

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

COENGO A WN~

Carli Acton - SPEd Teacher @ LTS (overload is for the instructor to teach online)

Doug Beilfuss - Math Instructor @ BMHS (overload due to a math teacher resigning)

Yvonne Berry - 3rd Grade Teacher @ CSES (overload is due to class size)

Jeff Brown - SPEd Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the instructor to teach online)

Karen Christerson - SPEd Teacher @ BMHS (overload for the instructor to teach online till Nov 5th)
Jack Fields - ED Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the instructor to teach online)

Ron Killen - SPEd Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the instructor to teach online till Nov 5th)

Dani Larson - Math Instructor @ BMHS (overload due to a math teacher resigning)

Lisa Moser - Math Instructor @ BMHS (overload due to a math teacher resigning)

. Kristin Munchinsky - 4th Grade Teacher @ MVES (overload is due to class sizes)

. Jeff Goodman - SPEd Teacher @ BMHS (overload is for the instructor to teach online)
. Jona Lourenco - Preschoo! Instructor @ BFPS (overload due to class sizes)

. Kimberly Pittman - SPEd Teacher @ SS (overload due to class sizes)

. Marvin Portillo - Math Instructor @ BMHS (overload due to a math teacher resigning)
. Andrea Strobel - Math Instructor @ BMHS (overload due to a math teacher resigning)

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule

(M&O0-$6,737.50); Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $4,000.00)

OakwN =

Kim Beaird - Marching Band Assistant @ BMHS
David Capka - CTE Director

Lisa Haywood - Yearbook Sponsor @ LTS

Connie Kuball - MS Student Council Advisor @ LTS
Deanne Iredale - JV Girls Soccer Coach @ BMHS
Joshua Schreiner - Athletic Director @ LTS

Other Stipends

1.

(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

NONE

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

NONE

Classified

1.

NONE

E. INCREASE/DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1.

NONE

Classified

1.

NONE

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on December 8, 2020

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1. NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)
1. NONE

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

November 10, 2020

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
November 10, 2020, at Glassford Hill Middle School located at 6901 Panther Path, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

Markers
00:03 1.
01:17 2.
01:45 3.
02:03 4.
5.
03:20
22:40
6.
25:58
30:49
37:16
39:36
44:58 7.
49:45 8.

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL
ALL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ONE CHANGE NOTED ON AGENDA; AGENDA ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

A. HUSD VIPs — Kimberly Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Caitlin Klem
2. Classified = Jennifer Delamater
3. Volunteer — Krystal Defilipps

B. Board Training Accomplishments
1. Certificate of Boardmanship — Corey Christians
2. Associate of Boardmanship — Paul Ruwald
3. Master of Boardmanship — Ryan Gray and Suzie Roth

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

November 10, 2020 Page 1 of 3



52:12

9.
53:40
1:20:58

10.
2:00:43
2:03:03

Regular Session

N.

0.

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on
the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,797,238.52
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $_2,738,597.35

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
October 2020

Request to approve Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations for the 2020-2021 school year

Request to approve Amendment 1 of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai
County Educational Technology Consortium (YCETC)

Request for approval of the Arizona Department of Education (ADE) Food Program Permanent
Service Agreement to include At-Risk Afterschool Meals Component of the Child and Aduit Care
Food Program

Request to approve a renewal of the Northern Arizona Council of Governments (NACOG) —
Head Start Annual Contract — Food Service Provider for the 2020-2021 school year

Request to approve a Yavapai County Waiver/Release of Liability and Hold Harmless
Agreement for Water Bottle Refilling Stations at Schools in Humboldt Unified School District
(HUSD)

Request for approval of Amendment #1 to the Agreement between the Arizona State Schools for
the Deaf and the Blind (ASDB) and Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD)

Request for approval of gate agreement to allow access to Bradshaw Mountain Middle School
ITEM M PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Request for approval of change in credit card processes

Gifts and donations
ITEMS A-L & N-0 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

DISCUSSION (no action will be taken)

A. Report from Mountain View Elementary School Principal, Kimberly Grant, to include:

¢ Quarter 1 Remote Learning and Return to in-person learning
s Updates on program implementations
e Happenings at Mountain View

B. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness and Re-Entry

ACTION

A. Action to correct a clerical error and to confirm that the approval of the cost proposal of the
design-build contract for the roof at Glassford Hill Middle School at the October 6, 2020 meeting
was to GCON, Inc
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

B. Request to approve a Resolution for Yavapai County Education Service Agency (YCESA) to

name authorized signers for agreements between YCESA and Humboldt Unified School District
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

November 10, 2020 Page 2 of 3



2:08:17 C. Request to approve the addition of a custodial position through grant funding
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

2:11:14 D. Request for ratification of Emergency Procurement for COVID
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

11. PERSONNEL
2:18:20 *A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03 (A)(1)
(Personnel) for discussion regarding the resignation of certified employee, Joanna Bartley
RESIGNATION REJECTED UNANIMOUSLY

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

2:17:19 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

December 8, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
January 12, 2021 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
February 9, 2021 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD

2:20:05 13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative fo public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior fo a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) fo arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Notfe: Large packels are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session November 10, 2020 Page 30f 3



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # g D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purpo

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Firdnce Director 928.759.4027

170



I :ebed L1°2°0202 [egpngeJmipuadx319idi  podey Nd LEI00:F  020Z/€2/LL  peuud
1 OINIAYOY ® 1HOddNS LNIJANLS V-Al 31LIL 291 ‘pung
%000
(cg'881'Z1L$) 00°0$ (ge'g8L'zi$) $8'88L'21$ 00°0$ 00'0% ‘lejol Lyl pund
(9L/51)TVND HIHOVIL AOHdINIFI 21LIL Lyl ‘pund
%905
15'6E6'VELS 88°186'65% SY'LZ6'veLS PEVLGTLS £€0°866'9% 6L°GE¥ L92% ‘lejol oL pungd
(SL/PLIVND YIHOVAL ACHdWIHI 2TLIL ovl ‘pung
%00°0
(Le'vs2'el9) 00'0$ (L5¥52'€L$) LGYSLeLS 20°98.°6L% 00'0$ ‘lejol LiL pund
VY3l il 3L L Jpung
%08°L1
20'669'652% 86'vS.L'€eLS 00'¥S1°'€86$ 8L LYEGLYS (AR W AR 81°661'85V'L$ ‘lejol 01} pung
vall 3L oLl ‘pung
%291
I A4 ZRAR) TETHE'80LS 8L9¢EL LYY 2T126'09% 20Le8'G1$ 00'850'202$ fejol 1.0 pund
NOISHIWWI HSIMON3 d34NLONYLS - 138 120 ‘pund
%16°99
06°159°Lve$ SH098°LLLS GECIS'G9ES 06°229'69% 61°850'0L$ G2'06L'GEVS ‘[ejol 20 pung
NOYUdINI TYNOILONHLSNI - ONINVO NVIANI ¥20 ‘pungd
%00°00}
21'809'v9% 00°0$ Z1'809'79% 00'0$ 00°0$ 21'809'79% ‘[ejol LZo pund
ACHdINI NOILLONYLSNI-ONINYD NVYIANI 120 ‘pung
%96°66
82'G/5'296'L$ 00'0$ 82'6.5'296'1$ 01°28.% 00°0% 8€°.G€'696°1$ ‘JejoL €10 pung
HIHLO-NOOHSSYTO €Lo ‘pung
%1 .66
0V'5L0'28V'LS 00°0% 0¥'5L0'28Y'L$ ¥z '858'c$ 00°0% ¥9'€€6'G8Y° 1S :[ejol 210 pund
AVd J434-INOOUSSYTO clLo ‘pungd
%66°66
0T 2'189% 00°0$ 02'v1L'189% 81°0.$ 00°0% 86'78.°189% ‘lejol LE0 pung
VS 3ASVE-INOOHSSYT1D Lo ‘pung
%9.°61
6e'2eL VLT LS 8L°908'720'8L$  16'8EG'6rE'SES  CL'GLE'LSY LIS LETLYL'069°C$ 69'€1G°2089¢$ ‘jejol 100 pundg
SANN- Y3dO ? LNIVIN L00 ‘pung
png Buuleway 9, aoueIquNOU] aoueleg dlA aje o abuey 196png uofduossa(] / Jaquiny JURoooY
eoueleg Jobpng L202-020Z :iea, [edsld
0207/0e/L L ‘|legol 020¢/1/LL  ‘sjeq woig AluQ Aewwng [#1

Joday asuejeq 1abpng a1~ puadxy

ZZ 'ON 39H3SIQ 100y 3 POIUN JPIOGUINH

17



Z Bed 1120202 [egpngainiipuadx319idl  podey Wd LE€00'F  02C L1 paluld

86'9€2'G59% TrZeL'6LYS or'69r'sel'L$ €1°089'vP1L$ 6L LP0'6L$ €5°6¥L'082'L$ ‘lejol 162 pung
1203413 arvoIaan 162 ‘pung
%.8°28
(4% 74 WARK: 00°00Z$ rANCTAARR ] €L796'5L$ 12°2¢8% G8'062'cel$ ‘[ejo] 062 pund
HOV3IY1LNO alvoIlaan 06¢ -pund
%82°98
6€°L2¥'Z6$ VA ZAL WA 98'69€'001L9 86'85.'9% ¥8'6£6'C$ ¥8'82L°201$ ‘lejol L9Z pung
INVYO DISve 310 192 ‘pung
%09'¥6
GE'LLO6PLS 00°0% Ge'LL9'6VLS 66'975'8$ 00°0% ¥£'812°851$ :[ejol 09¢C pung
INVY9O DISvd 310 092 ‘pung
%l9vL
0¥'s29'c$ 0€'606'L1% 0Lve5'6L$ 90'9.2'6% 15°265'C$ 9,018'¥Z$ :|ejo Lgg pung
LINVHO TO0HIS3IYd - vadI Lee ‘punyg
%¥6'9¢
9t'67.'205$ L2'eoe'Less 29°156'620°1$ 00'vzL'iees 06'6.€°LL% 19°6L0°19¢'1$ ‘fejol 02ZZ pung
1N3 - OIsvd - v3ai 0ce ‘pund
%EY’ LB
£1'8588€$ 00°0% 21°898'8e$ £8°179'c$ 00°0$ 00'005°z¥$ ‘lejoL 961 pund
LNYO LNIWIAOHAINI B 1HOddNS A31IDHVY.L 961 ‘pungd
%1209
¥2°66.'9L$ 95'660°'2$ 0y'6688L$ LE'100'6$ 00'0$ 12°006°22$ ‘[e301 561 pung
LNYO INJWIAOYdINI B 1-0ddNS a3 13DUVL G6l pung
%0166
ze18p'ees 00°0% ze'Ler'zes 18'281% 00°0% BL'EC'c8% ‘lejol 61 pung
(0ZAd) WvHDOHd d37 11l I1LIL 16l ‘pung
%0070
(£€'000'6$) 06°L¥S'e$ (Lt'851'S$) L¥'85¥'S$ 12°2859$ 00°0$ }lejot 061 pung
WVHD0dd 431111 3TLIL 06l ‘pung
%00°001
X gt A TA 00'0$ £0v52°9z$ 00°0% 00'0$ £0'¥52'9Z$ ‘lejol €91 pung
[FANHOIENT 8 LdOddNS LNIANLS "V-Al TV1IL 2¢] ‘pung
%00°001
66°299'01% 00°0$ 66°299'01% 00°0$ 00'0$ 66°299'0L% :JejoL 291 pung
png Bululeway ¢, SoUBIqUINOUT aoueleg adlA ajeq o] abuey 19bBpng uoliduosa( / JoquinN Junoooy
soueleq Jebpng 1202-020Z :led) [edsiq
020c/oe/LL @legol 020¢Z/L/L L syeq wold Auo Aewuwng {7 tonww_ aouejeg umm_o:m w._zu_—,.v:maxm

ZZ "ON 1PH}sId [00y9S peRiun IPIOquIny

172



I :abed

L1°2'020e [egpngainypuadxgioidl  :podey Wd L€:00:¥ 0coc/ee/L)  -pejuld
%80'61L
92°'292'6v$ ¥8'85G°22L$ oL'1eg'tLL$ L0£€9'98% VL'E8L'LLS LLYS1'85es ‘|ejol S8y pung
d¥m g8y :pung
%000
(65°221°69%) 95'782'c$ (e0er8's$) €0'e¥8'S$ 00°0% 000$ ‘ejo) €8y pung
STOOHOS 34VS g8y :pund
%ZT Ly
¥€'650'17$ 00°0$ ¥E'650'L¥$ 0'006'G¥$ 00°0$ .'656'98% JlejoL LSy pund
ONIANN4 a3ASVE - SLINSIY ls¥  ipund
%00°001
£'965'12$ 000§ €1'965'12$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €1'965'12$ IeJoL 9G¥ puny
\LNIONI NOILVNINYX3 A8 LIg3¥0 3931100 o6y  pund
%0000}
2'600'G$ 00°0% 2'600'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ .'600'G$ [eJ0L 0S¥ pung
@3Ldo osy  pung
%00"001
YO'vEL'LS 00°0$ vOrEL'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ VOrEL'LS lejoy Gey pund
S1S3LNOD OINIAVOY gey  pung
%Ly LL
9L'676°1ES €€°067'L$ 60°08€'6E$ 0L°v2€'s$ 29'v20'c$ IRTIR 2 [eJoL 0oy pund
WYHOOX ALIHOd LD ooy  ipung
%00°00L
16°260°L0L$ 00°0$ 16'260°L0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 16°£60'L0L$ lejoL y2¢ pung
31vd-3 v.€  pund
%80°26
59'892'08% 95°evL'v$ REATRE S 65'008'Z$ 85°669$ 00°€LL'28% lejo) g€ pung
ONIZVHO HOTAVL €g€  pund
%ELEE
v€'25.'829$ 18'961'25% 12'609'992'LS  66'L2L'SSL$ 89'L1Z'6ELS 0Z'182'210'2$ ‘ejoL 6v€ pund
$334 153404 LLYN 6ve  pundg
%00°00}
€5°'88€'991'1$  00°0$ €5°88€'991'LS  00°0% 00°0$ €5°88€'991'1$ !IeJo1 9z¢ pund
HIASSI/STAVO gze  ipung
%2’ LS
png Buiuiewsy %  soueliqunouy aoueleg alA ajeqg o sbuey 1ebpng uoiduasa(g / faquunN WNoaoy
aoueleq 19bpng 1202-020Z :e® [EISI]
020208/ :ejeqg oL 020Z/L/LL Blequold  AuQ Arewwng [A Joday aosuejeq jabpng air'ouadxy

ZZ "ON IISIQ |00y 5 Paiun IP[OquIng

173



4 . bed L1g0eoe . [egpngainyipusdx31oidl  Uodey Wd LE00Y ‘L pojuld
SA33008d IDNVHNSNI 0SS ‘pung
%00°001
£7'199'G$ 00°0% £7'199'G$ 00'0$ 00'0% £¥°199°'G$ ‘lejoL ovG pund
IN-HdHIONIA o¥s ‘pung
%E0°6.L
8¥'€06'8E1$ SLevL'GLS €T L¥9'¥SLS SLLLL'LES ¥6°185'G$ 86'¥9.'GL1$ ‘jejol €S pund
SNOILYNOQ ® SL1419 0€s ‘pung
%68°26
05°095'659% €2°606'vZ$ £1'Gov'¥89% 2.°609'G2$ vaCLL'elS SY'GL0'01L4$ ‘e301 925 pung
0340 XV1 s33d LoV 928 ‘pung
%E6'E8
2oLy 0vss 92°680'25% 06°60G°265% 6T LLY1G$ 9€'026'L1$ 6.'226'cr9% ‘lejol SZS pung
SNOILYH3dO XNV Gcs ‘pung
%8.'86
19°9€9'66% Lv'798% 20'105'001% P2 LLES 65°LPLS 9z'2/8'001% :[ejol €26 pung
TOOHOS3™d S3dNLNL LHOMY €es ‘pund
%2e 0L
YL'SSY LYLS 98'v91'8E$ 09'029'581$ 0¥ LL0've$ cLoLe'Ls 00°869°60C$ :[ejol Z22Zs pund
NWYHOOMd TOOHJIS Y3 14v/3¥043d 2es ‘pung
%00°001
zL8be'soes 00°0% zL8ve's9es 00°0% 00°0% 2L'8ve'60es ‘lejol LLG pund
IVIN3Y Snd 11§ ‘pung
%8978
812l Ly1L$ v6'L6Y'TL$ Z1'029'651% 8Z'1ZL'YLS 68°.£€% OV LVL'ELLS ‘[ejoL §1G pund
H3LN3D DIAID Gls ‘pund
%v9’LT
£2°911'686% LE0LE'09Y'LS AW NA 19'202'€19¢ ze01E'281% 18'659°22.L'C$ ‘fejol 016 pund
J0IAY3S 004 0Ls ‘pung
%0.L¥S
60'251°02% 19'/€£25% 02'68¥'C2L$ Py '96.L's$ vT LSE°1L$ 2R A TAR :[ejol 00S pund
YA L <-INV1d HOS 00s ‘pung
%00°001
$5'890'v$ 00°0% ¥5°890'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $5890'v$ ‘Jejol. 66% pund
JONVLSISSY vdNd 66V ‘pung
png Bululewsay ¢, 8oueiquNOUT] aouejeg dlA a1eq o] abuey 186png uoiduosa(] / JaquinN JUnoody

aouejeq 196png
0coc/oe/LL ‘©jleg ol

0202/L/1LL t8feq wold

AjuQ Alewwng ‘

1202-0202

uBa) |easty

uoday aosuejeyq jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ ‘ON 19H}SIQ 00YDS peuiun IPoquiny

174



g :abed 1120202 legpngesnyipusdx31oids  :Hodey d LE:00:F  0Z0Z/EZ/LL  PoIULd
g lel'eL$ 00°0% 58 c2'ELS 00'0% 00°0$ sglel'cL$ :jejol, 059 pundg
SNOILYNOQ B S1419 059 spung
%00°001
SL'E€L0'vZLS 00°0$ SLeL0'v2LS 00°0% 00°0% SLeL0P2LS |e10l 0€9 pung
ONIQ1INg aNod 0€9 ‘pung
%0v'€9
Z6'¥8L'6¥6'L$ 92°/8¢€'/1€$ 89°2/1'€92'2$ 16°290908% 1€2Z1L0'GLS 65°0¥2'690°c$ ‘lejol 019 pund
AYILAO TVLIdVYO 0Lg -pung
%E9°8L
15'8/9°'928% 6.'9LL'061$ 9£'662'9.6% 0L LS vLS 85°ZL6'YLS 99'90¢°150°L$ ‘[ejoL 965 pung
J1LNLILSNI 'NIW - a3Lr 965 ‘pung
%00°001
16°018'G$ 00°0% 16°018°G$ 00°0$ 00°0% 16'018°'G$ -[el0L 65 pung
INIJWISILHIAAQY SNd TOOHDS G6S -pund
%00'001
06'g¢6°'Le$ 00°0% 06'826'L2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 06'8¢6'L2$ [ejJoL 06G pund
HIHOVAL LHID/INVHD 065 ‘pung
%00°00L
ze0rs's0Ls 00°0% 2e0¥8'80L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 2€'0¥8'201 % jejol 616 pung
JONVANSNI LNIJWAOTJINTINN G.LS ‘pung
%Ll LY
66'€2£'605% 8691 '69v% 16°/8V'8.6% 68'665'852% 29'796'¥9% 98°/80'2¢€2'1L$ [ejol 0. pung
S1S0J LO3HIaNI 045 ‘pung
%00'001
12 2 T4 00°0% 4R TR TAS 00°0% 00°0% PeveL'ozs [ejol G696 pung
Ad3IAO0DTYH NOILYOLLIT G99 -pung
%L¥'G8
Ly'ovlL'gls 00°00L$ Lrovre'elLs 09'666'C$ 00°0$ Lo'ovz'Les ‘[ejol G956 pung
SMO0dLIXAlL 6GS ‘pundg
%Yy 98
yavev'ev$ LS 91'9/G'2¥$ 86'€29C$ 62'Ge5$ ¥1°052'05% :|jejol LGG pung
|13V - AONVAINSNI LGS ‘pung
%LE'e6
G2'991°10€% 00°000'G$ G2'991'90€$ €0'285'9L% £0°60€'G1$ A T AARS jejol 0gS pung
png Bujuleway 9,  8ouBIqWINOU] aoueleg alA sjeq o) abuey 19bpng uopduase(] / Joquunp JUNoaoy
souejeg jebpng 1ea) [easiy
ONO\N\om\: ?eqgol 0202/L/LL :sjeq wol4 Ajuo Aewwng [l

Joday asuejeq }abpng a1~-puadxygy

ZZ "ON 9381 004 - 5 PapIuN IPIOqUINH

176



9 Bed 1120202 legpngainyipusdx379id:  podey Wd LE:00'y  020° Ll :psjulld
Hoday jo pu3
%QG°9¢
Oy LvS'2e$  82°22€09L'0e$  81°290°202°2G% 9891696211 9L'9L1°206'ES Y0'¥8G'8SY'GLS [ejo) puel
%86,
99°66Z'5SY$ 18'8GE°192'ES  €Svi9'glL'es  €1°098°'166'L$  6F'SCSCEYS 99°'7.¥'80L'S$ {[ejoL §S8 pund
JONVHNSNI 33A0dW3 G968 -pung
%0.L°96
£8'219'66% 85°168'7$ St'¥9¥'20L$ 18°9¥S$ gseeld 9z'110'c0L$ ‘lejol 068 pund
S3AILIALLOY LN3ANLS 0sg  pung
%L€°66
G8'8L5'vr6'es  000$ G8'8LG'VY6'ES  SL18e'/e$ 00°0$ 00°006°L26'€$ ‘[ejo 00 pung
SANN4 30IAYIAS 1930 00.  pung
%9L°C
Z5'698¥'2/$ 8Z'1£9°09¥'c$ 08'9L1'6£5°cS 88'911°66% 16°26L'2% 89°¢£2'7£9'cS [ejol L69 pung
84S - INVYHD TVMINIH ONITINgG 169 ‘pung
%00'001L
8 LET LES 00°0% [A MR AN 208 00°0% 00°0% Z28°1e2'1veS :|ejol G99 pung
$S31va3d ADY3INT S99  pund
%00°001
png Bumewsay ¢, soueiqunoug aoueleg alA ajeq ol abuey yebpng uonduasa( / JoquINN JUNoooYy
eoueleq 1efpng L202-020Z :1e3A [edsly
0202/0€/LL lsjeq oL 0Z0Z/L/LL eyed wold Ao Aewwng (7] Joday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxg

ZZ "ON 391351 100U9S PRIl IP[OqUIny

176



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # § ‘E’_
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board;

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

178



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

November 2020
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Incumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,603.19 - - 1,603.19 - 1,603.19
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348.41 - - 348.41 - 348.41
Student Council 1,594.29 - - 1,594.29 - 1,594.29
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,342.26 139.70 - 5,481.96 - 5,481.96
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,857.87 - - 5,857.87 - 5,857.87
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 185 - - 185 - 185
Student Council 3,883 - - 3,883 - 3,883
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,728 - - 1,728 - 1,728
Subtotal ES 20,542 140 - - 20,682
Brad Mntn MS
Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,747 - - 2,747 - 2,747
Glassford Hill MS
Ntl Honor Society 84 - - 84 - 84
Student Council 5,793 - 385 5,408 600 4,808
Subtotal MS 11,793 - 385 600 10,808
Brad Mntn HS
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 633 - - 633 941 (309)
FBLA 252 - - 252 - 252
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.A.LS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,579 - - 4,579 - 4,579
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,224 - - 1,224 - 1,224
Interact 3,193 - - 3,193 - 3,193
JROTC 1,536 - - 1,536 - 1,536
Mu Alpha Theta 170 - - 170 - 170
Ntl Art Honor Society 434 20 28 426 122 304
Ntl Honor Society 2,202 - - 2,202 - 2,202
P.A.LS. 2,102, - - 2,102 - 2,102
Student Council 3,616 - 100 3,516 1,222 2,294
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 21,002 20 128 2,285 18,608
TOTAL Student
Activities 53,337 160 513 - 2,885 50,098

179






CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 9 f
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements  Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from
November during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from November during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from November
during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (7569-5016)

181



740 T 938ed

ANNO40Y¥d JYIAIS/ALVHIAON FAIV
$3D - YIOVNVIAI N 8

$39 - YIOVNVIAI N 3 4

STYID 3aVYD HL8 1IVELINSYE HOVOD
ANNO40Yd I43IAIS/ILVYHIAOI ‘IAIV
ANNO40Yd 3YIAIS/ILVHIAON IAIV
ANNO040¥d IY3IAIS/ILVHIAON ‘JaAIV
ANNO40dd FYIAIS/ILVHIAOW ‘IaIV
SN HOSIAGY TONNOD LNIANLS YOSNOJS
ANNO40Yd FYIAIS/ALVHIAON AV
3ZIS SSV12 - AVO143IAO0 ANIILS
NVIdoL1snd

NVIQOLsSnD

ST419 3QVY9 H18 TIVILIISYE HOVOD
SN YOSIAQY XO09HYIA HOSNOJS
3ZIS SSV1D - AVOTYIAO AN3dILS

T 31411 ‘Fa

NVYIDINHD3L INIVIAN 10141SIa
SNdINYD - 1SINOILdIDIY

371S SSV12 - AVOT14IAO ANIdILS
S3IDIAYAS TVIDIAdS - HVHLSIDIY

T 31LIL ‘A

NVIQO1SND

3ZIS SSY1D - AVOT143IA0 ANIdILS

Sd49 - YINYOM N B 4

$39-M00D N % 4

1DVYLINOD d3ANILXI HOLD3YIA 31D ANIdILS
3ZIS SSV12 - AVOTYIAO AN3dILS
IN373 - SINNOD ONIAVIY ANIdILS
STY(D 3QVYD H18 1IVELINSYE HIVOD
T 31LIL ‘3dIv

3ZIS SSVY12 - AVOTYIAO ANIJILS

3ZIS SSY1J - AVOTYIAO AN3AdILS
uondiiasag uotlisod

JO1LON TTIM LV 4dV1S a3idISSv1D
JO1LON TTIM LV 44VLS a314ISSV1D
FOILON TIIM 1V 44V1S a314ISSv1d
HOVOD T1v4 TO0HOS I1adiiN
JO1LON TTIM 1V 44VLS @3141SSv1I
JO01LON T1IM LV 4d4VLS d3IdISSV1I
JD0110N TTM L1V 44V1S A4I4ISSV1D
3OILON TTIM LV 44¥1S a3IdISSv1D
AN3dILS d3!41L43D

JFOLLON TTIM LV 44VLS a3idISsv1d
W3S 1ST AVOT43IN0

JOILON TTIM 1V 44V1S A3HISSv1D
JJ1LON TTIA 1V 44VLS Q314ISSV1D
HOVODJ Y3LNIM TO0HDS 31adIiN
TVYNYILNI ANI4ILS a3141SSV1D
W3S 1ST AvOTdIno

JOLLON TTIM 1V 44V1S d314ISSv1D
JOILON TTIM LV 44VLS a314ISSv1D
FD01LON TTIM 1V 44V1S a3idISsv1d
W3S 1ST avOTd3In0

ID1LON TTIM 1V 44V1S a314ISsv1d
JDILON TIIM L1V 44V1S Q3I4ISSV1D
JD11ON TTIM 1V 43V1S A3I4ISsv1d
W3S 1ST AvO143N0

IJ1LON TTIM LV 44V1S Q314ISSV1D
301L0N TTIM LV 44V1S 43HISSV1D
AN3dILS d31d1143D

W3S 1ST avO1d3n0

AN3IdILS d3141143D

TYNYILNI ANIJILS A3IFISSVT1D
JD1LON TIIM LV 44V1S QIIFISSV1I
W3S 1ST AVOTd3A0

IN3S LST AVOTH3IA0
awen esiuo)

3dIV 404dd A3S GOIN
HIOVNVIA N84
HIOVNVIN N84
43IHOVIL

3041V 404d A3S QO
3AIv 404d A3S AOW
341V 40dd A4S dOIN
3d1V 40dd A3S AO
43IHOVIL

3dIVv 40dd A3S AOW
YaHOViL
NYIQO.LSNI
NVIQO1SND
43IHOVAL
1SITVIO3dS VIAIN AYvHan
43HIVIL

3alv 1 311L

HO3AL ANIVIN 1S1d
1SINOILd3D3Y
43IHOVIl
dvd1sio3d

341V 1 31LIL
NVIQOLSND
4IHIVIL

DIHOM N84

A00D N84
43IHOVIL

d3IHIVIL

Y3HOVIL

dtv | F1LL

AV 1 31LIL
43IHOVIL

¥IHOVAL
aj1L qor Adewitid

(s|eauswaiddng ‘syusw> 18y YIOAN ‘S10BI1UOD)

SIUNLIANALXT = JOILVIIHILYY

3 13VHIIW “T1IINNODO

7 ¥2ISSAr ‘NOLYI FHEON
T V2ISSIM ‘NOLYI JY9ON
3 VSSIYIN HINOW
TVIDINLVd ‘AHLYVD DN
3 AANQAS ‘AOYTIDVIN

9 IDNIFUMYT ‘NN

M VIHYINVYNNY ‘IAO1

r IINNOD 1Ivan

W AYOD3IUD “TIVANIN
NOY QYVMOH ‘NITII

YV MIYANY ININYW

S TIVHIIIN ‘GHO44IONNH
A HYYVYS ‘NVIATIHISYIH
W VSIT ‘A0OOMAYH

v 4431 ‘NVYINQO0D
13IZNINDVIN ‘Ad4

Q NYVIN ‘NVINTYOS
V493G ‘ATINH

4 M0vr ‘saiaid

TILSIYY ‘1SN

N INVAY ‘0LIS0dS3

d 143904 ‘ZLT10HY]
TNIYVYN ‘NOSHILSIYHD
3 A9T3HS ‘00SYHYYD
119431 ‘NOS14YD

d AIAVA ‘YIdVD

1 A344437 ‘NMOYd

H iAva ‘ANOO4g

I NIWVIN3g ‘NI3LSINNTE
I NIWVIN3g ‘NI3LSWNT4
N INNOAA ‘AdY3g

[ 174V ‘NOLOV
aweN

182



zioze

ANNO404d FYIAIS/ILVYHIAON 301V
NVIQOLSND

T 31LIL ‘3QIV

TOOHOS 31AdIN - ¥012341a DILFTHLY ANIdLLS
SH LSSV ¥433HD HOVOD

NVYIGOLSNJ LHOIN av3ail

SY3IHOVIL 31V

T 31411 3AIv

SIAT - HIHOM N B 4

ANNO404d FY3IAIS/ILVYIA0OW IAIV
37ZIS SSV1D - AYOTY3IAO AN3IdILS
NVYIQOLSND LHDIN av3Il

JIDILON TUM 1V 44V1S d34ISSVY1D
IO1LON TUM 1V J4V1S QIHISSVTID
3D1LON TTIM LV 44V1S IHISSVT1D
AN3dILS d3131L¥3D

HIOVOJ 431NIM TO0HIS HOIH
3OILON TTIM LV 44V1S d31dISSv1D
JOILON TTIM LV 44V1S d31dIssv1d
A01LON T1IM LV 44¥1S d3IISSv1D
JD1LON TIIM LV 44¥1S d3ISSVT1D
331LON TTIM LV 44V1S a3idIssvio
W3S 1ST AVOTY3INO

ID1LON TTIM LV 44VLS QII4ISSVT1D

3dAIV 40Yd AIS AOW
NVIQO1SNd

AV I 3Tl
43HOVAL

HOVOD

NVIGOLSND avial
div 1 31LL

3div 1 31LL
dINHOM N84

3dIVv 40dd A3S AOIN
43HOVIL
NVIQOLSNI 1HOIN dv3Il

(s|euswsiddng ‘Syuswiaaldy NJOM ‘S10eIIU0D)

STUNLIANIAX3I 40 NOILVIIdILYY

Y34INN3T 1390A

V V1319273 “HIUNGAL
L EREINENEN

M VNHSOT “YINIFYHIS
W 37739VSI ‘ZINY

0 TIVHIIN ‘NOQHVv3IY
3 V1SIHL Z3HINVY

3 V1SI¥L ‘ZIHINVY

3 L1IUVOUVIN ‘ZIYINVY
N NMYQ ‘NIWINVYND
V AT439ND ‘NVYINLLIM
JAVHIIW M33d

183



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

ASDB Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # g G
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading

DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Regional Cooperative Agreement with the Arizona School for  Action

the Deaf and Blind (ASDB)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

ASDB provides education for students with hearing or visual impairments and offers resources to
schools that are part of the regional co-operative to meet the individualized needs of students with
hearing or visual disabilities. The purpose of the agreement is to obtain the specialized services that
ASDB provides to students with hearing or visual impairments.

Currently, ASDB services twenty one students within Humboldt Unified. Cost of services vary depending
on the need of the individual student and are outlined in addendum C and D of the agreement. All
current students

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Services for students with hearing and vision impairments are necessary and a required service for
eligible students through the IEP process. It is recommended that this agreement be approved.

Sample Motion

. I move to approve the five-year agreement with the Arizona chabl fpfithe |Deaf and Blind.

A

r. Joh# Pothast, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 7. 031

185



The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region I
Educational Program Date Initiated:
. - Page 1 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District 10/26/220

AGREEMENT

Between RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement

II.

INTRODUCTION AND AUTHORITY
This Agreement is made and entered into between the following participants:

I. The Arizona Schools for the Deaf and the Blind (“ASDB”), which is authorized to enter into this
agreement pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 15-1303(C) (2) and 11951 et. seq.

2, Humboldt Unified School District , a school district or other approved educational program
(“Participating School™) in an ASDB Regional Cooperative, that is authorized to enter into this
agreement pursuant to A.R.S, §§ 15-764(A), -765(D), -183(H), A.R.S. § 11-951 et seq. or as
otherwise authorized.

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

ASDB provides education for students with hearing or visual disabilities to help these students become
self-sustaining individuals. A.R.S. § 15-1302(B). As part of its mission, ASDB offers optional resources
to schools that participate in regional co-operatives to meet the individualized needs of students with
hearing or visual disabilities that are enrolled in the Participating Schools. A.R.S. § 15-1302 (A), (E).

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish how school districts, State Institutions and Other Approved
Educational Programs throughout the State obtain ASDB’s specialized services for deaf and blind
students by participating in a cooperative program that shares resources among Participating Schools in
the regions. '

This Agreement sets forth the types of services that ASDB can provide to the Participating School
through its Regional Cooperatives and clarifies the allocation of collaborative and equitable
responsibilities between the Participating School, an eligible student’s public education agency (“PEA”)
or Other Approved Educational Program (which maintains primary responsibility for an eligible student’s
education), and the Regional Cooperative (which provides services directly related to hearing loss or
vision loss of the eligible student). This Agreement does not reallocate any responsibility for providing a
Free Appropriate Public Education (“FAPE”) under federal or state law from the participating PEA to
ASDB.

DEFINITIONS

“Assistive technology device,” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401(1)(A), means any item, piece
of equipment, or product system that is used to increase, maintain, or improve functional capabilities of a
child with a disability.

“Assistive technology service,” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401(2) means any service that
directly assists a child with a disability in the selection, acquisition, or use of an assistive technology
device.

“Deaf-blindness,” as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 300.8(c)(2) means “concomitant hearing and visual
impairments, the combination of which causes such severe communication and other developmental and
educational needs that they cannot be accommeodated in special education programs solely for children
with deafness or children with blindness.” #5296820v5  Effective 04/01/2019

186




AGREEMENT
Between
| The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
' Participating Public Schools or Other Approved
Educational Program Date Initiated:

Page 2 0f 13
Humboldt Unified School District g | 10261220

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

“Deafness,” as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 300.8(c)(3) means “a hearing impairment that is so severe that the
child is impaired in processing linguistic information through hearing, with or without amplification that
adversely affects a child's educational performance.”

“Free appropriate public education” or “FAPE” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401(9), means
“special education and related services that have been provided at public expense, under public
supervision and direction, and without charge that meet the standards of the State educational agency
include an appropriate preschool, elementary school, or secondary school education in the State involved
and are provided in conformity with the Individualized Education Program.”

“Hearing impairment,” as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 300.8(c) (5) means “an impairment in hearing, whether
permanent or fluctuating, that adversely affects a child's educational performance but that is not included
under the definition of deafhess.”

“IEP” means “individualized education program,” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401 (14) and 34
C.F.R.300.320-328 and A.R.S. § 15-761(11).

“IEP Team” means “individualized education program team” as that term is defined by 34 C.F R.
300.321, A.R.S. § 15-761(12) and A.A.C. R7-2-401(G).

“Institutional voucher” is the fund that provides monies for the education of a student who requires
institutional placement or who has been placed in a residential facility by a state placing agency. A.R.S.
§15-1204.

“Least Restrictive Environment” is the least restrictive and least intrusive setting in which the child’s
educational needs can be safely and adequately met, including the treatment of the child’s qualifying
diagnosis or behavioral health disorder. 34 C.F.R. 300.114-120.

“Multiple disabilities,” as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 300.8(c) (7), means “concomitant impairments (such as
mental retardation-blindness or mental retardation-orthopedic impairment), the combination of which
causes such severe educational needs that they cannot be accommodated in special education programs
solely for one of the impairments.”

“Other Approved Educational Programs™ as that term is used in A.R.S. § 15-1302 (D) & ( E ) includes ,
but is not limited to, charter schools which are defined as public schools , A.R.S § 15-101 (4) and
elementary and secondary educational facilities funded by the Bureau of Indian Affairs Grant as BIE,
Tribally Controlled or Community Schools

Party” or “Parties” means ASDB or the Participating School, the parties to this Agreement.

“Public Education Agency” or “PEA” means a school district, charter school, accommodation school,
state supported institution, or other political subdivision of the state that is responsible for providing
education to children with disabilities.” A.A.C. R7-2-401(B) (16).

“Qualified Student,” as that term is used in this Agreement, means a student with deafness, hearing
impairment, deaf-blindness, or visual impairment (as defined in this section) who is enrolled in a school
that participates in a Regional Cooperative.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

187




~ AGREEMENT

Between . . .
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved . Region |
Educational Program Date Initiated:
. - Page 3 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District 10/26/220

“Regional Co-operative” or “Cooperative” means a “regional program in appropriate locations in this
State,” A.R.S. § 15-1302(A), that offers optional services to enable Participating Schools to identify and
to serve students enrolled in those schools with a hearing impairment, deafness, and/or a visual
impairment more efficiently and cost-effectively than they could do separately.

“Related services,” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401(26), means supportive services designed
to enable a student with a disability to receive a FAPE as described in the student’s IEP.

“Student" means a “[person] with disabilities” pursuant to 34 C.F.R. 300.7, who is between the ages of
three and twenty-two who has not received a regular high school diploma.

“Supplementary Aids and Services,” as that term is defined by 20 U.S.C. § 1401(33), means aids,
services, and other supports that are provided in regular education classes or other education-related
settings to enable children with disabilities to be educated with nondisabled children to the maximum

extent appropriate.

“Visual impairment,” as that term is defined by 34 C.F.R. § 300.8(c) (13), includes blindness and means
“an impairment in vision that, even with correction, adversely affects a child's educational performance.

The term includes both partial sight and blindness.”

Iv. RESPONSIBILITIES

A The Participating School is responsible for providing a FAPE to every student enrolled in its
school(s).

1. Asthe student’s PEA or Other Approved Educational Program, , the Participating
School must establish an IEP for its Qualified Student that meets the standards set forth
in applicable federal and State laws, including but not limited to: adherence to
procedural safeguards, child find, evaluation, consideration of the appropriate continuum
of services and supports for students, establishment of measurable IEP goals, and
identification of instructional or support services by appropriate personnel pursuant to
A.A.C. R7-2-401(G).

a. The Participating School is responsible for identifying the need for services related
to hearing or visual impairment.

b. Ifastudent’s suspected or confirmed hearing or visual disability begins to interfere
with educational progress, the Participating School should contact ASDB as soon as

possible.

i.  When the Participating School requests services from ASDB, ASDB (through
the Regional Cooperative) will make its staff available or require its staff to
participate in team meetings relating to identification, evaluation, or placement
of a Qualified Student attending the Participating School when ASDB’s
participation is deemed appropriate or necessary by mutual agreement of the
Parties.

ii. The Participating School shall notify the Regional Cooperative’s staff in writing
of such meetings sufficiently in advance of such meetings.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

188




AGREEMENT
Between
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved
Educational Program Date Initiated:

P 40113
Humboldt Unified School District ageso 10/26/220

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

iii. The time for providing notice must be reasonable under the circumstances to
allow Regional Cooperative staff to complete mandatory evaluations pursuant to
A.R.S. § 15-761(8),(39), and A.A.C. R7-2-401(E), and to attend meetings
regarding eligibility or placement decisions.

iv. The Participating School must provide notice to ASDB as early as possible, but
no later than the date that it notifies the parent of the student or the adult student
of the meeting.

¢. The Participating School is responsible for ensuring that the student receives a FAPE
in conformity with his or her IEP pursuant to 34 C.F.R. § 300.17(d), including
special education and related services for students with multiple disabilities that are
in addition to the student’s hearing loss or vision foss.

2. The Participating School shall assist ASDB in providing the qualified services by:

a. To the extent legally permissible, providing transportation necessary to enable its
Qualified Students to access the programming or other services that are provided by
ASDB through the Regional Cooperative pursuant to this Agreement. Such services
may be provided at the instant Participating School or at other Participating Schools
within the area covered by the Regional Cooperative.

b. Providing space and non-specialized materials and equipment for services provided
by the Regional Cooperative at the Participating School site.

c. Cooperating with the Regional Cooperative to facilitate the delivery of services
provided by the Regional Cooperative,

d. Providing all other special education and related services not related to hearing loss
or vision loss. '

B. ASDB shall offer services related to visual and hearing disabilities to Qualified Students enrolled
at the Participating School in its Regional Cooperative.

1. ASDB will provide oversight and management over the Regional Cooperative’s
operations.

a. ASDB will employ a Regional Director to oversee the planning, development,
operation, and daily function of the Regional Cooperative.

b. The Regional Director will receive support and guidance from the “ASDB Regional
Advisory Council”

i. The Advisory Council is a group of individuals, representing Participating
Schools and ASDB that reviews guidelines for the administration of the
Regional Cooperatives and provides support, program guidance and the
exchange of information for the Regional Directors of the Regional
Cooperatives.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

189




AGREEMENT

Between . .
: 1 t
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreemen

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region 1
Educational Program Date Initiated:
. . Page 50f 13
Humboldt Unified School District 10/26/220

ii. All financial decisions, including but not limited to: setting membership rates,
establishing fee schedules, reimbursing tuition vouchers, and approving
expenditures of the Regional Cooperative’s revenues remain the sole
responsibility of ASDB.

2. ASDB, through its Regional Cooperative, shall provide resources to the Participating
School.

a. Resources directly related to or resulting from an Qualified Student’s hearing loss or
vision loss pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1302(D) include:

i. Assessments.
ii. Program planning and staff development.
iii. Information services for parents, families and the public.

iv. Research and development to promote improved educational programs and
services.

b. With reasonable advance notice from the Participating School, ASDB, through its
Regional Cooperative will:

i.  Make its staff available or require its staff to participate in team meetings
relating to child find, evaluation, or placement of a student attending a
participating public school when ASDB’s participation is appropriate or
necessary by mutual agreement of the Parties.

ii. Assist the Participating School to complete mandatory evaluations for eligibility
or placement decisions.

c. IfaQualified Student newly enrolls or transfers into a Participating School, the
Participating School may make a temporary 30-day placement for the Qualified
Student.

i. A Participating School that makes a temporary 30-day initial placement shall
notify ASDB within 5 days of the placement.

ii. Upon receiving the required notice, ASDB, through its Regional Cooperative,
will make its staff available or require its staff to participate in the 30-day
review.

3. ASDRB, through its Regional Cooperative, will provide resources for Qualified Students
when the resources are necessary as determined by the IEP team and by mutual
agreement of the Parties to address the hearing or visual disability.

a. The available resources for qualified students may include:
i. Special curriculum.

ii. Equipment and materials.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

190




AGREEMENT

Between . : -
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement '

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region 1 |
Educational Program Date Initiated:

Page 6 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District g 10/26/220

iii. Supplemental related services.
iv. Special short-term programs.
b. Exclusions:

i. ASDB will not provide instruction and services to Qualified Students that do not
directly relate to hearing or visual disabilities. Examples of services that ASDB
will not provide include, but are not limited to: medical care, nursing services,
behavioral health aides, foreign language interpreters, mobility devices for
physical disabilities, occupational or physical therapy, speech/language therapy,
and/or transportation.

ii. ASDB will not duplicate existing services available at the Participating School
pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1302(E).

c. ASDB, through its Regional Cooperative, shall make reasonable efforts to meet the
needs of any Qualified Student but this Agreement shall not obligate ASDB or its
staff to: assume any duty that is not required by law, perform an impossible or
impracticable action, or expend public resources in excess of its available funds.
ARS. § 1-254,

4. Addendum A sets forth examples of services that may be available for the Participating
School or its Qualified Students from ASDB, through its Regional Cooperative. This list
is not comprehensive, exclusive, or binding. It is subject to modifications and provides
examples, not assurances. This list shall not be construed by any party or persons to
create any benefit for any party, organization, or person that is enforceable by law.

C. This Agreement does not relieve any party of its legal duties under applicable Federal or
State law.

V. FINANCING
A. Background.

1. Administrative costs. The State of Arizona provides ASDB with a legislative
appropriation that supports the administrative costs of operating the Regional
Cooperatives and providing services on behalf of the Participating Schools.

2. Instructional and service costs. The Participating Schools that join the Regional
Cooperative combine their resources to share the costs associated with the
specialized instruction, services, and equipment that pertain to the hearing or visual
disabilities of qualified students enrolled in the Participating Schools.

B. Membership fees.

1. Each participating school pays a membership fee for its membership in the
Cooperative.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

11




AGREEMENT
Between

The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region 1
Educational Program Date Initiated:
Page 7 of 13

Humboldt Unified School District | 10/26/220

2. ASDB has established the membership fees with the intent that these fees will cover
the cost of Supplementary Aids and Services that pertain to hearing or visual
disabilities for Qualified Students enrolled in the Participating School.

3. The membership fee schedule for schools in each Region is attached as Addendum B to this
Agreement and is incorporated by reference. The membership fee schedule is subject to
modification on an annual basis. ASDB shall provide a Participating School with reasonable
and timely notice of any changes to the membership fee schedule prior to billing at an
adjusted rate.

C. Instructional Costs. Schools that participate in the Regional Cooperatives share the
instructional costs related to hearing or visual disabilities for a Qualified Student
enrolled at a Participating School either through institutional voucher funds or through a
fee for services agreement. Other Approved Educational Programs, as defined herein
can only pay for services through the Fee for Services as described below in (C) (2).

1. Institutional vouchers. A Regional Cooperative may apply for and use an
institutional voucher, see A.R.S. §§ 15-1201 through -1205, towards the
instructional costs of its Qualified Student(s).

a. Participating Schools, unless otherwise agreed upon by ASDB, shall use the
institutional voucher to pay ASDB, through its Regional Cooperative, for
services that address the hearing and visual disabilities of qualified students.
See A.A.C. R7-2-404(A).

b. The use of an institutional voucher to pay for services from ASDB, through its
Regional Cooperative, does not divest responsibility from the Participating
School for providing a FAPE.

i. A Participating School that uses an institutional voucher to pay for
cooperative services cannot designate ASDB, its Regional Cooperatives, or
its employees, as the PEA that is responsible for providing an education to
Qualified Students.

ii. A Qualified Student, whose Participating School uses the institutional
voucher to pay ASDB for services provided through its Regional
Cooperatives, is not “enrolled” or “attending” ASDB, as contemplated by
AA.C. R7-2-404(A).

¢. Inappropriate situations, the Participating School may be eligible for
reimbursement of unexpended institutional vouchers payments. See Addendum
C for an example of anticipated reimbursements to participating schools.

d. Additional Fees or Costs. In certain situations, ASDB may need to assess fees
and/or costs incurred by ASDB to the Participating School when the costs for
services that are directly related to a Qualified Student’s hearing impairment,
deafness and/or a visual impairment exceed institutional voucher funds.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

192




AGREEMENT
Between
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved
Educational Program Date Initiated:

Page 8§ of 13
Humboldt Unified School District age 8 10/26/220

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

i. Additional costs will be negotiated on a case by case basis, approved by the
ASDB Superintendent, the Regional Director of the Regional Cooperative,
and the appropriate designee of the Participating School.

ii. ASDB, through the Regional Cooperatives, may not incur any obligation or
make any expenditure that is not authorized by appropriation or allotment to
provide specific services for a Qualified Student pursuant to A.R.S. § 1-254.

2. Fee for services. For those students with additional disabilities identified by the
MET/IEP. a Participating School shall reimburse ASDB for its costs in providing
services through the Regional Cooperative under a Fee For Service agreement See
Addendum D.

a. A fee for service schedule will vary depending on location, nature, duration, and
extent of services provided by ASDB through its Regional Cooperative.

b. The fees for services may change at unexpected intervals. ASDB shall provide a
Participating School with reasonable and timely notice of any changes to a fee
schedule prior to billing at an adjusted rate,

3. ASDB, through its Regional Cooperatives and Regional Directors, shall maintain the
budgets for each Regional Cooperative.

VL DURATION, TERMINATION, AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

A. Duration. This Agreement shall become effective after approval by each Party’s
respective Governing Board on the later of the date of execution by ASDB and the
Participating School.

1. The duration of the Agreement shall be for 5 years after the date of execution.

2. Tt may be extended for an additional 5 years upon approval of the parties’ respective
Governing Boards.

B. Termination.
1. The parties may terminate this Agreement prior to the end of its terms as follows:

a. Mutual Agreement. The parties may terminate the Agreement by mutual
agreement by providing written notice of termination specifying the date of
termination prior to termination of the Agreement. ASDB shall continue to
provide services, through its Regional Cooperative, and the Participating School
shall continue to pay for the services throughout the notification period.

b. Unilateral. Either party may terminate the Agreement by providing written
notice of termination 90 days prior to termination. ASDB shall continue to
provide services, through its Regional Cooperative, and the Participating School
shall continue to pay for the services throughout the notification period.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

193




AGREEMENT

Between ) . :
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region 1
Educational Program Date Initiated:
. . Page 9 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District 10/26/220

2. Termination by law. Notwithstanding any other provision regarding duration or
termination of this Agreement, this Agreement is subject to termination by the
following operations of law.

a. Non-Availability of Funds. This Agreement shall be subject to available
funding and nothing in this Agreement shall bind any Party to expenditures in
excess of funds appropriated and authorized for purposes outlined in this
Agreement.

i. If funds are reduced or otherwise unavailable, either Party may take any of
the following actions: (1) cancel the Agreement by providing advanced
writien notice to the other Party or (2) revise the requirements imposed by
this Agreement to reduce the level of services or compensation through a
written amendment mutually executed by the Parties.

ii. If funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this
Agreement, the non-appropriated party may terminate this Agreement by
providing advanced written notice to the other Party as outlined above in
Section VI(B)(2)(a)X(i) and such termination shall be effective at the end of
the period for which funds are available.

ili. The Superintendent of ASDB and the Governing Board of the Participating
Schocol shall have sole discretion to determine the availability of funds for its
respective entity,

iv. Each party shall notify the other party as soon as possible when services or
payment may or will be affected by a fund shortage.

v. No liability shall accrue to the terminating party in the event this provision
is exercised, and the terminating party shall not be obligated or liable for any
future payments or for any damages as a result of termination under this
paragraph.

3. Conflict of Interest Cancellation. This Agreement is subject to cancellation under
AR.S. § 38-511, as it pertains to the cancellation of State coniracts.

C. Disposition of Property upon Termination of Agreement. Property acquired by the
Parties in order to perform its respective responsibilities and obligations under the terms of
this Agreement shall be disposed of upon termination of the Agreement as follows:

1. All property purchased by ASDB shall remain the sole property of ASDB;

2. All property purchased by a Participating School shall remain the sole property of
the Participating School.

VII. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A There are no third party beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not be construed to
provide any additional rights, causes of action, or participation in the placement process

#5226822vS  Effective 04/01/2019

194




AGREEMENT
Between
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved .
Educational Program Date Initiated:

Page 10 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District 8 10/26/220

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

to any students, parents, or interested persons beyond those enumerated in federal or
state law.

B. Modification: Modifications within the scope of this Agreement shall be made by
mutual consent of the parties, and by the issuance of a written modification, signed and
dated by all parties, prior to any changes being performed. Notwithstanding this
provision, ASDB may meodify fee schedules or membership rates in the manner
specified, above.

1. Either Party shall give written notice to the other Party of any non-material alteration
that affects the provisions of this Agreement. Non-material alterations that do not
require a written amendment are as follows:

a. Change of telephone number.
b. Change in authorized signatory.
c. Change in the name and/or address of the person to whom notices are to be sent.

C. Civil Rights Assurance and Nondiscrimination. The parties agree to comply with
Chapter 9, Title 41, Arizona Revised Statutes (Civil Rights), Arizona Executive Order
No. 2009-09, and any other federal or state laws relating to equal opportunity and non-
discrimination, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.

D. Records and Audits. Pursuant to A.R.S.§§ 35-214, 35-215, and 41-2548, all books,
accounts, reports, files and other records relating to this Agreement shall be subject, at
all reasonable times, to inspection and audit by the State during the term of this
Agreement and for five years after the termination of this Agreement.

E. Indemnification

For District schools and “QOther Approved Educational Programs that meet the
definition of “public agency” in A.R.S. § 11-951 et seq,: Neither party to this
Agreement agrees to indemnify the other party or hold harmless the other party from
liability hereunder.

For Charter Schools and Other Approved Educational Programs (not meeting the
definition of “public agency” in A.R.S. § 11-951 et seq.: The Participating School
shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Arizona State Schools for the Deaf
and the Blind, the State of Arizona, its departments, agencies, boards, commissions,
universities and its officers, officials, agents and employees (“Indemnitee”) from and
against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses (including
court costs, aitorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation)
(“Claims”) for bodily injury (including death), or loss or damage to tangible or
intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent
or willful acts or omissions of the Participating School or any of its owners, officers,
directors, agents, employees or subcontractors. The indemnity includes any claim or
amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out
of the failure of such Participating School to conform to any federal, state or local law,
statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree that is applicable to the Participating

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

195




AGREEMENT

Between ) . s
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and | ~r- Regional Cooperative Agreement

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Region 1
Educational Program Date Initiated:
. L Page 11 of 13
Humboldt Unified School District 10/26/220

School. It is the specific intention of the parties that the indemnitee shall, in all
instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions
of the indemnitee, be indemnified by the Participating School from and against any and
all claims. It is agreed that the Participating School will be responsible for primary loss
investigation, defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable.

F. Insurance for Charter Schools and Other Approved Educational Programs (not
meeting the definition of “public agency” in A.R.S. § 11-951 et seq.): The
Participating Schools shall obtain and maintain insurance in accordance with the laws of
the State of Arizona.

Waiver of Rights: The Participating School and its insurers providing the required
coverage shall waive all rights of recovery against the State of Arizona and the Arizona
State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind.

G. Participation in Similar Activities. This Agreement in no way restricts the parties from
participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies, organizations,
and individuals.

H. Limitations. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting or expanding the
statutory responsibilities of parties in performing functions beyond those granted to them
by law, or as requiring the parties to expend any sum in excess of its appropriations.

L Confidentiality, Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable state and federal
privacy laws including the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974
and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.

J. Anti-Trust Violations. The parties shall assign any claim for overcharges resulting
from antitrust violations to the extent that such violations concern materials or services
supplied by third parties to the parties toward fulfillment of this Agreement to the State

of Arizona.

K. Privatization. To the extent that this Agreement may require or lead to the privatization
of any governmental function, the parties agree to comply with the requirements of
ARS. §41-2772.

L. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance the laws of the State
of Arizona.

M. Arbitration: To the extent required by A.R.S. §§ 12-1518(B) and 12-133, the parties
agree to resolve any dispute arising out of this agreement by arbitration, except as may
be required by other applicable statutes.

N. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties and
supersedes all oral representations, negotiations, and prior writings between the parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof.

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

196




AGREEMENT
Between

=

Educational Program
Humboldt Unified School District

The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

Date Initiated:

Page 12 of 13 10/26/220

VIIL

NOTICES, REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE shall be sent to the following addresses:

ASDB Regional Administrator

Participating School Administrator

7821526 2 L

¢

Signatu Date

Michele Lucci, Regional Director

Signature Date

Patty Bitsilly, Executive Director of Special Services

Typed Name and Title Typed Name and Title
2450 S 4th Ave. Ste 600 | 6411 N Robert Road
Mailing Address Mailing Address

Yuma, AZ 85364

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

City/State/Zip City/State/Zip
IX. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY
Al This Agreement is entered into and is effective as of the date of the last signature.
B. By signing below, the signer certifies that he or she has the authority to enter into this agreement
and has read the foregoing and agrees to accept the provisions herein.
C. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.
ASDB Administrator Participating School Administrator
Signature Date Signature Date
Dr. Kristen Rex, Assistant Superintendent John Pothast, Superintendent
Typed Name and Title Typed Name and Title
1200 West Speedway Blvd 6411 N Robert Road
Mailing Address Mailing Address
Tucson Arizona 85745 PreSCOtt Val Iey, AZ 86 31 4
City/State/Zip City/State/Zip

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

197




AGREEMENT
Between

The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement

Participating Public Schools or Other Approved Regionl
Educational Program Page 13 of 13 Date Initiated:
Humboldt Unified School District age 120 10/26/220

Attorney approval required.

Thls Agreement has been reviewed, pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952, if applicable, by the undersigned attorney who has
| determmed that it is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona
to the Participating School Governing Board.

By:

Legal Counsel for Participating School Date

Printed Name

This Agreement has been reviewed, pursuantto A.R.S. §11-952 if applicable, by the undersigned attorney who has

determined that it is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona
to the ASDB Governing Board.

By:

Legal alnsel for ASDB Date

Printed Name

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

198



AGREEMENT
Between
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved
Educational Program

Humbotidt Unified School District

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

Date Initiated:

Page 12 of 13 10/26/220

VII. NOTICES, REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE shall be sent to the following addresses:

ASDB Regional Administrator

Participating School Administrator

1/l 25@ [ta:c: 2R
Signatur. A Date

Michele Lucci, Regional Director

Signature Date

Patty Bitsilly, Executive Director of Special Services

Yuma, AZ 85364

Typed Name and Title Typed Name and Title
2450 S 4th Ave. Ste 600| 6411 N Robert Road
Mailing Address Mailing Address

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

City/State/Zip

City/State/Zip

IX. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY

A, This Agreement is entered into and is effective as of the date of the last signature.

B. By signing below, the signer certifies that he or she has the authority to enter into this agreement
and has read the foregoing and agrees to accept the provisions herein.

C. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

ASDB Administrator

Participating School Administrator

Signature Date Signature Date

Dr. Kristen Rex, Assistant Superintendent John Pothast, Superintendent

Typed Name and Title Typed Name and Title

1200 West Speedway Blvd 64 1 1 N RObert Road

Mailing Address Mailing Address

Tucson Arizona 85745 Pl’eSCOtt Val Iey ’ AZ 863 1 4
City/State/Zip City/State/Zip

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

199



AGREEMENT
Between
The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind and
Participating Public Schools or Other Approved
Educational Program Date Initiated:

Page 13 0of 13
Humboldt Unified School District g 10/26/220

RE: Regional Cooperative Agreement
Region 1

Attorney approval required.

This Agreement has been reviewed, pursuant to A R.S. §11-952, if applicable, by the undersigned attorney who has
| determined that it is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona

to the Participating School Governing Board.

By:

Legal Counsel for Participating School Date

Printed Name

This Agreement has been reviewed, pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952 if applicable, by the undersigned attorney who has
determined that it is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona
to the ASDB Governing Board.

By:

Legal Counsel for ASDB Date

Printed Name

#5226822v5  Effective 04/01/2019

200



Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

ADDENDUM A

COOPERATIVE SERVICE OPTIONS AVAILABLE

In collaboration with ASDB's participating educational partners in Arizona, the regional cooperatives
provide comprehensive direct, indirect, and non-teaching services related to students with qualified
hearing and visual needs. Addendum A outlines examples of service options available to member
districts and schools. Regional Cooperative Directors can provide further guidance on additional
services options available upon request.

Itinerant Services

The qualified staff of Teachers of the Deaf/Hard of Hearing and Teachers of the Blind/Visual Impaired
develop and revise individual educational plans with emphasis on specialized instruction, related
services, and equipment for identified students with hearing or vision eligibilities.

Direct or consultative itinerant service may include, but are not limited to, specialized instruction per
IEP team decision related to students hearing and/or vision needs.

Examples of specialized instruction for students who are deaf/hard of hearing are:

Pre-teaching of concepts and vocabulary
Listen and spoken language instruction

* . Reading and writing instruction in conjunction with general education curriculum of the school
district

o Content vocabulary
Use of prior knowledge to expand on conceptual knowledge of classroom curriculum
Instruction on the role and usage of an educational interpreter

Examples of specialized instruction for students who are blind or who have low vision are:
e DBraille instruction
¢ Nemeth instruction
o Keyboarding skills
¢ Instruction on use of assistive technology/devices to access the general educational curriculum
e UEB instruction

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

Page 1 of 3

201



Addendum A

Related services include, but are not limited to, services provided to students with hearing and/or
vision needs determined by the IEP Team.

Examples of related services for students who are deaf and/or hard of hearing, including deafblindness
are:

e [Educational interpreting
¢ Intervener
¢ Educational audiologists

Examples of related services for students who are blind or have low vision are:

e Orientation and mobility
» Braille production services
¢ Low vision support

Spectalized equipment may include, but is not limited to, equipment related to the hearing and/or
vision needs determined by the IEP Team.

Examples of specialized equipment for students who are deaf and/or hard of hearing, including deaf
blindness are:

s Hearing assistive technology (HAT)

o FM Technology

o Infrared Technology

o Bluetooth Technology

o Hybrid Technology
Hearing Assistive Technology (HAT) includes a variety of amplification options that are
individually selected to match the personal hearing needs of each student. This technology is
professionally prescribed and routinely serviced to ensure excellent reliability and quality
auditory access in diverse learning environments. The purpose of this technology is to enhance
hearing accessibility for students without personal amplification as well as students with
personal amplification such as hearing aids and implantable devices. Hearing Assistive
Technology (HAT) equipment employs the advantages of both individually worn systems and
classroom systems to best accomplish this goal.

Examples of specialized equipment for students who are blind and/or have low vision are:

Braille writing devices

Braille displays

Compatible printers/scanners/OCR readers

Screen readers/Reading applications

Portable video magnifiers

iPads/Laptop with textbooks/Internet access/Screening sharing software

e @ ® o

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

Page 2 of 3

202



Addendum A

Lighting options
Hand held magnification for near and distance

Non-Teaching Services

In collaboration with district education partners in Arizona, the regional cooperatives provide non-
teaching services that support education programing for students with Hearing, Vision and Deafblind
needs per the IEP Team decision.

Non-teaching services may include, but are not limited to:

Support the educational programing

Routine audiological testing and equipment monitoring for students using HAT

Assistive Technology evaluations

Functional Vision Assessments and/or Learning Media Assessments

Clinical Low Vision examinations

Training and technical assistance to general education and/or special education support teams
Participation in initial re-evaluation process and related hearing and/or vision needs
Orientation and Mobility training

Active participation on multidisciplinary evaluation teams for initial and reevaluation of
students with hearing and/or vision needs, including deafblindness

Effective March 7, 2019

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

Page 3of 3

203



Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

ADDENDUM B
MEMBERSHIP EES

Membership Fee for School Districts or Charter Schools

Fewer than 200 Students $ 300.00
200 to 999 Students $  550.00
1000 to 4999 Students $  800.00
5000 or more $ 1,050.00

Membership Fee for QOther Approved Educational Programs

$ 550.00

Effective July 1, 2019

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

204



Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

ADDENDUM C

ASDB will reimburse up to $1,500.00 per school year to member districts
for each student whose institutional voucher is received — prorated based
on the school calendar of the Participating School and the starting and
ending dates of services provided to the student.

Effective March 7, 2019
Rev. 04/15/19

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

205



Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

ADDENDUM D
FEE FOR SERVICE SCHEDULE

Fee for service rates are consistent across the regional cooperatives. Rates are based on the number of
service minutes designated by a student IEP and must be provided by ASDB staff, and may include
specialized equipment assigned to students.

Students who are not vouchered by ASDB but require provision of services for vision and/or hearing

needs are placed on a fee for service schedule dependent on level of service. Those services are billed
twice yearly by ASDB’s Business Services.

Fees by Service Ievel for School Districts and Charter Schools

Direct Service (No equipment provided)
Direct/Indirect .......Up to 1 hour MONtALY v.evveve vt e $3,080.00

liinerant Services {Equipment provided per IEP recommendation)

Level L...oocovruecnen Up to 1% hours of service per Week .........c.coovvvermiccneneccininiiennnn, $5,769.50
LevelI......c......... More than 1%z and up to 3 hours of service weekly..........c.cceeeneaae. $8,068.50
Level IL.....ccccco... More than 3 and up to 5 hours of service weekly.........cocoocerinirinnnes $12,100.00
Level V... More than 5 and up to 10 hours of service weekly......c..ccoveeiiiennines $17,886.00
Level Voo More than 10 up to 15 hours of service weekly.......cocceiininnnnnan. $23,650.00

Fees by Service Level for Other Approved Educational Programs

Direct Service (No equipment provided)
Direct/Indirect ......Up to T hour monthly ..o $4,004.00

Itinerant Services (Equipment provided per IEP recommendation)

Level Lueinicnnn, Up to 1% hours of service per week ........cccconvvvininiiinininiiinne, $7,499.80
Level Il..cccornennnne. More than 1% and up to 3 hours of service weekly........ccccecvrrernncns $10,488.50
Level IIL................. More than 3 and up to 5 hours of service weekly .......ccccociiiinnns $15,730.00
Level V... More than 5 and up to 10 hours of service weekly.........cccevinnne. $23,251.80
Level V..oovnnne More than 10 up to 15 hours of service weekly........cccoceivnicniinn, $30,745.00

Effective July 1, 2019

DESERT VALLEY / EASTERN HIGHLANDS / NORTH CENTRAL / SOUTHEAST / SOUTHWEST

206






CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Addendum to Sparklight
WAN Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # S/ l—k
FROM: Patrick Keeling, Director of Technology Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratification of Addendum to Sparklight WAN Agreement. Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: #2 To Focus on Planning for Fuiure Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

On April 222020 the HUSD Governing Board unanimously voted to approve the award of a contract for
Wide Area Network Services to Sparklight. The original agreement for WAN services includes 9 school
sites as well as the District Office. At the time the original contract was approved the HUSD Technology
Department was in the planning stages of relocating the Datacenter located at the Highway 69 (old DO)
facility to Bradshaw Mountain High School. Due to the shift in priorities for the Technology Department
as a result of COVID-19 the Datacenter relocation is still in the planning phase.

Consequently, it is necessary to provide WAN services to the Highway 69 facility until the Datacenter is
relocated to Bradshaw Mountain High School.

Sparklight Business has proposed an addendum to the WAN agreement that will allow the District to
maintain network services at the Highway 69 facility on a month-to-month basis with no instaliation
costs. These services may be cancelled, without penalty, once the Datacenter relocation is complete.
Approval of this addendum will result in a $781 increase to the monthly cost for WAN services from
Sparklight.

Legal counsel has reviewed the proposed addendum and has indicated it is acceptable as related to the
original Sparklight agreement.

Once the Datacenter has been relocated to Bradshaw Mountain High School, the District will provide
written notice to Sparklight cancelling this addendum and related services for the Highway 69 facility.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

The addendum to the Sparklight WAN agreement was reviewed and signed by Superintendent John
Pothast on November 16 2020. It is recommended that the HUSD Governing Board ratify the signing
of this addendum.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the ratification of the addendum to the Sparklight contract for Wide Area Network
Services resulting in a fee increase of $781 per month until the HUSD Datacenter relocation is
complete.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Johpi Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patrick Keeling\Diréctor of Technology (759-5024)

208



/ Sparklight

Business

Addendum to Humboldt USD 22 Agreement

This Addendum Dated Monday, November 16t", 2020 modifies the agreement dated the 24™" day of
April, 2020 by and between Cable One, Inc. dba Sparklight Business (“Sparklight Business”) located at
210 East Earll Drive, Phoenix, AZ 85012 and Humboldt USD 22 (“Subscriber”), located at 6411 N Robert
Rd, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 for the provision of an option to temporarily add a 9,000 Mb EPL port to
the Datacenter located at 8766 E State Route 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314. This new 9,000 Mb EPL
port will serve as the EPL hub site on a month-to-menth basis. Subscriber may cancel this service
without penalty upon written notice to Sparklight Business. The New MRC for the above location will
be:

$781.00.

Without change to any other terms of the Agreement, this addendum modifies at the same rate as the
initial term.

All other Terms & Conditions of the original Service Agreement between Sparklight Business and
Humboldt USD 22 will continue without change.

Location Name HUSD Datacenter

Location Address B766 E State Route 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
New Bandwidth 9,000 Mbps EPL

New MRC $781.00

SPARKLIGHT BUSINESS
By:
//
- ¥
nted Name: ._)‘h\r\- met_&'—[- Printed Name:_Christopher Boone

Title: g ﬁ}}:’/“'*‘; ,.;\z,&j_ Title:_VP Business Services
Address: G4\ MP&KJ‘{’ {19\ Address:__210 E Earll Drive

—
lﬁq et Oetie g, A> EOZIS Phoenix, AZ 85012-2626
Phone: L 24 - :?'521 - Y00 Phone:_(602) 364-6000
Date: l \- \? “2020 Date:

209







CONSENT
Item 8.

Grand Canyon University
Student Placement
Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

——

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? _.L_
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading

DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request for approval of Student Teaching Affiliation Action

Agreement with Grand Canyon University
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the 2020-2023 Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement between Grand Canyon University
and Humboldt Unified School District for GCU students to complete their student-teaching in HUSD.

This is a great opportunity for HUSD to hire and recruit student-teachers from GCU.

The IGA has been approved by district legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the approval of the 2020-2023 Student Teacher Affiliation Agreement
between GCU and Humboldt Unified Schoo! District.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Student Teacher Affiliation Agreement with GCU for their student-teachers to
complete their student-teaching in HUSD from 2020-2023.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. 76 Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Kort Miner, Execut e/ Director of Operations/HR (759-4000)

211



Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement Between GCU and
Humboldt Unified School District

1. PARTIES: This agreement is entered into on this _4"____day of _November by and between Grand Canyon
University (GCU) and _Humboldt Unified School District located at 6411 N. Robert Rd., Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
. Hereafter referred to as the “District.”

2. PURPOSE: The purpose of this non-exclusive Agreement is to establish the terms and conditions under which students
of GCU may participate in Student Teaching Internships, Practicum and Observations at the schools located in the
District.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH HANDBOOK AND POLICY: GCU and GCU's participating students shall comply with all policies of
the University and District. Students accepted to the District for clinical training shall be subject to all applicable policies
and regulations of the District and GCU. Prior to assignment of students to the District, GCU will advise students of any
specific requirements that must be met to participate in the clinical. These specific requirements are outlined in GCU's
student teaching manual. Failure to complete the requirements will result in non-placement of students.

5. COOPERATING TEACHERS: The District shall provide qualified Cooperating Teachers to provide oversight, feedback
and mentoring to GCU's participating students. Quality standards and service expectations for Cooperating Teachers
are outlined in Exhibit A. GCU shall pay a $500 stipend to Cooperating Teachers per each sixteen (16) week session
of full-time service. Longer or shorter assignments will be assessed on a pro-rated basis.Compensation will not be
provided for practicum courses. The stipends contemplated herein

are to be paid directly to the Cooperating Teacher. Should stipends be a lesser amount than those of the district, the participating student shall pay the difference

. Stipend will be paid

upon the completion of the student teaching semester providing all paperwork has been submitted. The relationship

between Cooperating Teachers and GCU shall be that of an independent contractor and shall not be deemed to be that of
an employer-employee relationship, joint venture, or partnership. Cooperating Teachers shall be solely responsible for

‘the payment of his/her own state and federal income tax and self-employment tax as applicable.

6. CONFIDENTIALITY: GCU shall inform each participating student of Federal law governing the confidentiality of District
student information, including FERPA. The District shall inform each participating student of any applicable state law
governing the confidentiality of student information. The District shall also inform each participating Cooperating
Teacher that he/she is bound to maintain in confidence, any documents or other confidential information about GCU to
which he/she might have access. Any breach of confidentiality by a participating Student or Cooperating Teacher shall
be grounds for immediate termination of the clinical experience.

7. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS: Neither party shall be responsible for personal injury or property damage
or other loss except that resulting from its own negligence or the negligence of its employees or others for whom the
party is legally responsible. The District will provide participating students with immediate first aid for work-related

injuries or ilinesses, such as blood or body fluid exposure.

8. ASSIGNMENT: The provisions of this agreement shall insure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon the successors
of the parties hereto. Neither this agreement nor any of the rights or obligations here under may be transferred or
assigned without prior written consent of the other party.

9. NOTICES: Notices under this agreement shall be mailed or delivered to the parties as follows:

University

Dr. Kimberly LaPrade

Dean, College of Education Humboldt Unified School District
Grand Canyon University 6411 N. Robert Rd.

3300 W. Camelback Road Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Phoenix, Arizona 85017
10. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT: This agreement may be modified only by written amendment executed by all parties.

TERMINATION: Either party, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, may terminate this agreement.

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY 3300 W. Camelback Road, Phoenix, AZ 85017 | gcu.edu

15COEEQ227

212



12.

13.

14.

PARTNERSHIP/JOINT VENTURE/EMPLOYMENT: Nothing herein shall in any way be construed or intended to create a

partnership or joint venture between the parties or to create the relationship of principal and agent between or among any of
the parties.

NONDISCRIMINATION: The parties shall comply with Title VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disability Act of 1990 and the
regulations related thereto. The parties will not discriminate against any individual including but not limited to employees or
applicants for employment and/or students because of race, religion, creed, color, sex, age, disability, veteran status or national

origin. This section shall not apply to discrimination in employment on the basis of religion that is specifically exempt under the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000 e).

RESPONSIBILITIES OF GCU

A.To promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaint by any participating student of unlawful discrimination or harassment
at the FIELDWORK SITE or involving employees or agents of the FIELDWORK SITE, to take prompt and effective remedial
action when discrimination or harassment is found to have occurred and to promptly notify the District of the existence and
outcome of any complaint of harassment by, against or involving any participating student.

B. GCU agrees to comply with all federal, state and local statutes and regulations applicable to the operation of the Agreement,
including without limitations, laws relating to the confidentiality of student records.

C. GCU requires that all students who must enter a FIELDWORK SITE provide us with a current and clear copy of a background
check. Students will be prohibited to move forward until this document is received.

D. GCU will maintain in full force and effect, at its sole expense and written by carriers acceptable to District:

i. Commercial General Liability (Minimum Requirements):

Limits of Liability:

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
$2,000,000 General Aggregate
$1,000,000 Products Aggregate
$1,000,000 Personal Injury
$5,000 Medical Payments
Coverage:

Premises/Operation Liability
Medical Payments Liability
Contractual Liability

Personal Injury Liability
Independent Contractors

ii.Professional Liability, as related to Educational Services
Limits of Liability:
$1,000,000 each wrongful act
$1,000,000 aggregate

iii.Certificates of Insurance:

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and delivered by their respective
officials thereunto duly authorized as of the date first above written.

Grand Canyon University

By: @Jz- ' /V"[CJ By:

(Sighature) (Signature)

Name: Dr. Kimberly LaPrade Name: John Pothast

(Please print or type)
Title: Dean, College of Education Title: Superintendent

(Please print or type)
Date: 11/4/2020 Date:

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY 3300 W. Camelback Road, Phoenix, AZ 85017 | gcu.edu

15COEE0227
213



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Transfer of
Library Books



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem # g 3
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Reading
Services/Federal Programs
DATE: December §, 2020 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Transfer of Obsolete Library Books Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

While examining the library collection at Bradshaw Mountain High School, the Yavapai Library
Network and Bradshaw Mountain High School determined there were a number of books which had not
been checked out in several years.

Humboldt Unified School District has been in contact with YLN regarding the needs for additional
library books within the schools it serves. Clarkdale-Jerome School District has demonstrated a need for
the books, and would be the recipient of a transfer to their school district’s collection.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation from the administration to approve the transfer of obsolete library books to the
Clarkdale-Jerome School District

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the transfer of obsolete library books to the Clarkdale-Jerome School District.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. Joltn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services/Federal
Programs (759-4010)

215



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Authorization of Enrollment
Stabilization Grant
Award



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # g I<
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services & Reading
Federal Programs
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratification of the Authorization of Enrollment Stabilization Grant Action
award
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Humboldt Unified School District was approved for the Enrollment Stabilization Grant program. In an
effort to ensure that school districts did not see a significant hit to their ADM because of the COVID 19
pandemic, funding was made available to school districts through the Governor’s Office. While the
dollar amount is unknown at this time, Humboldt Unified School District intends to spend the money
for personal protective equipment, sanitization equipment, increased enrollment in online learning
through Edgenuity, and other measures for providing a safe and sanitary learning environment for
students.

The award agreement establishes that the Humboldt Unified School District will follow all terms and
submit all reimbursement requests for items purchased with grant funding by December 30, 2020. Any
funds not spent would be returned to the State of Arizona.

The agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation that the Governing Board ratify the authorization of the Enrollment
Stabilization Grant awarded by the State of Arizona.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the ratification of the authorization of the Enrollment Stabilization Grant awarded by
the State of Arizona.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: % %

Mr. Jol Pdﬂlagf,‘gﬁp\éﬁntendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services & Federal Programs
at 759-4010

217



STATE OF ARIZONA
DouGLAS A. DUCEY
GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE OFFICE

October 7, 2020
Humboldt Unified School District (CTDS: 130222000):

I am pleased to inform you that we are awarding your entity funding from the Enrollment
Stabilization Grant (ESG) Program. We appreciate your leadership and partnership during this
difficult time. This program was designed to support Arizona’s Local Education Agencies and
Charters with the safe reopening of schools.

As you know, the health and safety of our schools’ students and teachers is our top priority and
ensuring that each Local Education Agency is able to provide safe and accessible learning

spaces, whether distanced or in-person, for the 2020-2021 academic school year, is the key focus
of the Enrollment Stabilization Grant Program.

If there is anything my office can do to assist in the implementation of your efforts, please don't
hesitate to reach out.

Further details are enclosed.

Sincerely,

Pyt g

Douglas A. Ducey
Governor, State of Arizona

1700 W WASHINGTON STREET, PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
602-542-4331 - w%&?v.azgovemor. gov



State of Arizona
Office of the Governor
Enroliment Stabilization Grant (ESG) Program

ERMT Grant Number: ERMT-21-2276
Award Amount: TBD- Section |

Grant Agreement Terms and Conditions

This Grant Agreement (‘Agreement”) is between Humboldt Unified School District (CTDS: 130222000)
(“Grantee”) and the State of Arizona, acting through the Governor’s Office (“Grantor”), (sometimes,
individually, a “Party,” or collectively, “Parties”).

V.

Purpose

Support Local Education Agencies (LEAs) and Charter schools in Arizona with the safe reopening
of schools, by providing funding through the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Coronavirus Relief
Fund (CRF), Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number 21.019, as part of the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act.

The specific formula award amount will be known on or about November 19, 2020 at which time a
grant adjustment notice (modification) shall be issued. The formula amounts will be based on 40t-
day Average Day Membership (ADM) or the best possible estimate of 40t day ADM.

Term, Effective Date, and Termination

The Agreement commences when it is signed by both Parties. The Agreement project period is
March 1, 2020 through December 30, 2020. The Agreement expires at the end of the award term.
The Agreement shall not bind nor purport to bind the Grantor for any commitment in excess of the
original Agreement award term or amount.

In the event of a material breach of any provision of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party shall
give written notice to the breaching Party specifically setting forth the nature of the breach. Upon
being served with such notice, the breaching Party shall have ten (10) days in which to cure said
breach. If said breach has not been cured within the ten (10) days, then the non-breaching Party
may terminate this Agreement.

Renewal and Amendments

This Agreement is issued under the authority of the authorized Grantor representative who signed
this Agreement. The Grantor shall have the right, at its sole and unfettered discretion, whether or
not to extend this Agreement. If so, the Parties must execute a written Amendment or a new
Agreement. A renewal may be considered if the Grantor adds additional funding and subsequent
rounds of awards, the State of Arizona receives additional federal Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) public health emergency funding, and/or the State of Arizona Legislature chooses to
appropriate funding for this specific purpose. Also, consideration for renewal will be based on
results of program and fiscal monitoring.

The Agreement may be modified only through an Agreement Amendment within the scope of the
Agreement. Any changes to the Agreement by a person who is not specifically authorized by the
Grantor representative in writing or made unilaterally by the Grantee are violations of the
Agreement and of applicable law. Such changes, including unauthorized written Agreement
Amendments shall be void and without effect, and the Grantee shall not be entitled to any claim
under this Agreement based on those changes.

Obligations of the Parties

Page 1 of 8
219



VL

VII.

Responsibilities of the Grantee:

a. Grantee agrees that grant funds will be used in accordance with applicable statutes,
program rules, guidelines and special conditions.

b. Grantee agrees to remit all unexpended grant funds to the Grantor within thirty (30) days
after the end of the project period.

c. Grantee agrees that all encumbered funds must be expended on or before the expiration of
this Agreement.

d. Grantee agrees to cooperate and participate with any and all assessments, evaluation
efforts or information and data collection requests, and acknowledges that the Grantor has
the right to obtain, reproduce, publish, or use data provided under this award in accordance
with applicable statutes, rules, and guidelines.

e. Grantee understands that the Agreement may not be closed until Grantee is compliant with
all requirements of the Agreement.

f. Required programmatic and financial reports are submitted according to the grant
solicitation.

Fund Management

Grantee must receive these funds under this Agreement in a separate ledger account/fund and
cannot mix these funds with other sources. The Grantee must manage funds according to
applicable federal regulations for administrative requirements, cost principles and audits.

The Grantee must maintain adequate business systems to comply with Federal requirements. The
business systems that must be maintained are:

a. Financial Management d. Property

b. Procurement e. Travel

c. Personnel

A system is adequate if it is: 1) written; 2) consistently followed - it applies in all similar
circumstances; and 3) consistently applied — it applies to all sources of funds. The Grantor
reserves the right to review all business systems policies.

The Grantee shall manage funds according to applicable federal regulations for administrative
requirements, cost principles and audits

DUNS/CCR

Each Grantee must provide the following prior to an Agreement being executed: (a) Dun and
Bradstreet Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number for the fiscal agent; and (b) proof of
current registration in the System for Award Management (“SAM”). SAM is the Official U.S.
Government system that consolidated the capabilities of Central Contractor Registration (“CCR”),
Fed Reg, ORCA and EPLS. SAM registration must be maintained for the term of the Agreement.
The DUNS website is located here.

Organizational Audit Requirements

Grantee agrees to comply with the organizational audit requirements of 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and
further understands and agrees that funds may be withheld, or other related requirements may be
imposed, if outstanding audit issues (if any) from their organization’s single audit are not
satisfactorily and promptly addressed. This CFR Title 2 Part 200 can be found online.

Single Audit: Grantee expending $750,000 or more of Federal funds from all sources during the
organization’s fiscal year, must have an annual audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part
200.
a. If your organization is subject to the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, then attach one copy
of your organization’s most recently completed Single Audit with the Management Letter,
Findings and Questioned Costs to the completed application.

Page 2 of 8
220



VIil.

IX.

Xl

XiIL.

XIl.

XIvV.

XV.

b. If your organization is not subject to the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, submit one copy
of the most recently completed audit of financial statements.

c. [f your organization does not have a recently completed audit, attach one copy of the most
recently prepared financial statements including a Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and
Statement of Cash Flows along with a description of the source of the documents.

Unallowable Costs
All costs incurred prior to the project period start date and costs not consistent with the funding
opportunity solicitation are not allowable under this award.

Conflicts of Interest Policy
Grantee must establish written policies and procedures to prevent employees, consultants, and
others (including family, business, or other ties) involved in grant-supported activities, from
involvement in actual or perceived conflicts of interest. The policies and procedures must:
a. address conditions under which outside activities, relationships, or financial interests are
proper or improper;
b. provide for advance disclosure of outside activities, relationships, or financial interests to a
responsible organizational official;
¢. include a process for notification and review by the responsible official of potential or actual
violations of the standards; and
d. specify the nature of penalties that may be imposed for violations.

Acknowledgement of Federal Funding in Communications and Contracting

Grantee must acknowledge Federal funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests for
proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole
or in part with Federal funds. Grantee is required to state: (1) the percentage and dollar amounts
of the total program or project costs financed with Federal funds; and (2) the percentage and dollar
amount of the total costs financed by nongovernmental sources.

Mandatory Disclosures

Consistent with 45 CFR 75.113, Grantee must disclose in a timely manner, in writing, all information
related to violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially
affecting the Federal award. Disclosures must be sent in writing to the Grantor as stated in Section
XVIL.

Failure to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in 45 CFR 75.371
remedies for noncompliance, including suspension or debarment (see 2 CFR parts 180 & 376 and
31 U.S.C. 3321).

Data Collection and Performance Measurement

Grantee must comply with the performance goals, milestones, and expected outcomes as reflected
in the funding opportunity solicitation and are required to submit data via the Grantor's data-entry
and reporting system, eCivis.

Ad Hoc Submissions
Throughout the award term, the Grantor may determine that additional information is required
beyond the standard deliverables.

Applicable law
In accordance with A.R.S. § 41-2701, et seq., and Arizona Administrative Code, this
Agreement shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the State of Arizona.

Payments

Page 3 of 8
221



XVILI.

XVIIL.

Full allocation payments will be made to the Grantee once the final grant award has been
accepted in the grant management system, eCivis and a signed agreement is on file.

Notification of Program Changes
Grantee agrees to notify the Grantor in writing, thirty (30) calendar days in advance, of any

changes in the program that will directly affect service delivery under the terms of the
Agreement. No changes shall be implemented without the prior written approval of a formal
Agreement Amendment issued by the Grantor.

Relationship of Parties

The individuals performing work on behalf of Grantee, its subgrantees or its subcontractors
are not employees, servants, agents, partners, or joint venturers of the Grantor. The State of
Arizona and the Grantor retains no control or direction over such individuals or over the detail,
manner, or methods of performance of their services, and they do not have the authority to
supervise or control their work. The individuals performing work on behalf of the Grantee, its
subgrantees or its subcontractors are not entitled to receive benefits that employees of the
State of Arizona are entitled to receive, including but not limited to, workers’ compensation,
unemployment compensation, health, vision, or dental insurance, retirement benefits, annual
leave, and holiday pay.

Other

a. Grantee shall follow all applicable laws, rules, and regulations in the performance of work
in furtherance of the solicitation, application, and award.

b. In accordance with ARS § 35-154, every payment obligation of the Grantor under this
Agreement is conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for
payment of such obligation. If funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of
this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the Grantor at the end of the period
for which funds are available. No liability shall accrue to the Grantor in the event this
provision is exercised, and the State shall not be obligated or liable for any future
payments or for any damages as a result of termination under this paragraph.

c. In accordance with A.R.S. § 35-214, the Grantee shall retain all data, books, and other
records (“records”) relating to this Agreement for a period of five years from the last
financial report submitted to the Grantor. All such documents shall be subject to inspection
and audit at reasonable times, including such records of any subgrantee, contractor, or
subcontractor. Upon request, the Grantee shall produce the original of any or all such
records to the offices of the Grantor.

d. The Parties warrant that they are in compliance with A.R.S. § 41-4401 and further
acknowledge that:

i.  Any contractor or subcontractor who is contracted by a Party to perform work
related to this Agreement shall warrant its compliance with all federal immigration
laws and regulations that relate to its employees and its compliance with A.R.S. §
23-214(A);

ii. That any breach of the warranty in paragraph “b.” above shall be deemed a
material breach of this Agreement that is subject to penalties up to and including
termination of this Agreement;

iii. The Parties retain the legal right to inspect the employment records of any
employee of any contractor or subcontractor who performs work related to this
Agreement to ensure that the contractor or subcontractor is complying with the
warranty in paragraph “b.” above and that the contractor agrees to make all
employment records of said employee available during normal working hours to
facilitate such an inspection; and

iv.  Nothing in this Agreement shall make any contractor or subcontractor an agent or

Page 4 of 8
222



employee of the Parties to this Agreement.

. The Parties shall comply with the provisions of State Executive Order 2009-9, Title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended, and the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended.

This Agreement does not imply authority to perform any tasks or accept any responsibility
not expressly stated in this Agreement.

. This Agreement does not create a duty or responsibility unless the intention to do so is
clearly and unambiguously stated in this Agreement. This Agreement shall not relieve the
Parties of any obligation or responsibility imposed on it by law.

- This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to its subject
matter and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, and
inducements, whether express or implied, oral or written.

Any change, modification, or extension of this Agreement must be submitted through the
Grantor’s online grant management system, eCivis, and approved by Grantor.

This Agreement has been arrived at by negotiation and shail not be construed for or
against any Party.

The Parties agree that all the conditions set forth herein are material to this Agreement
and a breach of any condition is a breach of this Agreement.

The failure of either Party to insist in any one or more instances upon the full and complete
performance of any of the terms and provisions of this Agreement to be performed by the
other Party or to take any action permitted by this Agreement shall not be construed as a
waiver or relinquishment of the right to insist upon full and complete performance of the
same or any other covenant or condition either in the past or in the future. The acceptance
by either Party of sums less than may be due and owing at any time shall not be construed
as an accord and satisfaction.

- The substantive laws of Arizona (without reference to any choice of law principles) shall
govern the interpretation, validity, performance and enforcement of this Agreement. The
Parties further agree to cooperate in all ways reasonable and necessary to comply with
the applicable statutes, including amending this Agreement as needed in the future and
making any refunds or payments that might be required to bring the Parties into full
compliance with applicable law.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to create any third-party beneficiary rights; and the
Grantor and the Grantee expressly state that this Agreement does not create any third-
party rights of enforcement.

. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all such counterparts
shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument, and each of said counterparts
shall be deemed an original hereof.

If the last day of any time stated herein shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday
in the State of Arizona, then the duration of such time shall be extended so that it shall
end on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.
Except as expressly provided herein, no Party may delegate or assign its rights or
responsibilities under this Agreement without prior written approval of the other Party and
any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this provision shall be void.

The Parties to this Agreement agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or relating to this
Agreement through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the
extent required by A.R.S. § 12-1518, except as may be required by other applicable
statutes.

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of the Agreement shall
not be affected thereby and all other parts of this Agreement shall be in full force and
effect.

Any deviation or failure to comply with the purpose and/or conditions of this Agreement
without prior approval may constitute sufficient reason for the Grantor to terminate this

Page 5 of 8
223



Agreement, revoke the grant, require the return of all unspent funds, perform an audit of
expended funds, and require the return of any previously spent funds which are deemed
to have been spent in violation of the purpose or conditions of this grant.

. The Parties acknowledge they have been advised by counsel, or have had the opportunity
to be advised by counsel, in the execution of the Agreement.

Page 6 of 8
224



State of Arizona
Office of the Governor
Arizona Enrollment Stabilization Grant (ESG) Program
Special Conditions

10.

11.

. Grantees agree to comply with all provisions of Executive Order 2020-41, 2020-44, 2020-51.

Grantee agrees to comply with the provision of benchmark testing in Executive Order 2020-44.
Grantee certifies the LEA will provide 180 days of instructional time in the 2020-2021 school year.
Grantee certifies it did not limit the availability of, or refuse to provide, free on-site support services.

Grantee agrees to comply with all state and federal financial transparency requirements by October
15, 2020 or as extended by the Arizona Auditor General’s Office.

Grantee agrees to submit to the Governor’s Office, the data per federal law (ESEA §1111 (b)Y XC)(x),
(h)(2)(C)), and state law (A.R.S. §15-746 E) for the Annual Financial Report.

a. Federal law requires LEAs to submit an annual report per-pupil expenditures of Federal, state,
and local funds, disaggregated by source of funds. Per-pupil expenditures must include actual
personnel and non-personnel expenditures. State law requires additional school-level financial
transparency. Beginning in FY 2021, LEAs must provide an annual financial report for the prior
fiscal year that includes all of the following:

1. The detailed total revenues generated by weighted student count.

2. The total allocated federal, state, and local revenue.

3. The allocation of classroom site fund monies.

4. The amounts allocated for teacher pay and benefits, classroom supplies, student
support, and other expenditures.

5. A comparison of the schools' funding information to other schools in the LEA.

In addition, LEAs must also provide the total allocated philanthropic revenue for each
school in the LEA.

Grantee agrees to not replace their instructional program with a dropout recovery program.
Grantee agrees to implement a policy to require face coverings per Executive Order 2020-51.

Grantee agrees that waiver requests submitted for the E.O 2020-51 requirement of on-site in person
learning requirement, must be accompanied by the documentation provided by the county health

department and the Arizona Department of Health Services, advising the charter or school district to
close.

Grantee understands the fund source for this program is outlined in section 1 and is considered
Federal pass through funding. All Federal guidelines, program guidance, and frequently asked
questions as it pertains to the CRF fund source apply to the ESG Program grantees.

Based on CRF FAQ #53, Grantee understands the Governor's Office will allow Grantees to presume
that the first $500 worth of expenses per student are associated with the safe reopening of schools.

Page 7 of 8
225



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee has executed the Agreement the day and year first above written.

GRANTEE:
|(-12-2020
Authorized Signatory Date
John Pot l/la/S{";. MM:‘A%‘MQ/&(’
Printed Name and Title
Additional signature(s) if required by Grantee Date
Printed Name and Title Date

Page 8 of 8
226






CONSENT
ltem 8L.

IRS Tax Form 8038-G



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ? L
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Tax Form 8038-G - approval to sign Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
This is an IRS form that needs to be signed for the prior approved copier lease financing.

Attached is a copy of the form and an email from the lender explaining in more detail the
purpose of it.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move to approve the signing of IRS Tax Form 8038-G by the Superintendent.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. W bethast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer (928.759-4027)

228



From: Kubick, S (Stephen)

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:14 PM

To: 'Arthur Studley' <arthur.studley@humboldtunified.com>; Patrick Keeling
<patrick.keeling@humboldtunified.com>: Jeannette Arntzen
<jeannette.arntzen@humboldtunified.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Request: IRS Form 8038-G Signature for Lease 500-50095280 between
Humboldt USD and De Lage Landen Public Finance

Good Afternoon,
I apologize for the late response.

The IRS Form 8038-G relates to the federal tax status of the lease income stream. This can sometimes
cause confusion in states where state and local sales tax does typically apply to governmental
acquisitions, such as in Arizona and California. For this transaction, a total sales tax amount of
$20,813.56 was included in the financing.

Put simply, the IRS terms a governmental obligation as “tax-exempt” when the recipient of interest
income (DLL PF) is exempt from paying federal income tax on the income generated. This
federal tax exemption allows us to offer more competitive interest rates versus “taxable” financing
arrangements which must factor into the interest rate the applicable federal income tax.

This benefit does come with certain conditions that must be met. While most involve how the
transaction is structured and the assets that are involved, the 8038-G is an information filing essentially
notifying the IRS that a federally tax-exempt income stream has been created. It is a one-time filing that
includes the basic facts of the transaction and makes for an easy to reference summary.

I hope this helps, but please let me know if | can clear anything up further.

Thank you,

Stephen Kubick

Senior Business Support Officer
De Lage Landen Public Finance
1111 Old Eagle School Road
Wayne, PA 19087

Tel: (215) 498-8779

E-mail: skubick@leasedirect.com

229



information Retuin for Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds |Sece-ScenSa%o
- Ry nbarnad Ravenwe Gods secton 140¢) 1

P, Bepiamber 20181 * Sk separabs instructins, A W, 15450720
Baparimon of 1 Traasurty | Caution: V¥ the issus orico i uitder ST00.000, usk Fam SOSEGL.
brismil Reverua Senice B G0 to wsnwlns. s 003G Tor mBlRicEGnes Fhd ise (nbes Blanmaiion.
0N Reporting Authority IF Arvevdad Return, check hera # | |
T Bwswrs camg % fesua’s sy s ielion numbeEIN)
Humbaldl Unified Schoof Dislried Mo, 22 B0
B0 Name o pecaon. ki Fagr EUST it vy e 115 finky Comesnirala 20001 TS 70 (580 PR ChDTE) b Teirphans numie ol it s Siewn o
Stephen &, Kubick C HeNeETI
*  hioamiear and siroed kv PG broos 3 ol w nod detessossd fre oyt Aediitoie] | Rosmiin T Prepord rmises fu‘mmm,j e
1111 Otd Enghe Schoos Road i ) |5 i
8 Gy, e, £e'pat olfica, state, nd 2 ook o | j T Deerdam V
Wayna, PA 19067 { 972000
B Mune ol ek . - 8 CUER rmee
!.ease S00-500F5 260 Dalwesn HumBoldE Urifled Schood BREirict Mo, 22 &5 Bie Lsge Landen BF HONE
18 Kagrae g i ol alfmror blher afelopti ol 1 B2 whomihe BIE may all 3% more nloerainn (s T Faiaphone numbsr of officer of TR
ireatriscBons] ke i ot 100
Roger :.Imie'_v Lhici’ Finﬂmlﬂﬂ’i@ﬂ TR
Part il ) B
1t E@Jcahm- PP s e O E L i T adn 53
iﬂ%ﬂﬁhandhﬂgpﬁaIAM..‘;.‘, . B
3 Tramspmamn. i3
14 Pudde sslaly . . . N T N
18 Endromoar fincleding :mwmgu bmﬁsj D T T A 15",
W Heusing . . . . . L L L.
17 IDMlitess . . . L e e s s . - w3 -
18 Cther, Dosstribie e e
18m I boids e TANB or EAMs, chack onbpbow 393 . - . . . . . . . .« e » - . B (|
b IF bonds #fe BAMS, check oaly o 18l . . . . . e
If bodels e in he oRE of & B or insaimen 'salu.chéukhm .. N el
W Dascription of Bands. Compiete for the antire issue far whiich thix fa?m Is Being filed. o
g ) Fused masiusity chose ] sy serce ':E':g:;m'”" Mﬁ‘mﬁm ol Yieddl
27 eRNNEs |5 _ Preainsys TRAEs 2N years 137 4
" Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue (including undenwritars’ discount) o
Piogeads Uasd for econug imenast . . S I E e . . - . . . . g9 of
2& 1550 Brite of Bt i9ske Lanasmmmmtfmm lirs E‘i eatimn: Ib"- Coh e e .- 2TeAes| 53
24 Procssds deed foe bond issusnes -’:wmmuhﬂ:r-vgmumbm giseoum] L] d b
25 Procseds ussd b oredit enhancament . . . . Do . | 2% o oa
25 Procends allosaled to reasonalbly requirad resen or n:pzacwmmt e . | 2 o o
27 Fropeeds used io relucd odor x-axampl bonds. Complals Part V. L2y 0 oof
28 Proceeds used o refund pror taxable bands, Compleia Paiy . . . ﬁ.m__ o 00f
m Total [acki fines 34 rowmh 285 . . . . L, . ;= a oo
Nonngfundng pracesds of §he bssan (subrmsct lmn EQ'I‘r‘mﬁ Ilm 23 and Bﬂt‘m ;;muur‘lt h&f\ﬂi ATRA4S 53

Description of Refunded Bunds, Complete this part only for refunding bonds,
Zﬁ Enier he ramBming waghtsd average Mgty of 1he taxesempt boods o besstunged , , ., & ___poers
3 Endey theramning weighind averigs imatusdy of the tonsble borels to barelunsded . . . . B Yo
¥y Erisd ihe dast date orowhich the rélusded tax-awemnd Ronds will be salled AMORAYYY] . . B
94 Enitar the datels) the refundsd bonds weee insund & RIMIDDY Y] o . __ _

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see separate nstructions. Gt Mo KITTES torm B038-G ey 0-2008

230



Soo-Seoga ke

ez BRE-3 t,’ﬂa-\ B:2000) Foge

Wisceiangous

36:’:

b

a

37

§,$ #ﬁﬁﬁu;ﬁgﬂnnug

B.

B e T T —p e e o

" Entaf the smount of the siats solume cap akocabad 10 iha 52U WEder section H‘um{'-j PPN 25
Entar the gncunl of gross procaeds Fesled or b b invesied i g gu&antﬁad ineatment contrae |
(GIC). Bem insbuttions . . .. e e ..
Entar the feei matuiny date of ma thlr Wﬁ}ﬂ}"a"f’m
Entat the noroe of the GIG pincdder g
Posted finansings: Enlar the sraun of e procesds of His e Heat aip o be Used 1o ake inans |
it olbher govirrmardal wmits . . 0 . ; - R - 1 N S
B e isue B o doar miadie B e mm:ﬁfs m ammer l:a.m—exempl iﬁELh? m&chm D- I} and: endar the fokowing Indrmation;
Enter Era daite of the mester poct bond B JMMDDYYYY)
Enfer the BiN of the ssusr of the mester pool bond b
Enter 1he namne of the igsuer oF tg Mastar posl bond
¥ he ismuar has designated the fssue under seclion J8STHIEEEITHE) (Ll issder ai&epﬁaﬁj, ShECKDOE . . . .
iF the ismpar has sleched o pay & pamalty in o of arbfinge rebods, check boe . . . . . . L L L L . . .
W the isswst has iamified 3 hedge, check hiera e £ and snbar tha teliowing inbermation:

Narng of hadge provider b
Tupe of bedge
Tarm gf hpdpe B

C o cmemer

T

=
O

IF e s hag soperinisgratsd Hhe h&dg& check box ... L . s W - e
IF e jnguer hes edisbishied wriljan procadires o anBure that Bﬁ nomuahf"ad bands of 1h$ [ e mﬂlﬁcf bad
[

Fecerding fo thg requirsrmaris under the Coda and Regulabions (e instrustionia), checkbox . ., . .

It tha issuer has establishad writton procaduees bs moniled e requrements of ssction 148, check box . .

I same portion of tha proceeds wis wsed 1o reimbunse expenditures, chsok here B ] and amer the amount
of sgimbissetene . . . I

Eniter s daje the official interit wis Em-p?&d F (WMDY}

Einsier poealiies of pargary, lﬂsﬁmmmlmm&m%ﬁmmﬁmmms'mmmmmm md e — Mmyw\mﬂqﬂ
Signakiirg | ond teis, Sy sre b, S, s eompiie |rifer doclam B | oonent 12 v IRST dinciomm o e e £ e o i Eriion, i AGSISA0R o
é nd T | ety BNG FOGET, 00 L0 DVSed Thal 1 Ra AL alem,
Consent , e ’ _

P Signatuee o i s autrmnoed rpman Rk - Daa T'ﬁﬂﬁ ol pame s
E womee 2 P [ i, e g r =S : FT

Pﬂﬁf Prt/Tyvoa gnifsirds’ s N APrepanss’s HonaTs L.":g&k D‘ ES B »
Preparey SRR, Kubick | K&l /.C'._ﬁ: ‘ ) sif-emp s | POIBMANET
fne Fnly | Frnacass e De bae Landam Pubdic Fingnos LLC | PETEEM ke PENSAILTY
Lige Only 55505 =
S Fum' s asiime o 1111 Old Esgle Aol Rowd, YWayne. PA 19087 » Hmm _ GAG-305-5727

P BO38 -0 Rew. ehﬂmm

231



J



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

Revised Stipend
Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? N\
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the Revised 2020-21 Stipend Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached stipend schedule includes clarification of number of positions, adjustments to categories

and rates, and additions using non M&O funding. Changes are highlighted.
Additions include:

e (2) Instructional Specialist Tech Support stipends

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised 2020-21 Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the attached 2021-22 Stipend Schedule for the 2020-21 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr(?éth@guperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR, 759-4006

233



jo | abed

020e/sc/LL
000¥6C & | SL98€¢C § | 0S2€8°L § € om ! USEOD Af - [[EqHOS
00'0¥8'Z § | 5.'88€'Z § | 05'2E8'} § jIpeld xey I oe0J JuelS|SsY - ||equos
00'70Ly ¢ | 00'Z28'E § | 000PE'Z § l O/N l LoE0) pESH - [[eqyos
{uoseag Bupds) 17va1d0S
0006’ $ | GL'88eC § | 05°2€8°) $ 3 om ! Yoeoy) UeLIYSe. - [|leqeseq
00'0v6'2 $ | 5288e § | 052€8°L § € ___Om 1 UoBOD AT - leqeseg
00°0¥6'C $ | SL'88€C § | 0S'E8'L § |paid XeL 1 4oBOD JUEIS|SSY - ||eqeseq
00¥0L% $ | 002Z8€ § | 000V6C § ! oW b 40B0D PESH - [[eqeseq
[uosees Bupds) Tivaasva
oooge  $)sz96L $|0s2CL9 $ S )Pty xey, Buypjing sed | Kieyuewe|3 - (jeqhe)joA | pAlenigeg-Lienues
00086 $|SC96. $)0S29 $ g 3|pa1d XeL # 1988 Jed SIN YoEOD JUE)S|SSY - |[BqAS|[OA
000961 $| 09265+ § | 0052T1 $ v o/ Guiping 16d | 100435 BIPPIA - IBGABIIOA
000v62 $§|S.88€¢ $ | 05°Z€8'L § € O/n ! Yoe0D) UBLILSA.S - |[8gf8l|0A
000¥6'C $ | GL'88E€C § | 05°/€8'L § 3 oM 1 YOBOD AT - [[BGA8[I0A
00'+0L'y $ | 00228t $ | 00°0V6C $ 1 O/N 3 4oeo) peaH - ||eGhe|jon
{uoseas jjed] TIVEAITIOA
00086 $|Sc96L $| 0529 $ g P xel 3 905 /UBjUBWE|T PBUIGIUOYD - BUISOIM
00086 & [G2c96. $|0S2l9 $ g pe1) XeL # 16561} 1o SW - 490D JuB)s|ssy - BuRseIpm
00°096'L $ | 052651 $ | 00'SeC ) & ¥ o/ 1 480D (00495 S|PPIIN POUIGWOD - BUIRSBIM
00°0v6'c $ | S2'8BEC § | 0G'ZE8)L § 3 HpaID Xe L #16BBLI| Jad SH - YoB0) JUBIS|SEY - BujisaIp
00'0v6'c § | G2'88E'C § | 0G'Z€8'L § 3 O/n ) YoBOD AT - Bulpsaim
00'0Z6'€ $ | 00'G8L'E § | 00°0SFZ § z O/ L UOBOD PEaH - BUjpsaip
{uoseeg J83UIA] ONITLSTUM
00086 $[ST96. $|0ST9 $ g NP XBY, Bujpyinq zed {pepasu J| "po-o03] Aigjusws)y - SIS [[edjensed | p/6quie0eg-1eqop0
00036 $|SC96L 50529 $ G jIpeId xey Buypjinq Jed | Rejuswo|3 - shog ([eqiexsed | pJequeseg-i8qoR0
00086 $|S296.L $|0scle § S 1pel) Xe) # JoBb11 1ed SIN - Y980 JuB)s|ssy - [[eqierseg
00'096'L $ | 05265t $.] 00SeT ) § ¥ O/W Buipiing Jed | BPBIS U)B - SHID [[eqieyseg
00096y §| 05265t § | 00'GZe ) $ 2 O/N Buippng Jed | 8peID Uig - SAog [[Bqievsed
00'0v6'Cc $ | 5L'B8EC 05°2£8°') § £ O/N I ueulysedd - SUIO [[eqeyseq
00'0¥6'¢ S.'88€°Z § | 05268} § € o/n l uewyse.d - sfog |[BqeSEg
000¥6Z $ | Se8cc § | 05746871 § £ oM ! YoBOJ AT - SIS |[BaIeXSEq
000v6'C $ | S.'88€C $ | 0S'LER'L ¢ 3 O/N ! Yoeo ) Ar - shog [eqiddseq
000v6¢ $ | GL88E°C $ | 0G'ZE8'L JPaIDXEL \ Y5e0) Jues|ssy - SU[D |[eqioNseq
0070.v $ | 002Z8'€ $ | 00'0V6'Z § L O/N l 1joE0) PEBH - BUIS ||EGIOYSE]
00°0¥6'C $ | 5288€2C § | 05°2€8') § JpaId Xey 1 yoe0) Jueys|ssy - sfog [leqeseg
00'v0LF $ | 002Z8°€ $ | 000V6C § ! O 3 UOBOD) Pe&H - skog [[eqiviseq TIvalaMsva
00°096'L $ | 0GZ6S'L § |00°G2C 1§ [ 31pe1d Xe), uosees Jed | (sucsess g) GH - YoeoD Wooy JuBjom
00086 $ G296 &]05219 ¢ S JIpaI) xey Buipjing Jed | Kigyuews|3 - [[eyood Bej4 - [[eq00d | 71640p0-jsnbny
00°0v6'2 SLBBET § | 0G5 ZES'} § € HP3ID XBL z JEUC}|PPY - YDBOD JUBISISSY - ||EQR00]
00'0¥8'C 5/'88€'C 05'2¢€8'L $ 3 O/N ] Uoeoy) JUBISISSY - (|eqIo0
00'70L'¥ 00'Z28°€ § | 00'0V6¢C $ ! om L 4oB0D PESH - leq100]
91X e )X ~ (uoseeg jed) 1IvEL004
+L i €0 IAMODALYI esunog Bujpungd, | suon)sod jo Jequinpy JdAl NOILISOd
SuvIA SHVIA SHVIA %6'z = G AloBelen 946 = ¥ AoBejen og' 2 = ¢ AoBajes %401 = z Alobele) %z) = | Aiobeje
— T %G'T =G 0 % 0 % b o]
0202/./%) peaoiddy pJeog
3TNAIHIS AN3dILS 1202-0202

234

8inpaydg puadng perciddy-wieoq | Z-0202



Jo z obed

0cozc/sc/LL
00096+ § | 05265} $ | 00522 b & 2 31paid el # 40B0|11 Jod [s3uapmis +06) [00yds YBIH - JUEIS|SSY pueg Bujyolew
00°096'L § | 09265} $ | 00'GZ2'L § [2 O/W # JoBB(1) 16d {sjuspnis 4+ 100udS OIH - JueISISSY pueg BUIYOIB
00v0LY & | 00228 € B | OOOVEZ § ] O/N 1 JooUaS UBIH - 101991iQ pueg BUYIEN
00'v0L'y § | 00°228'C § | 00°OV6'C $ | O/N ! [00Yyas YBIH - Joyeliq Jioyd
"jeak Jad 8)usAs BUlUSAS JO/PUB (OOUDS JOYE (9) XIS JO WNW|UIW Se)Nbal PUSdns 1oy S,
00°096'F $ | 05°'26S°F § | 00'GZZ't § \4 O/N Bujpfing Jed 1 100433 @IpPPIN - J0j0841Qg JjoyD
“1eek Jed S)ueAe Bujliens J0/puE [00UdS JALE (9) Xis JO WNWIUR SeJNbal pusdys pueg S,
00096'L $ | 0626S'L § | o0'GZe'L § 14 O/N Buipiing Jed | {00YdS BIPPI - Joyoelig puegd
{180, (0OYS] DISNN|
000967 § | 05265+ § | 0062Ct § ¥ O/N # 186b) Jed JUBIS|SSY - YOBOD J8eyD
00'026'€ & | 00'G8L'E § | 00'0SY'Z $ Z o/ L PEOH - YOBOD) 188y
[suosees g)| (Uosees Jejuipy/uoseeg ||ed) ¥3IIHD
000v6'C $ | SL'98€C $ | 05 Z€8'L $ € 3ipea) xeL # 19BBy1] Jad Y9809 JuEs|S8Y - JIOD
00'026'€ $ | 00'G8L'C $ | 00°0S¥'Z $ [4 O/ 3 SHID Yoeo) peaH - 40O
00'0Z6€ $ | 00'984°€ § | 00'0S¥'C $ [4 O 3 5409 UOBOY) PESH - 0D
{uoseeg [jed] 4109
00°0P6'2 $ | 5.'88E'C § | 05°LE8'} & [ ypaid xel #1eBBl] Iagd YOBOD JURSISSY - WIMES
00°026'¢ § | 00°S8L'E § | 000SY'Z § 4 O/N } YoBOD pEeH - WIMS
00'0v6'C & | S.'B8EC § | 0G'2€8) § € (Hodg) ypasd xel #JoBB|iL Jed Y30 jueisiesy - sjuus)
00°026'¢ | 00°SBL'E $ | 00'0S¥C § [4 O/N | YIBOD) pEsy - s[ID Sjuus ]
00°0£8'¢ $ | 00°S8L°E § | 00°0SH'2 4 O i 40B0Q peay - sAog s|uue)
{uoseag Bujids) SINNIL
00096'F $ | 05265} § | 0052Ct © 14 SW - Yoeo) sHi9) pue sAog paujquio) - Aunad soi)
000¥6C $ | SL 0852 § | 052681 § 3 3p8id Xel # 10BB)i] 16d SH - U0B0D JUB)S[98Y - Aljunoy 850J9
00'026'€ $ | 00G81'E § | 00°0S¥C § [ O/W I yoea) pesH - Lunod sS04
{uosEag |[ed) AWLNNOD SSOND
00086 $|Gc96. §|05eld & S JIp8I) XEL # 10BB} Jad SIN - YOBO0D JUEISISSY - 199908
00096t $ | 0SC65+ & | 00See b $ |2 O 1 SW - Y9EOD SHID PBUIGUIO) ~ JE3I0S
00'096'L $ | 05T65's § | 0052zl $ 2 O/ 3 SW -SHID Aog peujquic) - 189508
00'0v6'c $ | S.'98EC $ | 05°4€8') § € O ] LPEOD AT - 8HID 185308
00'0v6'Cc $ | SL'888C § | 05°2€8') § [ O/N I YoBaD Af* - sfog 183008
000p6'C § | SL'88EC § | 05°/€8') § € (310dg] 3pesd xel #1658 Jod SH - 4980 jueisissy ~ 163208
00°026'€ § | 00°681'E & | 000SY'Z $ [ O/ I Yaeo) pesH - spI9 Jedd0s
00026¢ $ | 00°g81°C § | 00°0SVZ $ Z O/IN ] YoBOD) pBeH - sAog 183005
00088 §|G296. $|0S2L9 § G |pesd xeL #10BBla1 1od Kiejusiue|3 - YoEOD JUBS[SEY - HoeIL
00086 $|S296. $|0SZL9 § g Ipai) xel Bujpjing Jed | Alejuswal3 - Y2809 - OB | PAEN-yIBN
00086 $S266L $[0SZ19 § S )Pa) XeL # 10BB|1L 1od S - ydr0D JuriS|SsY - §oBl |
00'098'F $ | 0sces’t ¢ | 006zt ¢ 14 O/N Buippng Jed | SN - IO XoBIL
00096} $ | 05'¢6S'} § | 00'6ZeY $ 14 O/N Bupiing Jed 1 SW - shog yoes L
- s $T - $ £ 11Pe4D XBL # 108Dy 1 ded SH - U980J JUE}S|SaY - yorIL
000v6Cc & | G2'89€C § | 06°4E8°) $ [3 OM [4 SH - YOBOD JuB)S|SsYy ~ {orlL
00°026'€ $ | 00'S81°C & | 00°0SP'C § [ O/ L UOEO?) PEoH, - 3OBIL
[uoseag Bulids) XOVYL
00°0v6'Z § | 52'886'C § | 05°2€8'} § € O/W] 3 JOBO0D UBLISal] - [equOS

235

8inpayog puadyg penoiddy pieog LZ-0202



jo ¢ abey

0c0z/se/LL

SHOSIAGY JIN3AVYIVY

9]e0s AEd 7/}, = 6> UM Peey J30p (6oyds UBIY ¥

[ipeid Xel) o0 JUEIS|SSE puades  +8p YIlM wee} spHods ¢

[Ipe2] Xel] |oE0D Jue)s|sse  +pZ YIIM Wes) spods v

S)e1 fed gj|, =puedis’ Q> UM Wee} suods v

SHADORL
‘[eAcidde [ed|oujid YiM PUE e|qE||BAE SE 3|PelD XeL WOl 05°Z19$ Pexp € ped aq o) pusdps ,.sqniD,.
00088} $ O/ Buip|ing Jed | Tieusws|3 - J0jeuipiood QIAY
00086 $[Gz96L §[0s2le § S o/ — Buppngaed | Aejuswi|3 - sjunc) Buipesy
00096’ $|05z6s's § | 00gzz'L § )4 O/N Buypying od | Algjueway3 - 10jeu|pI00) APNIS PIYD
(*JA 100426] TOOHIS AYV.INIWITY
05219 $ Hpadd xe) “leaosdde jed)Supd yim pue a|qe|ieA. se Jjpai) xe] Wod) 05'Z19$ Paxy € pjed oq o} pusdps ,wiesBoid/sqni),,
00058t $ O/N Buipying Jad |, 10042 3|PPIN - J0jeuIpJooD) QIAY
oquoD g/2 {1s11
SIOUCH BAO8IT the L () SWHD
BANO3I3'YIa WL (£) SWINEG
00096’ § | 05°Z6S'L 00'62Z'L § S O |00YDS SIPPIN - JopeeT Wea )
- $ - $]106219 § Jeujo uelD |ON 9 100UoS S|pPPIN - J86pEaT dnaI9 JOSIAPY JUSPNIS
00086 $|s296. $]o0scl9 $ S OM Bulpiing Jed | 100Y3S ejpp|W - S)Unod bulpeey
00°086'} 05¢65L § | 00Gee b B ¥ oM Buipiing Jed | 100Y9S B|PPIW - 1012810 218UV
) ("4 1004yoS] TOOHDS I1AGIN
05719 § ViNdd € (g) J08)ApY yun
00°005'C 8jppIy-Aiqui3 jabefjo] 1IBOBABA } Jojonujsuj duied sn|ndjed
00096L $|05265L $ | 00'SZT L ¥ om 1 J0SIAPY [BlJ L YOOW/S0|SU8103/4yoesds [0oyos yBIH
00086 $[5296L $|0S5Cl9 $ S O/N | looyss YbjH - Josuodg woid
00086 $|sco6L $|o05zZi9 & S O/N 1 looyds YbiH - Josuodsg uopenpels
00096’} | 09265’} § | 00'6ZT ) ¢ 14 O/N juspedap 1ad | 106455 UBIH - (Se|pMy§ [B190§ '8aUBioS 'WBlN V1 13edxe) ey uewedeq
00°0v6'2$ 62'89¢'C § | 06°4€8') ¢ € O 3 100y9S YBIH - J018U|pIooD QIAY
00'0v6C $ | S498EC $ | 05°ZE8') § £ O/ $SB0 8J00 Jod | [00Yyas YOJH - (selpms [E[20§ 'eausiog ‘YBA ‘y) 4D juswpedeq
00'068'1 asir ] (1) ueidsay] (2) vSOH (1) SIS (1) 898Q) [0043S YBIH - J0SIAPY OS1D
00'0v6'e § | S2'88€'C § | 09°2€8') £ O/N [4 JIBUD-0D - p3 padueApy
(1e8), |00428) TOOHIS HOIH
“Jeek Jod sjuaae Bujueas Jo/pue jooyas Jeye (9) xis Jo wnwiujw selnbes pued)s ewesq SW,
00'096'% $ | 0G'z6S'L § | 00'62Z'L ¢ ¥ O/N Cuip|ing 4ad | 100UIS 8PP - 10SIAPY BWEIQ
*1e6h 18d 5)UeAS BUJUSAS JO/PUE [00LDS Jeye (g) JYBIe JO Wnwjujw selnbel puedis Uda ). BLUBIQ SH.
00'096'L $ | 05265’ § | 00'6ZZ'L § [2 o [} SH - AOSIAPY [ESjUL0S] ewelq
“Jeek 190 SjUeAe BU|UBAB JO/PUE [00LOS JOYE (1) US) JO wnujujw seJjnbes puedis ewelq SH,
00P0L'y $ | 00228 § | 00'0OVE'Z § I O/ 1 100Y3S YBIH - JOSIApY Blueiq
{1eB, j00YOS) YWVNQ
00086 $|SZ96L $]0SZl9 ¢ S O/N Buipjing sed | 10040S O[PPIN - JOSIADY }OOGUEBA
00'0¥6'c $ | 5.'88€¢ § | 05°268"} § € O/ 1 10040S YBIH - JOSIAPY JOOGUES A
{194 j001jog] HOOBHVIA
00086 $|5296. $]0529 § S O/ Buipiing Jed AJBjuews|J - 10SIAPY |PUNOY Juepns
00'096'L $ | 0S'26S'L $ | 00°GeeL ¢ 14 O/N Bulpjing Jed |, 10040S SJPPIN - JOSIAPY [DUNOT) Juspnis
00'0v6'Z § | S.'882¢C § | 09°229') § £ oM b 100U0S YBIH - J0SIAPY [[oUNCD JUSPMS
(188 10043S) JONNOD LINIANLS
"Jeak 1ed s)usAe BUIUBAS JO/PUE [00LDE Jaye () 98y j0 WL seinbel puadis Jioy Meuswe|3,
00086 $|S5c96L $)05219 § g O/N Buipng Jad | AlBjuswalg - Jojoallqg o8Ny

8[npayog puadig paroiddy pieog LZ-0202

236



jo { abed

020c/sc/ L
0} dn pejuesb aq ABW 10LSIQ BU} O} MBU SBLOBOD UBLLLS] PUE 'SALOBOD Al ‘SOUIBO0D JUBISISSE [00L0S LB
's|00yos snojae.sd e pods swes ey} uj eousuedxe
Bupyoeos 10y JIpaso si1eak (g) eay 0) dn pejuelB aq ABLU JOUISI BY) O} Mau s8LIR0D [0oyos UBIY peaH
sA0ge "JUBWBAOW [BIUOZIOY JO) JUNOD jim ,BdA] uoyjsod, B Ul eausiiedxs esnoy-uj Jo SIB8A SNONURUOD
pelsi| se jdeoxe ‘spung Jipai) xe] woy piad aq jim siebbuy
U0 paseq sjue)s|ssy 'yoeoo Alejuse|e ay) Sk [9A8] BWES KiBA oWl 560.n0S BUIpURg,
au} e pred eq [Im sjuesisse Asejuauall (£ "Loeod 8y} SINAEGINS
uey) Jemo} deys (}) euo pied eq [m sjue}siSSE |9AS] BjpPIW
pue seyseod peey g AloBajen o) sjueysisse jooyos YBiH
(z "yoeoo peey jooyss ybBly ey) uey) Jemoj sdes (Z) omy
pied eq jjm seyoeoa pesy | AioBejes 1oj SjuB)s|SSE [00UIE
yBIH (1 :smojjo} se pled aq [jIm pajsi| Jou SaLIBO JUB}SISSY
O/ Reeg Jo x/| [18Wi0):PEOHBAD S5B]D
o Kelegjo 41| |00UDS AIBJUBWIS[T :PECHBAD SSE[D
om Aejeg jo g/| |00Y3S SIpPIN :PEONBAD SSE[D
O/N Kejeg yo g/| 10040S UBIH :PEOHBAD SSB) SAYOTM3IA0
JBBA/00S 2% O/N 1011813 Jod | J8uei] sng Joujeiy sng
feg 006, § SUS O8I {Loee] sisjusseld wes (SIUp-t) - Aeq JieH sisjuesaid asnH
Aeq 00054 $ SUO O8IN (Uoee) sIejueseld Wes] (siyg-9) - Aeq |Ind sJejusseld asnH
feq 00’00l $ SHD OSIN Jayoee [enplAlpU| (siyp-g] - ABQ JIBH sJiejuesald aSNH
feq 0000z § SUS 951 1ayoea | [enpiaipul (S1yg-9) - AeQ [N sJejussald GSNH
feg 00°05 (81up-g) - Aeq J|EH uBd[oE] - 184de8 ]
AeQ 0000k $ SUO ISIN (syg-g) - Aeq {ind ied|ojUed - Jeyoes ), LNINHOTIAIA ANTINDIRIEND
/LNINJOTIAIA TYNOISSIJONd
AeQ 0000k $ 1 BlL JoL3e9] |00Y0S 18NS - 6UQ SJIL
Aeq 0000l $ 1 8Nl JOJBUIPJODY) JUBLUSSESSY [0OYDS JBWIWNG - BUQ 1L
- $ | 00'000€ $ 1 oplL [ JO)BUIPIOOD [00UDS JOWIWNG - 8UQ SIL
- $ | 00'00ST & whid eIneubis $380-2 weJbold eJmBut]S - SI0S|ApY Amusg 1s|g
000082 $ Wiy einjeubls SaAT- L weibold einjeubis - Yoead pepio
00'000'9 $ £6¢ Bujzels Jojiel 1 lojeulpiooy) eoue|jduio) juewaindold
- §] 000052 § 02Z Q3dS L UDSIAadng yoasdg
- $ [ 00000°1 $ O/ 1 I0}JUS UOPEINP3 [e10ads
00'005'C $ 022 03dS ! 108|AM8dNS UIBIU| J9)I0AN |BI00S
- $ | 00005 § 022 a3dS l J1ospuedng wialu) yosg
- $ /000052 02z 03dS [ Uoked pea
- $ [ oo'000'L § 02z a3dS L Uodeds pea
- $ | 00005T $ O/ ] BSINN pEe]
000002 § 310/Q3lr 3 J0jeU[pioo) Wiesbold BuisinN
- $ | o0'000'Y $ 310/Q31r l 10BJJUOD pepuBIX] Joeid 31D
0070009 § 183nNA b VOV/UOSIer] 9oUBINSU| 10UIS|a
- $ [00°000'S1 $ 111 @RLL/O/N 1 107eL|PI00D 13 PHISIQ
SHOLYNIGHOO0D WNINIMEND
00°06Z'L $ QN 4 poddng yd8] Jsjjejoeds jeUOIONIISU]
000052 $ O/W € 15150j09AEd 1OMISIg
1E0/ Jad SJUeAS BUIUSAS 10/PUE [00YIS J8Ye (1) U8} JO WNLUJUJW B SeJinbal SI0[asUnoD) SH.
- $ - $ | 000009 $ pieajpe [4 $Ioj@sunoy [00LIS YBIH

ainpaydg puadng parciddy pieog 1.2-0202

237



CONSENT
ltem 8N.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - December 8, 2020

David & Marcy Boone of Prescott Valley

Donated several new playsets, plush toys, toy cars, and boys & girls pants, shirts & socks to the HUSD Family
Resource Center

With a donor’s value of $499.50

Little Dealer, Little Prices (Danny Sampson) of Mesa, AZ
Donated $500 to Lake Valley Elementary School for Speech Pathologist to purchase materials to run social skills
groups with the students

Jennifer Medina of Prescott, AZ
Donated an Electric Guitar, music stand and music book to Bradshaw Mountain High School
With a donor's value of $150.00

Bill Morgan of Prescott
Donated a Panasonic SLR Camera to Bradshaw Mountain High School Photography group
With a donor's value of $100.00

Northern Arizona Suns of Phoenix, AZ

Donated weight lifting equipment consisting of Xpload squat rack, Free motion cable pulldown machine,
Proformance seated calf machine, Xpload adjustable bench, Bent over row platform, three (3) Samson squat racks,
two (2) body solid flat bench stands, Body solid incline bench stand, and an assortment of plate weights to
Bradshaw Mountain High School

With a donor's value of $7,370.00

Prescott Center for the Arts of Prescott
Donated 10 stage lights, 1 light board, 6 light bulbs to Bradshaw Mountain High School Theater Ar{s program
With a donor’s value of $1,000.00

Gayan Ratzlaff of Dewey

Donated 4 bags of boys clothing (shirts, sweaters, pants) to the HUSD Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $200.00

239



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

School Report-
LVES



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # @ A
FROM: Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Principal Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss x
SUBJECT: Lake Valley Elementary School Board Update Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Principal Aimee Fleming will give an update of current events at Lake Valley Elementary School
including:

Quarter 2 Transition back to in person
¢ Updates on program implementations
® Happenings at Lake Valley

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

MF. John ?Hisﬁ\{fgperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Aimee Fleming, 92@ 05

241



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

Governing Board
Self Evaluation



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

q b

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #
FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Governing Board Self Evaluation for 2020-21 Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The Governing Board will discuss plans for the Governing Board Self Evaluation for 2020-21

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John' Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:

243



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

Pandemic Preparedness
Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent

DATE: December 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Pandemic Preparedness Plan / Re-Entry Roadmap

ltem # Q C-

Reading
Discuss X
Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Pothast and the Governing Board will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt

Unified School District's plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Ar. Joh# Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superjitendent (928)759-4000

245



ACTION
Item 10A.

Award of Procurement
to Netsian



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # / 0 Iai
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Award of Procurement to Netsian- Completion of work associated Action X
with the COPS/SVPP (Community Oriented Policing Services School
Violence Prevention Program) grant Consent

OBJECTIVE Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The District wrote for and received the COPS (Bureau of Justice Assistance) grant, in the amount of roughly
$120k. The focus of the grant was centered around the idea of target hardening, In order for the District to access
the grant funds, the District is obligated to match $44k. The District matched these funds through updates to its
safety and security systems over the past several years.

In October 2019, the COPS SVPP grant proposal was brought to the Governing Board for discussion. The option
chosen was to replace the intercom operating equipment at HES, BMMS, and MVES if funding was available.

Following the Governing Board decision on October 15, 2019, Humboldt Unified School District began the
process of obtaining quotes for this project. In all, four vendors from the Mojave Contract were contacted, with
only Netsian responding.

Site walks were conducted by Patrick Keeling (Director of IT), Netsian Technologies Group, and the site principal
for each campus. These site walks were used to develop a scope of work for the intercom system replacements.
This scope of work includes additional speaker coverage, as requested by the Principals, to address communication
related safety concerns resulting from areas of their campuses not being served by the current intercom system.

The finalized scope of work encompasses a full test of all field wiring and existing speakers, repair of any
concerns related to existing field wiring and speakers, full replacement of all Intercom head-end equipment,
relocation of Intercom head end from main office to IT server room, additional speakers for areas not currently
served, full testing of new system and full training of its use for onsite staff,

By utilizing this approach and related scope of work we will replace / upgrade aging and failing equipment,
maintain a dedicated system for campus wide communication, and continue utilizing as much existing
infrastructure as possible to control costs.

Cost estimates from Netsian for the evaluation, replacement and upgrade of systems at Humboldt Elementary and
Bradshaw Middle have been provided at $61,959.98 and $64,899.98 respectively. Full evaluation of existing
infrastructure, repair of field wiring and replacement of existing speakers will be billed on a T&M basis not to
exceed the estimates provided within the proposals provided. Should the estimates be higher than the actual costs,
HUSD Administration will evaluate the savings and work to replace the intercom at MVES as well.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the awarding of this procurement to Netsian.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion: I move to approve the awarding of this procuremeny to Netsian paid out of the COPS SVPP

Grant.
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / / ﬁ

Mr. John/ Pothffst, Supefintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Direétor of Operations (759-5016) or Patrick Keeling, IT
Director (759-5024)

247



ACTION
Item 10B.

Tyler Hosting Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # / O 5

FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading

DATE: December 8, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Tyler Technologies Software as a Service Agreement Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

The Humboldt Unified School District utilizes Infinite Visions Enterprise and the iVisions web portal from Tyler
Technologies as our HR, Benefits, Financial, Fixed Asset and Accounts Payable platform. Commonly known
as "Visions” this suite of products has traditionally been hosted in our Datacenter utilizing Tyler Disaster
Recovery as an offsite backup.

Our immediate concern with the Visions suite of software is that the iVisions employee web portal is a
number of versions behind. While working with Tyler Technologies to update this resource it was determined
that the District would be best served by moving to the Tyler Employee Self Service portal known as TESS.
This is a product offered exclusively through Tyler Hosting. TESS has a number of enhancements over
iVisions that will provide additional tools for our HR and Finance workflows as well as increase access to
District Office resources to District employees.

Upon further discussions with the Visions team at Tyler we have determined that the District would benefit
from moving the entire Visions set of software to Tyler Hosting. Along with the disaster recovery already
provided by Tyler, moving Visions to their hosted environment would give us access to TESS, more
expedient software updates for both TESS and Visions as well as provide more flexible access to Visions
resources both from inside and outside of the District network. Additionally, Tyler Technologies will be
pushing customers to be hosted by Tyler in the coming years. By taking action now, we are able to address
the immediate concerns around TESS, realize the benefits of Tyler Hosting sooner, and have this transition
completed prior to it being required by Tyler Technologies

The process to migrate Visions to Tyler Hosted as well as transition from iVisions to TESS will cost no more
than $20,000 in professional services from Tyler Technologies. Additionally, the District will see an annual
maintenance cost increase of $10,000 for Visions / TESS software licensing and support. These costs will be
paid from Unrestricted Capital.

The Software as a Service (SaaS) agreement has been reviewed by Legal Counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation by the Finance, Human Resources and Information Technology departments
that the Software as a Service (SaaS) agreement be approved and that the District move forward with
migrating to Tyler Hosting and the Tyler Employee Self Service portal.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the SaaS Agreement between Humboldt Unified istrict and Tyler
Technologies to host Infinite Visions and the Tyler Employee S ice portal.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jo#fn Pothast, Superintendent

6

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer {928-759-4027)

249



@
@
00
‘e e’ ty I e r
® technologies

SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Software as a Service Agreement is made between Tyler Technologies, Inc. and Client.

WHEREAS, Client selected Tyler to provide certain products and services set forth in the Investment
Summary, including providing Client with access to Tyler’s proprietary software products, and Tyler
desires 1o provide such products and services under the terms of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and promises set forth
in this Agreement, Tyler and Client agree as follows:

SECTION A — DEFINITIONS

¢ “Agreement” means this Software as a Services Agreement.

¢ “Business Travel Policy” means our business travel policy. A copy of our current Business Travel
Policy is attached as Schedule 1 to Exhibit B.

e “Client” means the Humboldt Unified School District, Arizona.

e  “Data” means your data necessary to utilize the Tyler Software.

s “Data Storage Capacity” means the contracted amount of storage capacity for your Data
identified in the investment Summary.

o “Defect” means a failure of the Tyler Software to substantially conform to the functional
descriptions set forth in our written proposal to you, or their functional equivalent. Future
functionality may be updated, modified, or otherwise enhanced through our maintenance and
support services, and the governing functional descriptions for such future functionality will be
set forth in our then-current Documentation.

o “Defined Concurrent Users” means the number of concurrent users that are authorized to use
the Saa$ Services.

* “Developer” means a third party who owns the intellectual property rights to Third Party
Software.

¢ “Documentation” means any online or written documentation related to the use or
functionality of the Tyler Software that we provide or otherwise make available to you, including
instructions, user guides, manuals and other training or seff-help documentation.

o “Effective Date” means the date on which your authorized representative signs the Agreement.

+  ‘“Force Majeure” means an event beyond the reasonable control of you or us, including, without
fimitation, governmental action, war, riot or civil commotion, fire, natural disaster, or any other
cause that could not with reasonable diligence be foreseen or prevented by you or us.

¢ "lnvestment Summary” means the agreed upon cost proposal for the products and services
attached as Exhibit A.

¢ “Invoiting and Payment Policy” means the invoicing and payment policy. A copy of our current
Invoicing and Payment Policy is attached as Exhibit 8.

e “Saal Fees” means the fees for the Saa$ Services identified in the investment Summary.

* "Saa$ Services” means software as a service consisting of system administration, system
management, and system monitoring activities that Tyler performs for the Tyler Software, and

250



includes the right to access and use the Tyler Software, receive maintenance and support on the
Tyler Software, including Downtime resolution under the terms of the SLA, and Data storage and
archiving. Saa$ Services do not include support of an operating system or hardware, support
outside of our normal business hours, or training, consulting or other professional services.

e« “SLA” means the service level agreement. A copy of our current SLA is attached hereto as
Exhibit C.

¢ “Support Call Process” means the support call process applicable to all of our customers who
have licensed the Tyler Software. A copy of our current Support Call Process is attached as
Schedule 1 to Exhibit C.

*  “Third Party Terms” means, if any, the end user license agreement(s) or similar terms for the
Third Party Software, as applicable and attached as Exhibit D.

e “Third Party Hardware” means the third party hardware, if any, identified in the Investment
Summary.

s “Third Party Products” means the Third Party Software and Third Party Hardware.

»  “Third Party Software” means the third party software, if any, identified in the Investment
Summary.

¢ “Tyler” means Tyler Technologies, inc., a Delaware corporation.

+ “Tyler Software” means our proprietary software, including any integrations, custom
modifications, and/or other related interfaces identified in the Investment Summary and
licensed by us to you through this Agreement.

e “we”, “us”, “our” and similar terms mean Tyler.

»  "you” and similar terms mean Client.

SECTION B —~ SAAS SERVICES

3.

Rights Granted. We grant to you the non-exclusive, non-assignable limited right to use the SaaS
Services solely for your internal business purposes for the number of Defined Concurrent Users only.
The Tyler Software will be made available to you according to the terms of the SLA. You
acknowledge that we have no delivery obligations and we will not ship copies of the Tyler Software
as part of the SaaS Services. You may use the Saa$ Services to access updates and enhancements to
the Tyler Software, as further described in Section C{8).

$aaS Fees. You agree to pay us the Saas Fees. Those amounts are payable in accordance with our
Invoicing and Payment Policy. The SaaS Fees are based on the number of Defined Concurrent Users
and amount of Data Storage Capacity. You may add additional concurrent users or additional data
storage capacity on the terms set forth in Section H({1). in the event you regularly and/or
meaningfully exceed the Defined Concurrent Users or Data Storage Capacity, we reserve the right to
charge you additional fees commensurate with the overage(s}.

Ownership.
3.1 We retain all ownership and intellectual property rights to the Saa$ Services, the Tyler Software,
and anything developed by us under this Agreement. You do not acquire under this Agreement

any license to use the Tyler Software in excess of the scope and/or duration of the Saa$ Services.

3.2 The Documentation is licensed to you and may be used and copied by your employees for
internal, non-commercial reference purposes only.

251



3.3 You retain alt ownership and intellectual property rights to the Data.

Restrictions. You may not: {a) make the Tyler Software or Documentation resulting from the Saa$
Services available in any manner to any third party for use in the third party’s business operations;
{b) modify, make derivative warks of, disassemble, reverse compile, or reverse engineer any part of
the Saa$ Services; (c} access or use the Saa$ Services in order to build or support, and/or assist a
third party in building or supporting, products or services competitive to us; or {d] license, sell, rent,
lease, transfer, assign, distribute, display, host, outsource, disclose, permit timesharing or service
bureau use, or otherwise commercially exploit or make the Saa$ Services, Tyler Software, or
Documentation available to any third party other than as expressly permitted by this Agreement.

Saftware Warranty. We warrant that the Tyler Software will perform without Defects during the
term of this Agreement. If the Tyler Software does not perform as warranted, we will use all
reasonable efforts, consistent with industry standards, to cure the Defect in accordance with the
maintenance and support process set forth in Section C(8), below, the SLA and our then current
Support Call Process.

Saas Services.

6.1 Our Saa$ Services are audited at least yearly in accordance with the AICPA’s Statement on
Standards for Attestation Engagements (“SSAE”) No. 16, Type 2. We have attained, and will
maintain, Type |l SSAE compliance, or its equivalent, for so long as you are timely paying for Saa$
Services. Upon execution of a mutually agreeable Non-Disclosure Agreement {“NDA"), we will
provide you with a summary of our SSAE-16 compliance report or its equivalent. Every year
thereafter, for so long as the NDA is in effect and in which you make a written request, we will
provide that same information.

6.2 You will be hosted on shared hardware in a Tyler data center, but in a database dedicated to
you, which is inaccessible to our other customers.

6.3 We have fully-redundant telecommunications access, electrical power, and the required
hardware to provide access to the Tyler Software in the event of a disaster or component
failure. Inthe event any of your data has been lost or damaged due to an act or omission of
Tyler or its subcontractors or due to a defect in Tyler’s software, we will use best commercial
efforts to restore all the data on servers in accordance with the architectural design’s
capabilities and with the goal of minimizing any data loss as greatly as possible. In no case shall
the recovery point objective (“RPO”) exceed a maximum of twenty-four (24) hours from
declaration of disaster. For purposes of this subsection, RPO represents the maximum tolerable
period during which your data may be lost, measured in relation to a disaster we declare, said
declaration will not be unreasonably withheld.

6.4 In the event we declare a disaster, our Recovery Time Objective {“RT0"} is twenty-four (24)
hours. For purposes of this subsection, RTO represents the amount of time, after we declare a
disaster, within which your access to the Tyler Software must be restored.

6.5 We conduct annual penetration testing of either the production network and/or web
application to be performed. We will maintain industry standard intrusion detection and
prevention systems to monitor malicious activity in the network and to log and block any such
activity. We will provide you with a written or electronic record of the actions taken by us in the

252



event that any unauthorized access to your database(s} is detected as a result of our security
protocols. We will undertake an additional security audit, on terms and timing to be mutually
agreed to by the parties, at your written request. You may not attempt to bypass or subvert
security restrictions in the $aa$ Services or environments related to the Tyler Software.
Unauthorized attempts to access files, passwords or other confidential information, and
unauthorized vulnerability and penetration test scanning of our network and systems {hosted or
otherwise) is prehibited without the prior written approval of our IT Security Officer.

6.6 We test our disaster recovery plan on an annual basis. Our standard test is not client-specific.
Should you request a client-specific disaster recovery test, we will work with you to schedule
and execute such a test on a mutually agreeable schedule.

6.7 We will be responsible for importing back-up and verifying that you can log-in. You will be
responsible for running reports and testing critical processes to verify the returned data, At
your written request, we will provide test results to you within a commerciaily reasonable
timeframe after receipt of the request.

6.8 We provide secure data transmission paths from each of your workstations to cur servers.

6.9 For at least the past ten {10} years, all of our employees have undergone criminal background
checks prior to hire. All employees sign our confidentiality agreement and security policies. Our
data centers are accessible only by authorized personnel with a unique key entry. All other
visitors must be signed in and accompanied by authorized personnel. Entry attempts to the
data center are regularly audited by internal staff and external auditors to ensure no
unauthorized access.

SECTION C —~ OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
1. Other Professional Services. We will provide you the various implementation-related services

itemized in the Investment Summary and described in our industry standard implementation plan.
We will finalize that documentation with you upon execution of this Agreement.

2. Professional Services Fees. You agree to pay us the professional services fees in the amounts set
forth in the Investment Summary. Those amounts are payable in accordance with our Invoicing and
Payment Policy. You acknowledge that the fees stated in the Investment Summary are good-faith
estimates of the amount of time and materials required for your implementation. We will bill you
the actual fees incurred based on the in-scope services provided to you. Any discrepancies in the
total values set forth in the Investment Summary will be resolved by multiplying the applicable
hourly rate by the quoted hours.

3. Additional Services. The Investment Summary contains the scope of services and related costs
{including programming and/or interface estimates) required for the project based on our
understanding of the specifications you supplied. if additional work is required, or if you use or
request additional services, we will provide you with an addendum or change order, as applicable,
outlining the costs for the additional work. The price quotes in the addendum or change order will
be valid for thirty {30} days from the date of the quote.

253



4. Cancellation. if travel is required, we will make all reasonable efforts to schedule travel for our
personnel, including arranging travel reservations, at least two (2) weeks in advance of
commitments. Therefore, if you cancel services less than two (2) weeks in advance (other than for
Force Majeure or breach by us), you will be liable for all {a) non-refundable expenses incurred by us
on your behalf, and (b} daily fees associated with cancelled professional services if we are unable to
reassign our personnel. We will make all reasonable efforts to reassign personnel in the event you
cancel within two {2} weeks of scheduled commitments.

5. Services Warranty. We will perform the services in a professional, workmanlike manner, consistent
with industry standards. Inthe event we provide services that do not conform to this warranty, we
will re-perform such services at no additional cost to you.

6. Site Access and Requirements. At no cost to us, you agree to provide us with full and free access to
your personnel, facilities, and equipment as may be reasonably necessary for us to provide
implementation services, subject to any reasonable security protocols or other written policies
provided to us as of the Effective Date, and thereafter as mutually agreed to by you and us.

7. Client Assistance. You acknowledge that the implementation of the Tyler Software is a cooperative
process requiring the time and resources of your personnel. You agree to use all reasonable efforts
to cooperate with and assist us as may be reasonably required to meet the agreed upon project
deadlines and other milestones for implementation. This cooperation includes at least working with
us to schedule the implementation-related services outlined in this Agreement. We will not be
liable for failure to meet any deadlines and milestones when such failure is due to Force Majeure or
to the failure by your personnel to provide such cooperation and assistance {either through action
or ormission}.

8. Maintenance and Suppert. For so long as you timely pay your Saa$ Fees according to the Invoicing
and Payment Policy, then in addition to the terms set forth in the SLA and the Support Call Process,
we will:

8.1 perform our maintenance and support obligations in a professional, good, and workmanlike
manner, consistent with industry standards, to resolve Defects in the Tyler Software {subject to
any applicable release life cycle policy);

8.2 provide support during our established support hours;

8.3 maintain personnel that are sufficiently trained to be familiar with the Tyler Software and Third
Party Software, if any, in order to provide maintenance and support services;

8.4 make available to you all releases to the Tyler Software {including updates and enhancements)
that we make generally available without additional charge to customers who have a
maintenance and support agreement in effect; and

8.5 provide non-Defect resolution support of prior releases of the Tyler Software in accordance with
any applicable release life cycle policy.

We will use all reasonable efforts to perform support services remotely. Currently, we use a third-party

secure unattended connectivity tool called Bomgar, as well as GotoAssist by Citrix. Therefore, you agree
to maintain a high-speed internet connection capable of connecting us to your PCs and server(s}. You

254



agree to provide us with a login account and local administrative privileges as we may reasonably
require to perform remote services. We will, at cur option, use the secure connection to assist with
proper diagnosis and resolution, subject to any reasonably applicable security protocols. If we cannot
resolve a support issue remotely, we may be required to provide onsite services. In such event, we will
be responsible for our travel expenses, unless it is determined that the reason onsite support was
required was a reason outside our control. Either way, you agree to provide us with full and free access
to the Tyler Software, working space, adequate facilities within a reasonable distance from the
equipment, and use of machines, attachments, features, or other equipment reasonably necessary for
us to provide the maintenance and support services, all at no charge to us. We strongly recommend
that you also maintain your VPN for backup connectivity purposes.

For the avoidance of doubt, Saa$ Fees do not include the following services: (a) onsite support {unless
Tyler cannot remotely correct a Defect in the Tyler Software, as set forth above); (b} application design;
{c} other consulting services; or {d} support outside our normal business hours as listed in our then-
current Support Call Process. Requested services such as those outlined in this section will be billed to
you on a time and materials basis at our then current rates. You must request those services with at
ieast one (1) weeks’ advance notice.

SECTION D —~ THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS
1. Third Party Hardware. We will sell, deliver, and install onsite the Third Party Hardware, if you have

purchased any, for the price set forth in the Investment Summary. Those amounts are payable in
accordance with our Invoicing and Payment Policy.

2. Third Party Software. As part of the SaaS Services, you will receive access to the Third Party
Software and related documentation for internal business purposes only. Your rights to the Third
Party Software will be governed by the Third Party Terms.

3. Third Party Products Warranties.

3.1 We are authorized by each Developer to grant access to the Third Party Software.

3.2 The Third Party Hardware will be new and unused, and upon payment in full, you will receive
free and clear title to the Third Party Hardware,

3.3 You acknowledge that we are not the manufacturer of the Third Party Products. We do not
warrant or guarantee the performance of the Third Party Products. However, we grant and pass

through to you any warranty that we may receive from the Developer or supplier of the Third
Party Products.

SECTION E - INVOICING AND PAYMENT; INVOICE DISPUTES

1. invoicing and Payment. We will invoice you the 5aa$ Fees and fees for other professional services in
the Investment Summary per our Invoicing and Payment Policy, subject to Section E(2).

2. Invoice Disputes. If you believe any delivered software or service does not conform to the
warranties in this Agreement, you will provide us with written notice within thirty (30} days of your
receipt of the applicable invoice. The written notice must contain reasonable detail of the issues
you contend are in dispute so that we can confirm the issue and respond to your notice with either a
justification of the invoice, an adjustment to the invoice, or a proposal addressing the issues

256



presented in your notice. We will work with you as may be necessary to develop an action plan that
outlines reasonable steps to be taken by each of us to resolve any issues presented in your notice.
You may withhold payment of the amount{s} actually in dispute, and only those amounts, until we
complete the action items outlined in the plan. if we are unable to complete the action items
outlined in the action plan because of your failure to complete the items agreed to be done by you,
then you will remit full payment of the invoice. We reserve the right to suspend delivery of all Saa$
Services, including maintenance and support services, if you fail to pay an invoice not disputed as
described above within fifteen {15} days of notice of our intent to do so.

SECTION F — TERM AND TERMINATION

1. Term. The initial term of this Agreement is three (3} years from the first day of the first month
following the Effective Date, unless earlier terminated as set forth below. Your right to access or use
the Tyler Software and the Saa$ Services will terminate at the end of this Agreement.

2. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated as set forth below. In the event of termination,
you will pay us for all undisputed fees and expenses related to the software, products, and/or
services you have received, or we have incurred or delivered, prior to the effective date of
termination. Disputed fees and expenses in all terminations other than your termination for cause
must have been submitted as invoice disputes in accordance with Section E{2).

2.1 Failure to Pay SaaS Fees. You acknowledge that continued access to the Saas Services is
contingent upon your timely payment of SaaS Fees. If you fail to timely pay the Saa$ Fees, we
may discontinue the Saa$ Services and deny your access to the Tyler Software. We may also
terminate this Agreement if you don’t cure such failure to pay within forty-five (45} days of
receiving written notice of our intent to terminate,

2.2 For Cause, If you believe we have materially breached this Agreement, you will invoke the
Dispute Resolution clause set forth in Section H(3). You may terminate this Agreement for cause
in the event we do not cure, or create a mutually agreeable action plan to address, a material
breach of this Agreement within the thirty (30) day window set forth in Section H(3).

2.3 Force Majeure. Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement if a Force Majeure event
suspends performance of the Saa$ Services for a period of forty-five {45} days or more,

2.4 Lack of Appropriations. If you should not appropriate or otherwise make available funds
sufficient to utilize the Saa$ Services, you may unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon thirty
{30) days written notice to us. You will not be entitled to a refund or offset of previously paid,
but unused Saa$ Fees. You agree not to use termination for lack of appropriations as a
substitute for termination for convenience.

2.5 Fees for Termination without Cause during Initial Term. If you terminate this Agreement during
the initial term for any reason other than cause, Force Majeure, or lack of appropriations, or if
we terminate this Agreement during the initial term for your failure to pay Saa$ Fees, you shall
pay us the following early termination fees:

a. if you terminate during the first year of the initial term, 100% of the SaaS Fees through
the date of termination plus 75% of the SaaS$ Fees then due for the remainder of the
initial term;

256



b. if you terminate during the second year of the initial term, 100% of the Saa$ Fees
through the date of termination plus 50% of the Saa$ Fees then due for the remainder
of the initial term; and

c. if you terminate after the second year of the initial term, 100% of the Saa$ Fees through
the date of termination plus 25% of the Saa$ Fees then due for the remainder of the
initial term.

SECTION G — INDEMNIFICATION, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND INSURANCE

1. Intellectual Property Infringement Indemnification.

1.1 We wili defend you against any third party claim{s} that the Tyler Software or Documentation
infringes that third party’s patent, copyright, or trademark, or misappropriates its trade secrets,
and will pay the amount of any resulting adverse final judgment {or settlement to which we
consent). You must notify us promptly in writing of the claim and give us sole control over its
defense or settlement. You agree to provide us with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and
information in defending the claim at our expense.

1.2 Our obligations under this Section G{1} will not apply to the extent the claim or adverse final
judgment is based on your use of the Tyler Software in contradiction of this Agreement,
including with non-licensed third parties, or your willful infringement.

1.3 if we receive information concerning an infringement or misappropriation claim related to the
Tyler Software, we may, at our expense and without obligation to do so, either: {a} procure for
you the right to continue its use; {b} modify it to make it non-infringing; or {c) replace it with a
functional equivalent, in which case you will stop running the allegedly infringing Tyler Software
immediately. Alternatively, we may decide to litigate the claim to judgment, in which case you
may continue to use the Tyler Software consistent with the terms of this Agreement.

1.4 if an infringement or misappropriation claim is fully litigated and your use of the Tyler Software
is enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to paying any adverse final
judgment {or settlement to which we consent), we will, at our option, either: {a} procure the
right to continue its use; {bj modify it to make it non-infringing; (c) replace it with a functional
equivalent; or (d} terminate this Agreement and refund you the prepaid but unused Saa$ Fees
for the year in which the Agreement terminates. We will pursue those options in the order
listed herein. This section provides your exclusive remedy for third party copyright, patent, or
trademark infringement and trade secret misappropriation claims.

2. General Indemnification.

2.1 We will indemnify and hold harmless you and your agents, officials, and employees from and
against any and all third-party claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses {including
reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for {a} personal injury or property damage to the extent
caused by our negligence or willful misconduct; or (b} cur violation of a law applicable to our
performance under this Agreement. You must notify us promptly in writing of the claim and
give us sole control aver its defense or settlement. You agree to provide us with reasonable
assistance, cooperation, and information in defending the claim at our expense.

257



2.2 Tothe extent permitted by applicable law, you will indemnify and hold harmless us and our
agents, officials, and employees from and against any and all third-party claims, losses,
liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses {including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for
personal injury or property damage to the extent caused by your negligence or wiilfui
misconduct; or {b} your violation of a law applicable to your performance under this Agreement.
We will notify you promptly in writing of the claim and will give you sole control over its defense
or settlement. We agree to provide you with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and
information in defending the claim at your expense.

3. DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT AND TO
THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, WE HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, DUTIES, OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

4. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT,
OUR LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON A THEORY
OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO
YOUR ACTUAL DIRECT DAMAGES, NOT TO EXCEED (A) DURING THE INITIAL TERM, AS SET FORTH
IN SECTION F(2), TOTAL FEES PAID AS OF THE TIME OF THE CLAIM; OR (B} DURING ANY RENEWAL
TERM, THE THEN-CURRENT ANNUAL SAAS FEES PAYABLE IN THAT RENEWAL TERM. THE PRICES
SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE SET IN RELIANCE UPON THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. THE
FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO CLAIMS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO
SECTIONS G{1] AND G(2).

5. EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW,
IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH DAMAGES.

6. Insurance. During the course of performing services under this Agreement, we agree to maintain
the following levels of insurance: {a) Commercial General Liability of at least $1,000,000; {b)
Automobile Liability of at least $1,000,000; (c} Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000; {d)
Workers Compensation complying with applicable statutory requirements; and (e} Excess/Umbrella
Liability of at least $5,000,000. We will add you as an additional insured to our Commercial General
Liability and Automobile Liability policies, which will automatically add you as an additional insured
to our Excess/Umbrella Liability policy as well. We will provide you with copies of certificates of
insurance upon your written request.

SECTION H —~ GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Additional Products and Services. You may purchase additional products and services at the rates
set forth in the Investment Summary for twelve (12) months from the Effective Date by executing a
mutually agreed addendum. if no rate is provided in the investment Summary, or those twelve {12}
months have expired, you may purchase additional products and services at our then-current list
price, also by executing a mutually agreed addendum. The terms of this Agreement will control any
such additionai purchase{s}, unless otherwise specifically provided in the addendum.

2. Optional ltems. Pricing for any listed optional products and services in the Investment Summary will
be valid for twelve {12} months from the Effective Date.

258



4.

6.

.

10,

Dispute Resolution. You agree to provide us with written notice within thirty {30] days of becoming
aware of a dispute. You agree to cooperate with us in trying to reasonably resolve all disputes,
including, if requested by either party, appointing a senior representative to meet and engage in
good faith negotiations with our appointed senior representative. Senior representatives will
convene within thirty {30) days of the written dispute notice, unless gtherwise agreed. All meetings
and discussions between senior representatives will be deemed confidential settlement discussions
not subject to disclosure under Federal Rule of Evidence 408 or any similar applicable state rule. I
we fail to resolve the dispute, either of us may assert our respective rights and remedies in a court
of competent jurisdiction. Nothing in this section shall prevent you or us from seeking necessary
injunctive relief during the dispute resolution procedures.

Taxes. The fees in the Investment Summary do not include any taxes, including, without limitation,
sales, use, or excise tax. f you are a tax-exempt entity, you agree to provide us with a tax-exempt
certificate. Otherwise, we will pay all applicable taxes to the proper authorities and you will
reimburse us for such taxes. If you have a valid direct-pay permit, you agree to provide us with a
copy. For clarity, we are responsible for paying our income taxes, both federal and state, as
applicable, arising from our performance of this Agreement.

Nondiscrimination. We will not discriminate against any person employed or applying for
employment concerning the performance of our responsibilities under this Agreement. This
discrimination prohibition will apply to all matters of initial employment, tenure, and terms of
employment, or otherwise with respect to any matter directly or indirectly relating to employment
concerning race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, ancestry, disability that
is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position, height,
weight, marital status, or political affiliation. We will post, where appropriate, all notices related to
nondiscrimination as may be required by applicable law.

E-Verify. We have complied, and will comply, with the E-Verify procedures administered by the U.S.
Citizenship and Immigration Services Verification Division for all of our employees assigned to your
project.

Subeontractors. We will not subcontract any services under this Agreement without your prior
written consent, not to be unreasonably withheld.

Binding Effect; No Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall be for the benefit of,
either your or our successor(s) or permitted assign(s). Neither party may assign this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, your consent is not
required for an assignment by us as a result of a corporate reorganization, merger, acquisition, or
purchase of substantially all of our assets.

Force Majeure. Except for your payment obligations, neither party will be liable for delays in
performing its obfigations under this Agreement to the extent that the delay is caused by Force
Majeure; provided, however, that within ten (10] business days of the Force Majeure event, the
party whose performance is delayed provides the other party with written notice explaining the
cause and extent thereof, as well as a request for a reasonable time extension equal to the
estimated duration of the Force Majeure event.

No Intended Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of you
and us. No third party will be deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement, and no third party will have

259



11,

12

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

the right to make any claim or assert any right under this Agreement. This provision does not affect
the rights of third parties under any Third Party Terms.

Entire Apreement: Amendment. This Agreement, the Mohave Educational Services Cooperative,
inc. RFP #12G-0316, the related Best and Final Offer, and Client’s purchase order represents the
entire agreement of Client and Tyler with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any
prior agreements, understandings, and representations, whether written, oral, expressed, implied,
or statutory. Client hereby acknowledges that in entering into this Agreement, it did not rely on any
information not explicitly set forth in this Agreement. Purchase orders submitted by you, if any, are
for your internal administrative purposes only, and the terms and conditions contained in those
purchase orders will have no force or effect. This Agreement may only be modified by a written
amendment signed by an authorized representative of each party.

Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement will be considered valid and enforceable to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

No Waiver. In the event that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not strictly enforced
by either party, such non-enforcement will not act as or be deemed to act as a waiver or
modification of this Agreement, nor will such non-enforcement prevent such party from enforcing
each and every term of this Agreement thereafter.

Independent Contractor. We are an independent contractor for all purposes under this Agreement.

Notices. All notices or communications required or permitted as a part of this Agreement, such as

notice of an alleged material breach for a termination for cause or a dispute that must be submitted
to dispute resolution, must be in writing and will be deemed delivered upon the earlier of the
following: {a) actual receipt by the receiving party; (b} upon receipt by sender of a certified mail,
return receipt signed by an employee or agent of the receiving party; {c) upon receipt by sender of
proof of email delivery; or {d) if not actually received, five (5) days after deposit with the United
States Postal Service authorized mail center with proper postage {certified mail, return receipt
requested) affixed and addressed to the other party at the address set forth on the signature page
hereto or such other address as the party may have designated by proper notice. The consequences
for the failure to receive a notice due to improper notification by the intended receiving party of a
change in address will be borne by the intended receiving party.

Client Lists. You agree that we may identify you by name in client lists, marketing presentations, and

promotional materials.

Confidentiality. Both parties recognize that their respective employees and agents, in the course of
performance of this Agreement, may be exposed to confidential information and that disclosure of
such information couid violate rights to private individuals and entities, including the parties.
Confidential information is nonpublic information that a reasonable person would believe to be
confidential and includes, without limitation, personal identifying information {e.g., social security
numbers) and trade secrets, each as defined by applicabie state law. Each party agrees that it will
not disclose any confidential information of the other party and further agrees to take all reasonable
and appropriate action to prevent such disclosure by its employees or agents. The confidentiality
covenants contained herein will survive the termination or cancellation of this Agreement. This
obligation of confidentiality will not apply to information that:

260



18.

18,

20.

21.

22.

{a} is in the public domain, either at the time of disclosure or afterwards, except by breach of
this Agreement by a party or its employees or agents;

(b} a party can establish by reasonable proof was in that party's possession at the time of initial
disclosure;

{c} a party receives from a third party who has a right to disclose it to the receiving party; or

{d} is the subject of a legitimate disclosure reguest under the open records laws or similar
applicable public disclosure laws governing this Agreement; provided, however, that in the
event you receive an open records or other similar applicable request, you will give us
prompt notice and otherwise perform the functions required by applicable law.

Business License. In the event a local business license is required for us to perform services
hereunder, you will promptly notify us and provide us with the necessary paperwork and/or contact
information so that we may timely obtain such license.

Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
your state of domicile, without regard to its rules on conflicts of law.

Muitiple Originals and Authorized Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
originals, any of which will be independently treated as an original document. Any electronic, faxed,
scanned, photocopied, or similarly reproduced signature on this Agreement or any amendment
hereto will be deemed an original signature and will be fully enforceable as if an original signature.
Each party represents to the other that the signatory set forth below is duly authorized to bind that
party to this Agreement.

Cooperative Procurement. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable iaw, we agree that this
Agreement may be used as a cooperative procurement vehicle by eligible jurisdictions. We reserve
the right to negotiate and customize the terms and conditions set forth herein, including but not
limited to pricing, to the scope and circumstances of that cooperative procurement.

Contract Documents. This Agreement includes the foliowing exhibits:
Exhibit A Investment Summary
Exhibit B invoicing and Payment Policy
Schedule 1: Business Travel Policy
Exhibit C Service Level Agreement

Schedule 1: Support Call Process

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

261



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly autherized representative of each party has executed this Agreement as
of the date{s} set forth below.

Tyler Technologies, inc. Humboldt Unified School District

By: By:

Name; Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Address for Notices: Address for Notices:

Tyler Technologies, Inc. Humboldt Unified School District

One Tyler Drive 6411 North Robert Road; Building 100
Yarmouth, ME 04096 Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Attention: Chief Legal Officer Attention: Arthur Stanley

262



<2 tyler

0. echnologies

Exhibit A
Investment Summary

The following Investrment Summary details the software and services to be delivered by us to you under
the Agreement. This Investment Summary is effective as of the Effective Date. Capitalized terms not
otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in the Agreement,

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

263



<= tyler

technologies

Exhibit B
Invoicing and Payment Policy

We will pravide you with the software and services set forth in the Investment Summary of the
Agreement. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such termsin
the Agreement.

Invoicing: We will invoice you for the applicable software and services in the Investment Summary as
set forth below. Your rights to dispute any invoice are set forth in the Agreement.

1. SaaS Fees. SaaS Fees are invoiced on an annual basis, beginning on the commencement of the
initial term as set forth in Section F (1) of this Agreement. Your annual Saa$ fees for the initial
term are set forth in the Investment Summary. Upon expiration of the initial term, your annual
Saas fees will be at our then-current rates.

2. Other Tvler Software and Services.

2.1 Project Planning Services: Project planning services are invoiced upon delivery of the
implementation planning document.

2.2 VPN Device: The fee for the VPN device will be invoiced upon installation of the VPN.

2.3 implementation and Other Professional Services {including training): tmplementation and
other professional services (including training) are billed and invoiced as delivered, at the
rates set forth in the Investment Summary.

2.4 Consulting Services: If you have purchased any Business Process Consulting services, if they
have been quoted as fixed-fee services, they will be invoiced 50% upon your acceptance of
the Best Practice Recommendations, by module, and 50% upon your acceptance of custom
desktop procedures, by module. if you have purchased any Business Process Consulting
services and they are quoted as an estimate, then we will bill you the actual services
delivered on a time and materials basis.

2.5 Conversions: Fixed-fee conversions are invoiced 50% upon initial delivery of the converted
data, by conversion option, and 50% upon Client acceptance to load the converted data into
Live/Production environment, by conversion option. Where conversions are quoted as
estimated, we will bill you the actual services defivered on a time and materials basis.

2.6 Requested Modifications to the Tyler Software: Requested modifications to the Tyler
Software are invoiced 50% upon delivery of specifications and 50% upon delivery of the
applicable modification. You must report any failure of the modification to conform to the
specifications within thirty (30} days of delivery; otherwise, the modification will be deemed

264



3.

4,

to be in compliance with the specifications after the 30-day window has passed. You may
still report Defects to us as set forth in this Agreement.

2.7 Other Fixed Price Services: Other fixed price services are invoiced upon complete delivery of
the service. For the avoidance of doubt, where “Project Planning Services” are provided,
payment will be due upon delivery of the implementation Planning document.

2.8 Change Management Services: If you have purchased any change management services,
those services will be invoiced in the following amounts and upon the following milestones:

| Acceptance of Change Management Discovery Analysis 15%

i Delivery of Change Management Plan and Strategy Presentation | 10%

i Acceptance of Executive Playbook | 15%

| Acceptance of Resistance Management Plan | 15%
Acceptance of Procedural Change Communications Plan 0% |
Change Management Coach Training 20%
Change Management After-Action Review 15%

Third Party Products.

3.1 Third Party Software License Fees: License fees for Third Party Software, if any, are invoiced
when we make it available to you for downloading.

3.2 Third Party Software Maintenance: The first year maintenance for the Third Party Software
is invoiced when we make it available to you for downloading.

3.3 Third Party Hardware: Third Party Hardware costs, if any, are invoiced upon delivery.

Expenses. The service rates in the Investment Summary do not include travel expenses.
Expenses will be billed as incurred and only in accordance with our then-current Business Travel
Policy, plus a 10% travel agency processing fee. Our current Business Travel Policy is attached to
this Exhibit B at Schedule 1. Copies of receipts will be provided upon request; we reserve the
right to charge you an administrative fee depending on the extent of your requests. Receipts for
miscellaneous items less than twenty-five doliars and mileage logs are not available.

Credit for Prepaid Maintenance and Support Fees for Tyler Software. Client will receive a credit
for the maintenance and support fees prepaid for the Tyler Software for the time period
commencing on the first day of the 5aa$ Term.

Payment. Payment for undisputed invoices is due within forty-five {45) days of the invoice date. We
prefer to receive payments electronically. Our electronic payment information is available by contacting
AR@tylertech.com.

265




“:::@, tyler

technologies

Exhibit B
Schedule 1
Business Travel Policy

1. Air Travel
A. Reservations & Tickets

Tyler's Travel Management Company {TMC) will provide an employee with a direct flight within
two hours before or after the requested departure time, assuming that flight does not add more
than three hours to the employee’s total trip duration and the fare is within $100 {each way) of
the lowest logical fare. If a net savings of $200 or more {each way) is possible through a
connecting flight that is within two hours before or after the requested departure time and that
does not add more than three hours to the employee’s total trip duration, the connecting flight
should be accepted.

Employees are encouraged to make advanced reservations to take full advantage of discount
opportunities. Employees should use all reasonable efforts to make travel arrangements at least
two {2) weeks in advance of commitments. A seven-day advance booking requirement is
mandatory. When booking less than seven days in advance, management approval will be
required.

Except in the case of international travel where a segment of continuous air travel is scheduled to
exceed six hours, only economy or coach class seating is reimbursable.

B. Baggage Fees
Reimbursement of personal baggage charges are based on trip duration as follows:

e Upio five {5) days = one checked bag
¢ Six{6) or more days = two checked bags

Baggage fees for sports equipment are not reimbursable.
2. Ground Transportation
A, Private Automobile
Mileage Allowance ~ Business use of an employee’s private automobile will be reimbursed at the
current IRS aflowable rate, plus out of pocket costs for tolls and parking. Mileage will be calculated

by using the employee’s office as the starting and ending point, in compliance with IRS regulations.
Employees who have been designated a home office should calculate miles from their home.

266



B. Rental Car

Employees are authorized to rent cars only in conjunction with air travel when cost, convenience,
and the specific situation reasonably require their use. When renting a car for Tyler business,
employees shouid select a “mid-size” or “intermediate” car. “Full” size cars may be rented when
three or more employees are traveling together. Tyler carries leased vehicle coverage for business
¢ar rentals; additional insurance on the rental agreement should be declined.

C. Public Transportation

Taxi or airport limousine services may be considered when traveling in and around cities or to and
from airports when less expensive means of transportation are unavailable or impractical. The
actual fare plus a reasonable tip {15-18%) are reimbursable. in the case of a free hotel shuttle to
the airport, tips are included in the per diem rates and will not be reimbursed separately.

D. Parking & Tolis

When parking at the airport, employees must use longer term parking areas that are measured in
days as opposed to hours. Park and fly options located near some airports may also be used. For
extended trips that would result in excessive parking charges, public transportation to/from the
airport should be considered. Tolls will be reimbursed when receipts are presented.

3. Lodging

Tyler's TMC will select hotel chains that are well established, reasonable in price, and conveniently
located in relation to the traveler's work assignment. Typical hotel chains include Courtyard,
Fairfield Inn, Hampton Inn, and Holiday Inn Express. If the employee has a discount rate with a local
hotel, the hotel reservation should note that discount and the employee should confirm the lower
rate with the hotel upon arrival. Empioyee memberships in travel clubs such as AAA should be
noted in their travel profiles so that the employee can take advantage of any lower club rates.

“No shows” or cancellation fees are not reimbursable if the employee does not comply with the
hotel's cancellation policy.

Tips for maids and other hotel staff are included in the per diem rate and are not reimbursed
separately.

4. Meals and Incidental Expenses

Employee meals and incidental expenses while on travel status are in accordance with the federal
per diem rates published by the General Services Administration. incidental expenses include tips
to maids, hotel staff, and shuttle drivers and other minor travel expenses. Per diem rates are
available at www.gsa.gov/perdiem.

A. Overnight Travel

267



For each full day of travel, all three meals are reimbursable. Per diems on the first and last day of a
trip are governed as set forth below.

Departure Day

Depart before 12:00 noon Lunch and dinner

Depart after 12:00 noon Dinner

Return Day

Return before 12:00 noon Breakfast

Return between 12:00 noon & 7:00 p.m. Breakfast and lunch

Return after 7:00 p.m.* Breakfast, lunch and dinner

*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct travel time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner

The reimburserent rates for individual meals are calculated as a percentage of the full day per
diem as follows:

& Breakfast 15%
e Lunch 25%
e Dinner 60%

B. Same Day Travel

Employees traveling at least 100 miles to a site and returning in the same day are eligible to claim
junch on an expense report. Employees on same day travel status are eligible to claim dinner in the
event they return home after 7:00 p.m.*
*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct trave! time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner

5. Internet Access — Hotels and Airports
Employees who travel may need to access their e-mail at night. Many hotels provide free high
speed internet access and Tyler employees are encouraged to use such hotels whenever possible.

If an emnployee's hotel charges for internet access it is reimbursable up to $10.00 per day. Charges
for internet access at airports are not reimbursable.

268



o?
oo e
we tyler
& lechnologies
Exhibit C
Service Level Agreement

l. Agreement Overview

This SLA operates in conjunction with, and does not supersede or replace any part of, the Agreement. It
outlines the information technology service levels that we will provide to you to ensure the availability of
the application services that you have requested us to provide. All other support services are documented
in the Support Call Process.

il Definitions. Except as defined below, all defined terms have the meaning set forth in the
Agreement.

Attainment: The percentage of time the Tyler Software is available during a calendar guarter, with
percentages rounded 1o the nearest whole number.

Client Error incident: Any service unavailability resulting from your applications, content or equipment, or
the acts or omissions of any of your service users or third-party providers over whom we exercise no
control.

Downtime: Those minutes during which the Tyler Software is not available for your use. Downtime does
not include those instances in which only a Defect is present.

Service Availability. The total number of minutes in a calendar quarter that the Tyler Software is capable
of receiving, processing, and responding to requests, excluding maintenance windows, Client Error
Incidents and Force Majeure.

N Service Availability

The Service Availability of the Tyler Software is intended to be 24/7/365. We set Service Availability goals
and measures whether we have met those goals by tracking Attainment.

a. Your Responsibilities

Whenever you experience Downtime, you must make a support call according to the procedures outlined
in the Support Call Process. You will receive a support incident number.

You must document, in writing, all Downtime that you have experienced during a calendar guarter. You
rust deliver such documentation to us within 30 days of a quarter’s end.

The documentation you provide must evidence the Downtime clearly and convincingly. It must include,
for example, the support incident number(s) and the date, time and duration of the Downtime(s).

b. Our Responsibilities

When our support team receives a call from you that Downtime has occurred or is occurring, we will work
with you to identify the cause of the Downtime (including whether it may be the result of a Client Error
Incident or Force Majeure). We will also work with you to resume normal operations.

Upon timely receipt of your Downtime report, we will compare that report to our own outage logs and

269



support tickets to confirm that Downtime for which we were responsible indeed occurred.

We will respond to your Downtime report within 30 day(s) of receipt. To the extent we have confirmed
Downtime for which we are responsible, we will provide you with the relief set forth below.

C. Client Relief

When a Service Availability goal is not met due to confirmed Downtime, we will provide you with relief
that corresponds to the percentage amount by which that goal was not achieved, as set forth in the Client
Relief Schedule below.

Notwithstanding the above, the total amount of ail relief that would be due under this SLA per guarter
will not exceed 5% of one quarter of the then-current Saa$ Fee. The total credits confirmed by us inone
or more quarters of a billing cycle will be applied to the SaaS Fee for the next billing cycle. Issuing of such
credit does not relieve us of our obligations under the Agreement to correct the problem which created
the service interruption.

Every gquarter, we will compare confirmed Downtime to Service Availability. In the event actual
Attainment does not meet the targeted Attainment, the following Client relief will apply, on a quarterly
basis:

% 100% 98-99% Remedial action will be taken.

4% credit of fee for affected calendar quarter

0, " 0,
100% 95-97% will be posted to next billing cycle

5% credit of fee for affected calendar quarter

o (4
100% <95% will be posted to next billing cycle

You may request a report from us that documents the preceding quarter’s Service Availability,
Downtime, any remedial actions that have been/will be taken, and any credits that may be issued.

. Applicability

The commitments set forth in this SLA do not apply during maintenance windows, Client Error Incidents,
and Force Majeure.

We perform maintenance during limited windows that are historically known to be reliably low-traffic
times. If and when maintenance is predicted to occur during periods of higher traffic, we will provide
advance notice of those windows and will coordinate to the greatest extent possible with you.

V. Force Majeure

You will not hold us responsible for not meeting service leveis outlined in this SLA to the extent any failure
to do so is caused by Force Majeure. In the event of Force Majeure, we will file with you a sipned request
that said failure be excused. That writing will at least include the essential details and circumstances
supporting our request for relief pursuant to this Section. You will not unreasonably withhold its
acceptance of such a request.

270



o tyler

technologies

Exhibit C
Schedule 1
Support Call Process

Support Channels
Tyler Technologies, Inc. provides the following channels of software support:

{1} Tyler Community — an on-line resource, Tyler Community provides a venue for all Tyler clients with
current maintenance agreements to collaborate with one another, share best practices and resources,
and access documentation.

(2} On-line submission (portal) — for less urgent and functionality-based questions, users may create
uniimited support incidents through the customer relationship management portal available at the
Tyler Technologies website.

(3} Email — for less urgent situations, users may submit unlimited emails directly to the software support
group.

{4) Telephone - for urgent or complex questions, users receive toll-free, unlimited telephone software
support.

Support Resources
A number of additional resources are available to provide a comprehensive and complete support experience:
(1) Tyler Website ~ www.tylertech.com ~ for accessing client tools and other information including
support contact information.
(2} Tyler Community — available through login, Tyler Community provides a venue for clients to support
one ancther and share best practices and resources.
{3} Knowledgebase — A fully searchable depository of thousands of documents related to procedures, best
practices, release information, and job aides.
{4) Program Updates — where development activity is made available for client consumption

Support Availability

Tyler Technologies support is available during the local business hours of 8 AM t0 5 PM {Monday - Friday}
across four US time zones {Pacific, Mountain, Central and Eastern). Clients may receive coverage across these
time zones, Tyler’s holiday schedule is outlined below. There will be no support coverage on these days.

New Year's Day Thanksgiving Day
Memorial Day Day after Thanksgiving
Independence Day Christmas Day
Labor Day

Issue Handling

Incident Tracking

Every support incident is logged into Tyler's Customer Relationship Management System and given a unique
incident number. This system tracks the history of each incident. The incident tracking number is used to track
and reference open issues when clients contact support. Clients may track incidents, using the incident
number, through the portal at Tyler’s website or by calling software support directly.

271



incident Priority
Each incident is assigned a priority number, which corresponds to the client’s needs and deadlines. The client
is responsible for reasonably setting the priority of the incident per the chart below. This chart is not intended
to address every type of support incident, and certain “characteristics” may or may not apply depending on
whether the Tyler software has been deployed on customer infrastructure or the Tyler cloud. The goal is to
help guide the client towards clearly understanding and communicating the importance of the issue and to
describe generally expected responses and resolutions.

Priority
Level

Characteristics of Support Incident

Resolution Targets

1
Critical

Support incident that causes {a)
complete application failure or
application unavailability; (b)
application failure or unavailability in
one or more of the client’s remote
location; or (¢} systemic loss of
multiple essential system functions.

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level
1 incidents within one {1) business hour of receipt of
the support incident. Tyler shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to resolve such support incidents or
provide a circumvention procedure within one (1)
business day. For non-hosted customers, Tyler's
responsibiiity for lost or corrupted data is limited to
assisting the dlient in restoring its last available
database.

High

Support incident that causes {a)
repeated, consistent failure of
essential functionality affecting more
than one user or {b) loss or corruption
of data.

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level
2 incidents within four {4) business hours of receipt of
the support incident. Tyler shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to resolve such support incidents or
provide a circurvention procedure within ten {10}
business days. For non-hosted customers, Tyler’s
responsibility for loss or corrupted data is limited to
assisting the client in restoring its last available
database.

3
Medium

b —

4
Non-
critical

Priority Level 1 incident with an
existing circumvention procedure, ora
Priority Level 2 incident that affects
only one user or for which there is an
existing circumvention procedure.

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level
3 incidents within one {1) business day of receipt of
the support incident. Tyler shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to resolve such support incidents
without the need for a circumvention procedure with
the next published maintenance update or service
pack. For non-hosted customers, Tyler's responsibility
for lost or corrupted data is limited to assisting the
client in restoring its last available database.

Support incident that causes failure of
non-essential functionality ora
cosmetic or other issue that does not
qualify as any other Priority Level,

Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority Level
4 incidents within two {2) business days. Tyler shall
use commercially reasonable efforts 1o resolve such
support incidents, as well as cosmetic issues, with a
future version release,

272




Incident Escalation
Tyier Technology’s software support consists of four levels of personnel:
{1} Level 1: front-line representatives
{2} Level 2: more senior in their support role, they assist front-line representatives and take on escalated
issues
{3} Level 3: assist in incident escalations and specialized client issues
{4} Level 4: responsible for the management of support teams for either a single product or a product
group

if a client feels they are not receiving the service needed, they may contact the appropriate Software Support
Manager. After receiving the incident tracking number, the manager will follow up on the open issue and
determine the necessary action to meet the client’s needs.
On occasion, the priority or immediacy of a software support incident may change after jnitiation. Tyler
encourages clients to communicate the level of urgency or priority of software support issues so that we can
respond appropriately. A software support incident can be escalated by any of the following methods:
{1} Telephone - for immediate response, call toll-free to either escalate an incident’s priority or to
escalate an issue through management channels as described above.
{2} Email —clients can send an email to software support in order to escalate the priority of an issue
{3} On-line Support Incident Portal — clients can also escalate the priority of an issue by logging into the
client incident portal and referencing the appropriate incident tracking number.

Remote Support Tool

Some support calls require further analysis of the client’s database, process or setup to diagnose a problem or
to assist with a question. Tyler will, at its discretion, use an industry-standard remote support tool. Support is
able to quickly connect to the client’s desktop and view the site’s setup, diagnose problems, or assist with
screen navigation. More information about the remote support tool Tyler uses is available upon request.

273



ACTION
ltem 10C.

Revision of
FY 20-21 Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # [OC-
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: December 08, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Revision 1 of FY 20-21 Budget Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905; school districts are required to submit a revised budget by December 15
if they receive a BUDG2S5 letter showing a greater than $1,000 over budget in
comparison to the current ADE calculations.

The Adopted budget was calculated on an ADM of 5,335 students. The latest ADM ADE
report count is 4,917, a loss of 418 students. This lowered the budget capacity from
$36,496,797 to $34,291,286, a $2,203,511 reduction.

The following are the highlights of the December Budget Revision:

e The adopted budget had the 5% teacher raise and the allocated benefits included.
o By transferring the 5% to the Classroom Site Fund (CSF/Prop 301) where the
state allocated it, will account for approximately $800,000
e Unfilled staff positions account for $1,000,000
e The balance of the short fall will be transferred to the Enrollment Stabilization Fund

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the December revised budget for
FY 2020/21 with the realignment of subsections, as presented.

Sample Motion: I move to approve the final revised budget for fiscal year 2020/21 and

the realignment of subsections, as presented.

ast, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley\Einance Director @ 928.759.4027

275



W4 05:€ 020Z/1/21

8102 XA 9ours Lre[es 1oyoea] afeioae ur aseanut afejussrad rejo, 9

8107 A ut pakojduia s1oyoeal [[e Jo A1efes aSeIoAy '

[EI3U3S) I0J[PNY PUE UOHJEINPY JO JUIUNIEAN] BUOZITY (/S "AdY

id £ed (1§3) 10€ uonrsodold [eUOHIPPE ) OPTOUI JOU $90P ATR[es Jayoes) afeloar oy,

‘(reuondQ) uonernoeo Areres a8eI0A€ UO SIUAWIIOY)

00 P TUMPOqUIMK @ ApIIs IOYIE TP LTOY'6SL'8T6 auoydapa

Karpmig 1280y 3okordurg joeue)) JoInsi(y

(owren] pad£1) swen 1edeuely sssuisng (oureN pad£],) aureN juspuauadng

aseamul 9eIudIRJ 4

Teak 1otrd o) WoIJ ATejes Ioyoea) afelaak Ul 9sealow] ¢

(1eas 10ud) (707 X ur pakordua sxayoes) [[e Jo Are[es afeiary 'g

(reak 123pnq) 170z X4 ut pafordurs s1ayoea) e Jo Lrefes afeloay |
T@E06-ST8 S H'V) SATAV IVS HAHD VAL ADVIIAY

(¢ ySnomyp | seury Jo wmns) Jury Ipng VMSTJ [00Y2S 18§13y [210], ‘b
I ‘s309[014 Te19pa ‘g 28ed “e8png woiy) pry joedwy uey] JoyQ $103(01d [2I0pag ‘€
(Z1°v auy| ‘g pue o aul] ‘ safed woiy) punyg [e3de]) PIOMSIN) 7

(11 au1] ¢, pue ¢ aurf ‘1 saded wory) pung uonerad() pue sousuUAUIRY |

TALSIA "TOOHDS ALVOTIDOV ANV SHANLIANAIXH AALADANY TVLOL

61060 2By XeJ, ATepuodag [e10],
uopedaidasacy
00s0°0 aaln
61580 spuog d SSe[D
spuog v Sse)D
apuIRAQ [ende)
apuIAQ weidold reroadg
apLILAQ OFIN
:5a)ey] Xe ], A1epuossg
8006'¢ ey X, ATy
0207 Ad oug
@d.‘m.om-m; 'STH'Y) sTea & [BOsT] 198png pue Iolig 10J sa1eYy Xe] 10MSI ¢
£65°TLETT $ TVIOL
956 LT $ 000Y [eropag
8TS'R6LD $ 000¢ oI
SOP'STRE $ 000Z 3)eIPAULISIU]
¥8S°€00°8 $ 0001 18207

(soxey fi1edoxd Suipnyoxa) 1707 TeaX [EOSL] I0] 20IM0S AQ SSNUSATY PAIRUINSH 7
1L'98€°0T $ 0T0T TeaX [e9SL] 10 SA0ULAY pajedpng [EI0], '

NOILVXVL ALYAdOUd ANV SHNONIATL

A31pn1g 1230y 152104 Uyor

armeudig 1a3euelyl ssautsng amjeudig juapusiuradng

AXXX/AA/NIA se 21e( 3y1 2d4],
0T0T ‘ST Iequiada(]
®lA papeo[dn 3q [[Im 240Qe PaQLIISAP UOISI3A 2Y) JOY 9[1) 108pnq {707 Ad SUL

£Q 9115gem S, J(TY U0 U0Z0T UOWIO)) Y}

QHNOIS TINDIS

e

0Z0T ‘8 Jequaoa(] pastaoy
0Z0Z ‘v1 A1nf paidopy
0707 ‘£ 2uny pasodorg

SBM [Z()T 1824 [B9SL] a1} 107 108png o jey) L3110 £gaoy op

@AVOd ONINYHAOD HHL A9

UOISIDA

1# pas1asy

LADANT HAIMIDLSIA
1EOANT FANLIANTIXH TYNNNY LORILSIA TOOHOS
VYNOZIMY 40 H1LV1S
120 A4

ANN ALD

IVAVAVA auwNNOD T "ON WLISKT [00Y9§ PAITun IPIoquny AWVN LO1aLSIA

276



SYHA

Nd 05:€ 0T0T/1/TL

[E13U3L) JIOPPTIY PUE UeReINpH Jo jusunieda ] BU0Z  =g/S ‘AdY

Eoo.oum_qan_opﬁs:.aaa_ ssa1ppe a8ed WOy 9)1sqam $10INSI(]

oNoju wasAs Sundieoay] yse) 2108300y
yonojuy S

SUOTSTA 9JTUIJU WoIsAS UOIeULIOJU] SUNUNOIOY
ISLA SyuLuy S uor Juy aur

(191sEWII00YOS) Sordojouyoa), 194, B_ IopusA (SIS) SwelsS UONEULIOJU] JUSpMS

LO0S-65L-8T6

W02 PalIUNIPIOGUINY @)SUBRSHLD ABI00

LO0S-65L-8T6

Woo paniumpoquNy @plemnined

L0O0S-65L-8T6

6D PaliUMP[Og NG @IYI0) 1ZNS

LOOS-65L-826

oo PALIUNIPIOqUINY B)J9|DE RIEYOH

LOOS-65L-8T6

wodpeunploquny @Aeb ueil

¥20S-65L-8C6

WO payyTunproquuny @ Sureay yoned

010¥-65L-8Z6

WO PAJIUNIPIOqUINY @ o10anq 112qol

Yr0S-6SL-8T6

WD PAIIUMPOgIINY @ AL19] 11008

POLS-65L-8C6

1102 PSTJTUN]PIOGUINTY @ UTSISUSIOLI ‘B ST]

6617-65L-8C6

woo'pajiunpoquiny @eded piaep

T615-65L-8T6

WOD"PALJIUNIP[OGIUNY @) XOF YISUUDY

C107-65L-8T6

oo paUNIPOgLING @I8eq B8]

C107-65L-8T6

W00 PayIunpjOqUING @IS IEq EfoN|

P00-65L-8T6

[LLIOY PATIIINPIOqUINY @ EPEI)SS EPUETIE

CL0¥-65L-8T6

Wod palunIploquiny@isyeqenis)

LTOV-65L-8T6

02" parjiun)proquiny @ As]prs-Inyire

L00S-65L-8T6

WO PAIJINIPIOqUINY @ A2]0028033GaT

L005-65L-8T6

woo payunpjoquiny @)iseyiod-ugofl

UOISU) X

Inquinp] suoydeya],

SSAIpPY [fewug

umopdor(q woxy LOATAS

ISQUISIAl pIeOyg SUNIIZA0D
IaqUISIN pleog FUIuIaA0D)
J9qUISTA] pIeoq SUIMLIaA0LD)
ISQUIS]A] PIeOq FUIUIIAOL)
SUBNSIN) La10p| TN I2qUIaA pIeoy FUTIIOAOL)
presmny med| “IA IOqUISA] PrEOY SUTUISAOD)
7oy Jzng| SIN IOQUISIA] P10y FUILISAOD)
BPY preyony| IA IoqUIBIN PIeoq SUMLIoA0D)
£eIin) ueky| I IaquIsN pIeoy Furueaon
Ia8euryA] 210IS00g
Surjesy Yomed| CIN 1010011(] (1]) A30[0oUyo3] UoTIBUIIOUL
ayoeng 12qoy| XTI JI0JRUIPIOOND) WNJNOLIIN)
L1193, noos| I IOTRUIPIOON,) SYUSUISSISSY
UI9}SU)ILTY esry| SIN I0JBUIPIOO)) A1I9A0J
eyde) asae| I IOYeUIpIOO)) LID
. X0 uayf| I Jojeurpioo)) Sunzodey eie(y uonelrodsueiy,
ey BIONYY| SIA JojeuIpIoO)) BlR( INAV/SALZY
oy BIONYY| SIA Iojeurproo)) Suniodoy vieq q4dS
epensy EpUellY| CSIN[  IorRuIpIoo)) (YHS) Woday sakojdurg 10msi(] [00Y0S
Jue)[NSUOy) SsauIsng
7 Iageueyy ssoursng
oeg BIOIT]| ST T 1a3eueyy ssoursng
Lappmg 130y| TN 121 O TeloUeul] JoryD
Ka100D) BI02q9Y| "SI Juapuajuriadng 01 JUBISISSY QANNOSYT
Iseyjod uyor| "IN juapu)uadng

QuIBN] I5€T QweN] ISI] | X1jord

NOILVINYOANI LDVINOD LIT4.1S1d

000TTC0c!]

HAGINNON ALD

IVAVAVA AINNOD T "ON 19LSI 100128 paytuy) Jpfoquiny  HINVN LOTHLSIA

217



Wd 05:¢ 020¢/1/¢1

3UdL) A1) 09 fentba pung O IAl 9Y) Ul JUNOUIE Ue PajaSpnq sey JOLHSIP Y,

[eJRURL) I0)IPNY pue Uonednpq jo jusurjreda(] BUOZLIY (Z/S "AdY

96188 EP1°C0ET 98%°TS6°C LT6'E68'L PLE1SO'TT €56V  |€S6PS | 0€ (11 aurf ‘£, o8ed poaoxa jouue))
(6Z-9Z pue ‘i1 saury) saimyrpuadyy [e10],
LEELL 628072 00'p 00t 6C ure1doid Surpesy -3 066
0 0 0 0 0 000 000 ‘8¢ Iy uonesnpy
[BUOTIEO0 A PUR UONRINPY [RITUYI], PUB J33Ie)) JUIOf OpG
000 LT suwre13ol1q uonuasalg modoxq Ogs
0 0 0 0 0 000 000 9 (bt aur| ‘' oFed Je8png
uone8a18as9(] apImIoINSI(T wrox) uoneSarFass(q 016
g1z STE8YY 09861 6L1'L08 867°T0R'1 0g°'LS 0g'LS §¢ uoneyrodsuery, 1dnd 0oy
00¥°1 090 LLO'LET 91°968°1 LL8¥Tr'y 79071 {29021 |'vT (€z-61 souty) [e10)gng
000°L 000 €T §901AI9G [RUOUONISUIION J0 uonerdd( QO0E
0 000 000 T 13O 006T
0 00°0 00°0 ‘1T E[d JO 9oueUSIUIRA] 7 uonerad( 0097
081 600°T 0 000 00°0 0T SAVIATAS TeNUD) 00ST
LS9'V1 204 090 09°0 61 UONENSIUTUIPY [0012S 00T
000 81 UOTBNSTUTIPY [eIU3D) (00ET
002 000°T1 00£°C L6L 8P $09°9L1 00'C 00’ L1 JJe1§ [euononnsu] 0077
00£C 8GG'CY LoT'6LE TLSOTT'T 081 0€'81 91 sjapm§ 01T
s901A128 Woddng 0007
050°T ove’s 01TL81 8IS‘CIH'1 162°L86°C TL66 TL66 61 uononnsuy 601
uoneonpy feroads gO¢ pue 007
RS0 RLI'DERT 6VS°T98 T THTEST'C 9L0%09' P T 19°29¢ |19°L9¢ |'PI (€1-1 saur)) [e101qNS UOTIOISGNS UONEINPY R[Sy
0 000 000 €l sweIso1d 1290 006 ‘008 ‘00L
00°0 71 sweIfold [eUONONISU I2YI0 OE9
STTI1 969y SLL6Y POE'61T 00’1 001 11 sona[YIY parosuodg-[00YdS (79
786°6 R6E6Y 00°0 000 01 SONIATIOY Je[noLunooy) parosuodg-[0oyas (19
00¢ YAN4 TIOLT LYL'ES €80 S8'0 6 S90IAIDE [EUOTONASUTION] Jo uonead() 000€
0 000 000 8 =3O 006T
611 1#6°001°1 9LLGLET CYE60L SY6'por'] 0S'8Y 0SBp 'L ue[d Jo duRUUIRI 3 uonersd) 0097
L50°9T 1LE70T 8EF'6ST RECGTE ZE6'EEL SP'81 81 ‘9 SITNAIRS [eNU]) 00ST
0T'T £65'T 601'22 0E9°v61 00L° T#F1 00°LT 00°LT 'S UOTIeNSTUTUIPY J00YOS 00¥T
L69°1T 00L°9 168°001 80066 81°8Z¢ 00't 00'¢ v UOHENSIUIWPY [RIU3D) (0ET
19%°12 oSty 9€°C ZE0°T9T 78£°€9L 00°LT 00°L1 i JJE1S [euononIsuy (OTT
816G 0TL'L 965TTY 890°pST 1 §T'ST YAy T Suapms 01T
sas1a12g 1oddng ooz
08LE S0L'019 0Ev'T88 YTE6SL'T 9T#'59¢'8 9597 |1959CC |'1 uonosnnsyuy 0001
uoneINpy Ie[nday 001
0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad
‘00%9 ‘00£9 wipng | Ioug saamypuadxsy
heliiTy) satjddng S2OTAIRG sygaudg saLre[es ALd
paseyaIng Jafordug
AN (O™ NOLLVIAdO ANV ADNVNALNIVIA (O®I* "0 ANNA
000TTTy HAIIAINN ALD IVAVAVA AINNOG. €T "'ON WIS [00Yog patytuf) 1p[oquinyg HIAVN Ly« l.SIA

278



D) suone[ngay] [e1opa Jo 9po)) 03 Juensind sjusurornbax
douerduwos 1oLSIP SUIMIILISP 0} Pasn 2q [[IM JUNOWE STy 1)
ng ‘100 PUn) 991AI0S POO 10§ OFIA UI Pa1e3pnq Junoury

138 pooJ 10] pUNY QPN 2 UI pajadpng samyrpuadxy.

) Ked 90UBULIOLIS 1} JOJ sjunoule pajedpnq 1roder 10T o]

) ABg 9ouRULIONIo] © IO pund QN UI paiadpng junowy
(026-ST§ 'S"M'V) Aeq duewIof3g 1707 Ad

[e13p3] - spund [V
[EISP2JUON - puny OB

09
ws

0£e9
0s€9

S301A295 PNV 10§ P33P0y soamypudXyy

J002TC0el AHINNON ALD

Nd 0§:€ 020T/1/CT

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

N

[e19UaL) J0JIpNYy pue uonednpy jo jusurreda(y euozLy -

ARy

00'€ \ Lok * | [out0sIag $901AISS PasEYOINg PO - L] JO ToquunN
§S6v¢ 08'8%¢ soakoldurg peynie)) - gL JO JaqumN o
Ad18Spng | xgIoug A (TAE06-S18 'SAV) &
sookojdury pagnIa) AL PIEUINSH,
¢ 0 [ pdng-yres
L1 01 T nidng-1oyoeay, (SV¥9L-ST PUe T'H'€06-ST§§ 'SUY)
uorednpy [eradg 103 sonpey pasodoxy
LSTOPS'9 | $S5°69¢‘9 (1 28ed “pz 2ur] JO [RI03
renba 3snyy -g ySnoays 1 seury) reI10, ‘6
19061 0 (d4.1D) uoneonpy [edTUyda], 199Ke)) *g
0 {@d1D-uou) uoneonpy I32Ie)) */
¥TSTEE 076'S0¢ (@a.1D-uou) uoneonpy [EJIUYI3], PUE [EUOHRIOA “Q
0 uononnsuy Lrojesuedwo) 7T ¢
0 $180)) [ejustonou] TTd
0 uoneonpy [Py ‘¢
0 uonesnpy payin ¢
TLSBSTD | S€0°090°9 SUOLEOISSE[D) AN[IQeSI(T [TV [B0L "1
Xq3png Ag 100 (€06-S1 PUE [92-GT §§ "SU'V)

(00€ pue g0z swes3o1g pung ORIA) AJAL X9 SWYIO0UA NOLLVINAH TVIDAIS

¢ "ON 1OMISK( [00Ydg paytup) Ipjoquiny  HINVN LOTALSIA



{0 g 3de ] U0 pajemIYEd Se Jruyr
3e218 pasadpagq seq 12msip ay L,

{ uo parEmdYED SB JuIrY 38pNg
ue ue pa1dpng sey PLISIP YL

13(63 Se Jupy 128png pung s
g e pId3pnq sey PLISIp YL

T# Pastagy

OPi%1T SLSLLT'Y SLO'TET'Y o lo 000°'€Z PILOPS T98°€19°C ‘O (St pue ‘g7 ‘pT SIUT) SPUN JIIS WOOISSELY |BIOL
S¥|%8°0 SBL'6LE'T 85E'€96'1 0 000'€Z 177181 855'SLL'T Sy (bt Pue ‘6 ‘g€ €€ s9m) samypuadyg [eioL
%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 {Cy-Op SouT) [2103gng swerdolg LPYIQ
‘€p|%00 0 ‘tF suonerad() $e1ATeg AUNUNNOD) OQEE
TP %00 0 24 pleog Suuisaos) - s901aIa8 woddng oT1£Z
“T9|%0°0 0 0 T JJRIS [UOHONISU %¢ SYUSpMIS ‘Aleg 110ddng 00ZT ‘0012
‘0F|%0°0 0 0 oF OnoNIsuy 0007
(£poadg) smerdold Y0
'68|%0°0 0 0 ‘6E uonINIsuI 00T
sureI3ord uonudAig modoiq ogs
BE|%0°0 Tre'eo1 Zr2891 0 0 212'82 0€0'0pT 8¢ {Lg-pg saum) [er0Wng OO¢ Pue 00T WeSord
“LE|%0'0 0 e pigog Juiureaon) - s93ta1ag poddng 075z
9€1%0°0 0 0 9 JyeIS TeuonanNsu] - saolazag woddng 0pzz
CE|%00 0 0 'S¢ suapnIg - sv01a1ss uoddng 0oz
PE|%00 '39! TWe'soT z1T'82 [xva ¥ uonanusur 000 T
uoneanpg {etaads 0 PUe 00T
€€|%6°0 £PS'T18'7 SIT'S6L'T 0 00067 STO'EST 825'5£9'T £E (z£-67 sou) Terong 007 wetdory
TE| %00 0 A% PIEOg JUILIDACY) - $30IAIRG Loddng O1€7
T€{%0°0 008'LT 008°'LZ 000°ET 008 000'% 1€ IyIg [euonanIIsu] - $991A155 woddng 00z
‘0€£|%0°0 0 0 ‘0 siuapnig - 901138 woddng 0pTZ
6T\ %60 EPLEBLT 9TE LIL'T SIT'TST 8TS'TE9'T 6T uononnsuy oot
uoneonpy renIsy 001
PG - 1) pung AIG WOOISSEL
‘BT|%8'T 980°€1S'T YE6'S8Y'T £62°972 £6L99TT 8T (L7 pue ‘7z ‘81 soul) seInypuadxd [P10L
LT|%00 9 0 0 0 e (92-€ souM) [e10Mng swexdord N0
9Z(%0°0 0 ‘9z suoneradQ) SOMNAIIG LIUNURIOD) QOCE
'§T|%0°0 4] 0 <z JJeIS [RUolannsuf - saa1aleg uoddng gozz
v2|%0°0 Q 0 74 SWapmg - sao1A10§ waddng Org
‘€T %00 0 0 €T uoludnIsUY §oO1
(Apoadg) swerdo1d 1Y
T2 %00 STZ'8LI 612'8L1 £L8°'6T SPE'8PT 44 (1261 soum) [210390§ QQF pue Q0T Weidolg
TT{%0°0 0 0 1 7Bl Teuohonnsu] - sao1ateg woddng p0Tg
'021%0°0 0 0 0T sjuspnIg - searalag poddng 0017
‘61|%0°0 81Z'8LT 612'8LT £L8'6T SPE'8YI 61 uonanusuy 00071
uoneanpy [e0ad§ 00F PUe (0T
BT|%IT 898'pEE'] STL'LOE'T 0Ty'91eT SPP'SIT'I ‘81 (L1-§1 souT) [e101qnS 0QY Werdoid
‘LT|%0°0 ) 0 L1 JJIS [RUONONIISU] - SA0MATag Hoddng 007Z
91[%0°0 0 0 97 sUapnIg - sealarag woddng 0917
CT|%I1T 898'%EE T STL'LOE'T 0Ty'91T 8YP'8TI'T sT uonannsuY 0001
uoneanpy Jem3ay (o1
Aeg soueuLIoMa - ZI0 PUnj 91§ UI00ISSe])
PI|%Y0 ¥0L'v89 ¥8L189 PEI'ETT 015'TLS 128 (€7 pue ‘g ‘p saur) somnpuadxy [el0],
€1(%0°0 0 0 0 0 at (21-6 saur) [eioyng swexdold WO
21|%0°0 0 Zr suonerad() S9OIATOS KRUMDWO)) (OEE
T11%00 0 0 _ ﬁ Jyels [euondNnsUY - 591A13g oddng 00zT
01|%0°0 0 [4] 01 SIU2pNIS - $301a19§ Woddng 9017
'6(%0°0 0 0 ‘6 uenonnsyuy 9ooT
{Anoodg) swerdorg 0
'8]%0°0 9018 9078 vLO'PT TEO'0L ‘8 (£-6 saum) (210198 QOF Pue OOZ Weidorg
“L{%00 0 0 L JJRIS TeUononnsuy - sasiaxeg poddng gozz
91%0°0 0 0 ‘9 SIWapNIS - So0IATeg woddng oIz
51%0°0 201°r8 901'v8 PLO'PT zE0'0L s uonansuy goot
uoneanpy [erxadg 0og pue 00T
%50 865'009 8L9°L6S 021'66 8LP'T0S 4 (€-1 sour) peaoigng 001 wesdosg
£|%0°0 0 0 € Jrers Jeuonannsug - saoiareg woddng o7z
%00 0 0 T suapmg - seoiazag uoddng Tz
T|%50 865009 8L9°L6S 02T1'66 8Ly 108 T uonINusuY 0O0T
vorjeanpy Fnaay 001
AIefeg aseq - [1Q PUNJ 9IS UIC0ISSE[)
a1 1202 ozoT 0583 0099 0689 ‘0189 0028 0or1S
Joseanuy Xd 108png Ad Iouid 199 WraI-1oyg sonddng 0059 ‘00%9 ‘009 siyauag vakodwyg saLre[Es saxmyipuadxy
% S[E10L. 0 153109U] S90IAI0S PaseyaIng
“ISHIEA 00077701 WHINAN LD IVAYAVA K] D TT "ON 3011 [00Y2§ PAYIUM IPIOGUINH  FINVN LOTALSIA

280



Nd 06°€ 0TOT/1/CT

: JO SpuoQ UO 1S3I)UT pue ¢ Jo soses] [eardes uo jserajul ¢

: Jo spuoq uo [edround pue ¢ Jo saseo] [eydes uo Tedound ¢

"T12-S1§ "S™'V U paqU0sap se weisolg
Surpesy ¢- 91 I0J -7 Soul uo puny AepnQ yeirde) pejornsaruy) oy up paredpnq ‘Kue J1 ‘sammipuadxyg ©9)

[(®)L1°0128§ ‘L oPLL ¥4D 01 3uensind syuswaiinbar Surmyoyews oyels yirm eouerduiod
JOINSIP QUILIAJSP 0) Pasn 3q [{Im JUNOUry ] 991AISS PO0,J 10] O UI PAledpng junoure ) Iug

9IAIRS P00, 0§ pund (0D AepnQ [erde) parowmsar ut pajedpng sexmipuedxy ©)

se Jur] Ja3png [ende)) padLussIUf) ATy UBY) SSI] ST YOI pung D[] AYJ UI Junoure ue pajadpnq sey Josip ay ],

[eIoUa%) 103IpNY pue uoednpy jo Juaun.reda( BUOZLIY (7/S "AdY

Jo sueo[ pun, Aymbg reader) uo 1saxajur sepnpou] ()

Jo sueo[ pung Annby renden uo jedround sopnpuy  (g)

£66 LYS

PEL'TS
166'1vY
000°19

Kepno rended
PRIOLISIUN)

3IEMYOS %9 ATEMPIEH YOOL XELO

SIPIYSA XELY

Juaurdmby pue amyrwing X¢/0
SPIy [euononnsay ¢99

SYoOqXA], THH9
sjj00g Kreiqry 1499

19p02 392(qo £q et (7)

"UWIMIOY) 210, 189X

1o3png Sy ur pue 019 puny 10J st suyy fenpiaipur oyeudordde oyl ur papnpury
9 1STUW SA0GR [ 2ul] apLRAQ ABInQ Terde)) patonsarup sy ur sjunoury (1)

0€1°968°¢ £97°066'1 0 0 160'SH8 166'20S S06'vLI 01 (6-7 seur) pung AepinQ [eyde)) paydmsaiuf) [BI10],
0 6 90IAT9S 199 0005
I¥2T'991°C 86.°856°1 '8 TONONNSuo)) pue uonismboy saniwey 000y
0 ‘L AmV SOOTAIRG TeUOTIONIISUTUON ..ﬂo no_amuamo 000¢
1 AR:134 Sop'1 SLY't8 960°C 9 uonenodsuer], 1UepmIS Q0LT
000°0¥ 000°0¢ 006P3 S Jueld Jo eaurusUIRl 27 uonerdg (097
$T9'EIS 789°8€S SYSpL g uonEnSWIWPY 0067 ‘00ST ‘00¥T ‘00£T
691'6 002 691°6 € JFe1§ Teuononnsuy pue s)uUapmis Q07T ‘01T
sooiames woddng 000z
126°8TL PE]'9ET 16620S $60°68 T uononnsuy 0001
(9) 019 punyg Lepn( [eyde) pajoLysaIup)
0 ‘1 (1) 3apuiIAQ AepnQ [g31de)) pajoInsaun
020t (0069 Sutpn(oxs) | 0S89 ‘THEY ‘I¥89 7£89 ‘1€89 00L9 £799-1+99 o9
Ad sapoD 0ofq0 (%) 15010001 (€) redroung (7) fxodorg (T) spry s[eluey saanjipuadxyy
Ioug .HDEHO m<. Jo aOUQEo_uuM Teuononaisuy %
S[e10g, ‘Sy00qIXa],
‘$300%] Areqr]
ANNA (0D AVILAO TV.LIAVD AALDTALSTINN 0719 ANNA

I JIINON ALD

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

CT "ON IOMISK(T [00Y0§ payrun) 1pjoqunt] JINVN LOTALSIA




N 05-¢ 0T0T/L/T1

$

Jeduas) I0JIPNY pue Uenednpy Jo jusunieda(] CUOZLIY (7/S "AdY

1202 A ur AAS] Xe) & Ul J[nsal [[im jer punyg sfep JUade(py oy 10 | sulf uo p3jadpng junoury (z)

"] SUFT UO PapNIoul 3q PINOYS puny Yoes 1oy sarnyrpuadxs pajedpug [e10], "pury a1 Jo sammyipuadxs payedpnq (e apnjour 10w Aew | 1-7 saury (1)

0 0 0 ziaunyseyd | 6pI°LIE T1 aul 3D S8E'189'T 91 (21 oux [enba Jsnw ‘GY-¢] saul) (€10,
0 0 00907 009°0Z LTE'68Y 079°LE6 61 10
0 0 0 0 0 ‘b1 UOBOTISUOD MON
0 615967 6¥5°96T 696'v6T'1 SOL'EPLY ¢l UOTEAOUSY
J0J 2AQQE 1]-7 SoUI[ UQ —uuﬁom‘mu SjUnouwe jeio],
0 0 0 PLOYTI 6VI°LIE THL'ERS'T G8E°189°C ! (11-¢ ssuIp) fe1o],
0 0 0 0 ‘11 1S91a3UT 0S89 “TH8Y ‘1¥89
0 0 0 0 01 Tedrourlg jo uondurapay 7£89 ‘1689
0 0 0 £66'LYS €6L 1S 6 arem)jog % arempIeH] A30[0UYd3Y, X €19
0 0 0 0 0 L SOPIYSA XELY
0 0 0 PET'TS PES'LE ‘L Jueurdinbyy pue amyuing X¢/9
0 0 0 0 9 sjuawaaoduy pue sBurping 07.9
0 0 0 0 S sjusuraAo1du pue pue]01L9
0 0 PLOPTL 6VT°LIE ST9'P86'1 860°T61'C 84 $S2OIATAS UONINSUOD OSHY
0 0 0 0 € sigauag sakordwy 0079
0 0 0 0 T SOLIR[ES POIISSE[D 0S19
(D) 1re1q 53p0D) 199f4Q 190pS
0 0 PLOVTL 6PI°LIE 0STEIS'E 0ET1'968'E 1 saanppuadxy puny [€30],
28pug X4 Joug XA 108png Adtoug XA 13png A J01g X4 198png Ad Toug
(2) 079 pung $69 puny 0€9 puny 019 puny saamyipuadyy
SAVM INADVIaV SALLITD VA TOOHDS AAHAN ONIATING ANOd AVILNO TYLIAVD GHLLITILSTINA
[{(@)p0o6-S1§ "S"Y'V)] TIVLAQ TANLIANAIXH TVLIAVD ATIINOATI—SANNA YHHILO
ZT0ET  HHAINON ALD IVAVAVA AINNOD T "ON PUISIT [00Y2§ payrur) proquint] HIAVN LDIILSIA

282



AL 103 QS puny ur pajedpnq junowre 91espuy (7)
oadsar ‘(g aurf pue (| eurf ‘juswerddng woxy (1)

6 v

g49d0 ~ 6 €

$IUWRAIT Y [EIUSUIIBAOT IO GG Z
20URINSUI-J[2S ~ 6§ 1

1867056 SANNA HOTATAS TVNAILINI
T BuIo pE
SSMIANOY JUapmS 068 €€
AI9§ 192 puog enuaaay pry wedwy 0z, ZE
WIAIRT I 00L  CIE
JUeID [emouey SuUIp[ng 169  “0¢
UoNo2110)) $aloualdlye( Aouaflowy 989 67
sSuraeg 1o1ep pue £910Ug 599 QT
uoneuwapuo’ 099 LT
[eide)-suoEuo( pue SIO 059 "9
Juip[ing puog suuoady pry 0edw] €9 5T
\JUSOT] S[eTUDpal)) ANSNPU] BUOZLIY £GG  “pT
UOTEONPH [E0IMYDa] 1938 965 €7
JUSWSSTHLADY C68  TT
SI3YJea], 0} SIJID) pue SJUeID 065 1T
punJay SoUBINSU] G8S 0T
oderoyoes], 085 6]
soueinsyy Juswifojdwoun 6.6 ‘|1
§1S0D 10MpUT 0L LI
£12A0093 HONEINIT G969
SHOOqIX3L €66 ST
SP99201d S2URINSUL 0SS ‘T
SuwadQ [ooyos §ps gl
wudelury ops 21
doxd "pH '00A % PH YoRL @ BAMED SES TI
suoneuo(q pue sIH 0£S 0T

) XeJ, $334 SANIANOY Je[NOLUNJENXH 976 6
suonetadQ LIeI[IXNY 676
[0010S Aynunurmoyy (g
U] JIAL) GIS
9DIAISE POO] 0TS
(7) el [0S Q0S
(1) wononnsuy L10jesuedwo) 740
(1) Joureay oZendueT ysySug 1.0
SjuRID) UMOY PuE ‘A1) ‘AlUno) OSo

o6

T IR V=

SANNI FHHLO

000CTTOLT YHINNON ALD

‘e

Nd 0S-€ 0207/1/21

0009
0009
0009
0009

‘5| 00g 98y L1787
‘¥| 000°STH 88LCIY
€l o 0
zlo 1LT
‘1| 00€1L TSEIL
Ad 198png Ad Jo1g
12L°008°L £80°RELL CO'EE £8'69
LT6 1T C8L'COY 00°0 00°¢
£2529C 18£'9v¢ 000 00°¢
0 000
09608 09608 000 000
96S'1Z 96517 000 000
010°'S 010°S 000 0070
YET'T PET'T 00'0 00°0
0 000
0 000
0 000
0 00'0
vOL vy YOL v 00°0 000
P6L°8L0°L 867°7EE°L SO £8°99
£8€°9L7'C ££0T0V'T 000 STI1
0 000
860°101 860101 00'0 00°0
16Z'E£1 16T'€ET 0070 19'G
0 00°0
LYE'69T LYE'S9T 00'0 18°0
0 000
0 000
0 000
988°68¢‘1 OIE'TTH' T 0070 SLP1
0 000
0 000
SE9'EST $€9°€ST 0070 00'0
0 00°0
776'0¢ T76'0¢ 000 000
9EvL9T 125'%TS 000 01’1
96L'85F°1 IF1'H0€7 S0°€E 1€°€¢
X4 193png X4 1011d Xdwedpng | xJqioug
SNOLLONN TTV TVIOL AL

IVAVAVA AINNOD

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0005
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

[BI9UIS) JOPTY PUe uorjednpy Jo jusurreda ] euoziry

'S A0y

(-1 saur]) puny juswesordwr] [BUOTIONTISUT [8I0T,
(sasodind QwIA) surerSoid yuswoscidul] [EUOTIONIISUT
(sasodind o) sureidolrg uonuasaid nodoig
uonINpaYy 9ZIG S5B[D

sasealou] uoljesuadwo)) 1ayoea],

(020) ANNI INFINAAOYIINI TYNOLLDNULSNI

(0¢ pue g1 sautp) s1oafoid [eroadg [e10], 1€

(6Z-61 seu) spuny 10af01g 2eI§ [BI0L, "0E

s100{01d 31BIS WO 667-59F 6T

Aeld ?._uumm [BIUSUTUOITAUH ow.v ‘8T

Jutpuny paseq-snsay LSp LT

wu>ﬁﬂuuﬁH mem ﬁ@qu uwu:oo Wm.v .QN

uonEINpy PO OSH ST

mumoEoU uﬁu@mu< mm,v 74

mawuwo.mnm GOEEu>u.~n~ um=£< ?o.ﬁbmﬂU om.v R4

uonEONpH OISE IMPY STY  TT

SONTIIqeSKT Yirm sidng - 1K [0S IXg 0Ty ‘1T

Ul Joo[g Pooyp[ND AlTed 0Ty 0T

uonednpy [eUONIEI0A oov .mﬁ

SIDACOUd ALVLS

(L1-1 soury) spuny 300fo1d [erepad [BIOL, 81T

(pry 10edw] 7p ajey-H $opIsag) $122(01d [RISPa] 1YPO 66€-00€ LI

prv wedwygze  '9p

ay-HyLE 'Sl

JUSWISSINUIISY PIESIPIN 06T ¥1

UOIBINDH SSA[WOH - ¥ 9PLL VHSH 087 €1

m”:._muo oﬁmwm - notmu:wm ﬁmnoﬁmoo\/ ObN-OWN 1

uONBONPH NOPY - VAV 05T 11

VY uzoEHwQ\w:m uouo.«uﬁo M OVN .oﬁ
AS[eN,O-UOSUYO[ OET 6
g1ed VEAI0ZZ 8
ANIqeIUN0O0Y pue AL - [A SPLL VASH 01T 'L
uoneonpy wetpy] - [TA °PLL VASH 00T 9
sjuepm§ JueISTILy 29 “Sug PINUI] - [TT ONIL, VASH 061 'S
3001 JUAted PAULIOFU] OWOI] - A 2PIL, VASH 08T-0L1 ¢
S[00YoS AIMUa) ISTT - AT OB VASH 091 '€
K3ojounyaa], pue ‘A3 JoId - I SPLL VASH 0ST-0¥T T
usIp[ny) pagejueapesicq Suid[ay - 1 sPIL VASH 0£T-00T T

SLOALOYd TVIAAd

SILDATOAL TVIDAIS

T "ON 1210sI(T [00YI§ PayIuf) Ipjoquing HIAVN LOTHLSIA

o n

T

283



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION Revised #1
CALCULATION OF FY 2021 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. §15-947.C)
A. B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
and Operation Capital Outlay
. FY 2021 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from APORSS5 tab, page 4) $ 31,820,301 $ 31,820,301 $ 0
*2. (a) FY 2021 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from
APORSS tab, page 5) $ 2,578,982
(b) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from
APORS5 tab, page 5) 414,643
(c) Total DAA (line 2.a minus 2.b) $ 2,164,339 927,258 1,237,081
+3, FY 2021 Overnde Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-4¥1 and 1>-4%2 or 15-9497f small school adjustment phase — -
down applies, see Calculations page, Calculation of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible
for a Small School Adjustment, line 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line
6)
‘(a) Maintenance and Operation
(b) Unrestricted Capital Qutlay
i(c) Special Program
*4. Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or less
in 9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see
Calculations page, Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
+ #5, Tuition Revenue (A R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)
Local (Do not include full-day kindergarten or summer school tuition)
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources
(b) Other Arizona Districts
(c) Onut-of-State Districts and Other Governments
State
(d) Certificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
" *6. State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)
*7. Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schools
[not to exceed amount on Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Carryforward, line 15(e)] (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
.. Budget Increase for:
{(a) Desegregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.G-K)
#/(b) Tuition Out Debt Service (from Calculations page, Calculation of Tuition Out for
High School Students, line 5) (A.R.S. §15-910.M) 0
*'(c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget
Balance Carryforward, line 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01) 1,883,727
:(d) Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)
:(e) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2019 (A.R.S. §15-910.N)
*i(f) Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)
*(g) 'FY 2020 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Caleulation page,
Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.f) (A.R.S. §15-920) 0
(h) Excessive Property Tax Valuation Judgments (AR.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214) -
*(i) Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
*#9." Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:
(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund (340,000)
(¢) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O
{(d) Noncompliance Adjustment
(e} ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(f) Other:
*10, Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 1st S.S., Ch. 1, §6)
11. FY 2021 General Budget Limit (column A, lines 1 through 10)
(AR.S. §15-905.F) (page L, line 30 cannot exceed this amount) $ 34,291,286
12. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines 1 through 10) -
(AR.S. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11) $ 1,237,081

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

284



DISTRICT NAME

Humboldt Unified School District No.

COUNTY YAVAPAI

CTD NUMBER
VERSION

130222000

Revised #1

CALCULATION OF FY 2021 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
(AR.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

[~}

10,

11.
12.

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

. FY 2020 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

(from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12) $ 3,896,130
. Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG75 report (For budget
adoption, use zero.) $ (12,595)
- Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2020 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2) $ 3,883,535
. Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2020
(from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10) $ 3,896,130
. Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2 $ 3,883,535
- FY 2020 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.) $ 1,644,109
. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. $ 2,239,426
. Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2020 $ 36,744
- Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land (A.R.S. §15-2041.F) $
Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2021 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
‘(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:
$
(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment $
(c) Other: $
Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12) $ 1,237,081
FY 2021 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1) 3 3,513,251
CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Total Fund 010
. FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY
2020 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)
681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357 4,131,076
- FY 2020 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption
use actual expenditures to date plus estimated
expenditures through fiscal year-end.) 549,998 1,089,689 1,105,940 2,745,627
. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)
131,787 396,245 857,417 1,385,449
- Interest Eamned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2020 2,099 15.204 20,730 38,033
- FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
ADE, based on $425) Enter the total allocation in the
Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will
automatically calculate. 550,818.21 | 1,101,636.42 1,101,636.42 2,754,091.04
. Adjustments to FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget
Limit (2) 0
. FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of
lines B.3 through B.6) (3) 684,705 1,513,086 1,979,784 4,177,574

(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.

(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.

285




[eJoURS) J0}IpNY pue uonednpy Jo juduniedoq BUOZILY O7/S ‘A%

0 0 000 000 ‘0T (¢ aury ‘spunyg 130 ‘9 a3ed ‘pa3png 03) (6T-1 saulp) [110],
000 61 12O 0067
000 81 uonelrodsueLy, JUapnS 00LT
000 yas el Jo sdueuuIR]A 2 uone1sdQ 009T
000 91 SIVIAILS [eNUd] 005ST
000 L UOLERSTURIPY [00Y2§ 007C
000 i4! UOHERSIUMUPY [e12uf) 00T
000 tl J3e1S Teuononnsuy Q0TT
000 Tl SWpNI§ 01T
sao1a12s Hoddng ooz
000 11 aonannsuy 601
(TT'9SL-518 "S"¥'V) ZL0 pung uoponysuy L10jesuaduwio)
TSHIS 909°051 000 000 ‘01 (7 aur ‘spunyg 1y ‘9 33ed ‘13png 03) (6-T sAUI]) [¥10],
000 ‘6 20 006C
00°0 Q uonelodsuel], JUIpns 00LZ
000 'L JUB[{ JO SouBUSUIEA 2 uoneadQ 0097
000 9 SAVTAIRG [e1U)) 00ST
000 'S UORenSWIUPY [00Y2S 00PT
000 b4 UOUERSIUIWIPY [eI3U0) O0ET
000 > JJE1S [euononnsuy 00T
000 K4 sjuspmIg 0017
sao1ateg woddng (00z
TSH'IS 909051 000 T nonInnsuy G001
($0°9SL-ST§ "S™I'V) 1,0 puny 1aurea] oZendue ysydug
0089 0099 0059 0079 0019 Ad Ad saamIpuadxy
‘00%9 ‘00€9 wipng | Joud
BYO sofiddng SO0IAIOG siyouag SaLE[es ALS juaun[ddng s1oured] a8enfue| ysnSuy
poseyoIng aak01dug
(TT'9SL-ST PUB p0"9S.-518§ "SA'V) SHANIVHT ADVNONVT HSITONA
JOod L3~ "Nd LVHL SLOTYLSIA 404 LADANT TINLIANAIXH TVANNY IO A 'TOOHDS OL INANWATAANS
000TTT0ET AdaAON ALD IVAVAVA AILNNOD CT "ON WINSI 10028 payrun) Ip[oquny VN LOTILSIA

286



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET

I certify that the Budget of

Humboldt Unifies School

revised by the Governing Board on

December 8

Roger Studley

at the District Office, telephone

CTD NUMBER
VERSION

130222000
Revised #1

District, Yavapai County for fiscal year 2021 was officially

» 2020, and that the complete Revised Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting

928.759.4027

during normal business hours.

President of the Governing Board

1. Average Daily Membgrs!gip: Prior Year Budget Year |4. Average Teacher Salaries (A.R.S. §15-903.E)
2019 ADM 2020 ADM 2021 ADM |l Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2021 (budget year) 43,247
Attending 2. Average .salary of all teachers employed in FY 2020 (prior year) 41,187
5,321.601 5,337.177 5,335.000 [3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 2,060
2. Tax Rates: Prior FY Est. Budget FY |4. Percentage increase 5%
Primary Rate (equalization formula funding and - -
budget add-ons not required to be in secondary rate) 3.9008 3.9008 Comments on average salary calculation (Optional):
Secondary Rate (voter-approved overrides, bonds, The average teacher salary does not include the additional Proposition 301 (CSE) pay
and Career Technical Education Districts, and projected to be approximately $7,000 if FY 20-21
desegregation, if applicable) 0.9019 0.9019
3. Budgeted Expenditures and Budget Limits: Budgeted
Expenditures  Budget Limit
Maintenance & Operation Fund 34,291,286 34,291,286
Classroom Site Fund 4,177,575 4,177,574 |5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 36,609
Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund 3,513,250 3,513,251 |6. Total percentage increase in average teacher salary since FY 2018 18%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% Inc./(Decr.)
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY
100 Regunlar Education
1000 Instruction 13,137,125 11,124,740 1,638,081 1,496,915 14,775,206 12,621,655 -14.6%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,534,653 1,576,664 10,638 13,638 1,545,291 1,590,302 2.9%
2200 Instructional Staff 960,442 1,025,414 26,475 28,275 986,917 1,053,689 [
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 3,365,923 3,426,992 433,908 451,058 3,799,831 3,878,050
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 2,138,560 2,174,290 2,436,650 2,476,836 4,575,210 4,651,126 1.77;
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 69,448 70,759 2,625 2,625 72,073 73,384 1.8%
610 School-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities 58,175 59,380 0 0 58,175 59,380 21%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 292,998 299,079 15,921 15,921 308,919 315,000 2.0%
6390, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal 21,557,324 19,757,318 4,564,298 4,485,268 26,121,622 24,242 586 -1.2%
200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 4,268,509 4,400,809 194,600 194,600 4,463,109 4,595,409 3.0%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,575,852 1,605,769 47,858 47,858 1,623,710 1,653,627 1.8%
2200 Instructional Staff 213,855 225,401 13,500 13,500 227,355 238,901 51%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 48,222 49,061 2,159 2,159 50,381 51,220 1.7%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 6,106,438 6,281,040 259,117 259,117 6,365,555 6,540,157 2.7%
400 Pupil Transportation 2,565,518 2,609,477 601,400 601,400 3,166,918 3,210,877 1.4%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program 292,292 297,666 0 ] 292,292 297,666 1.8%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,521,572 28,945,501 5,424,815 5,345,785 35,946,387 34,291,286 -4
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 12/1/2020 3:50 PM Page1of 2

287



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd) CTD NUMBER 130222000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND VERSION  Revised #1
Budgeted Expenditures $ Increase/(Decrease) | % Increase/(Decrease)
Fund from from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 35,946,387 34,291,286 (1,655,101) -4.6%
Instructional Improvement 484,411 486,300 1,889 0.4%
English Language Learner 157,842 202,058 44,216 28.0%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 0 0.0%
Classroom Site 4,131,076 4,177,575 46,499 1.1%
Federal Projects 7,332,298 7,078,794 (253,504) -3.5%
State Projects 405,785 421,927 16,142 4.0%
Unrestricted Capital Qutlay 3,896,130 3,513,250 (382,880) -9.8%
New School Facilities 0 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 0 0 0 0.0%
Debt Service 3,971,900 3,971,900 0 0.0%
School Plant Fund 128,246 128,246 0 0.0%
Augxiliary Operations 776,696 643,923 (132,773) -17.1%
Bond Building 317,149 124,074 (193,075) -60.9%
Food Service 2,722,660 2,722,660 0 0.0%
Other 11,249,797 7,952,580 (3,297,217) -29.3%
M&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A.R.S. §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 6,060,035 6,158,572
Gifted Education 0 4]
Remedial Education 0 0
ELL Incremental Costs 0 0
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0
Vocational and Technical Education (non-CTED) 305,520 332,524
Career Education (non-CTED) 0 0
Career Technical Education (CTED) 0 49,061
TOTAL 6,365,555 6,540,157
PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Purchased Services
Staff Type Personnel FTE Employee FTE Total FTE Staff-Pupil Ratio
Certified --
Superintendent, Principals, Other Administrators 21 21 1 to 254.0
Teachers 3 289 292 1 to 18.3
Other 38 38 1to 1404
Subtotal 3 348 351 1to 15.2
Classified --
Managers, Supervisors, Directors 18 18 1to 296.4
Teachers Aides 104 104 1 to 51.3
Other 1 219 220 1to 24.3
Subtotal 1 341 342 1to 15.6
TOTAL 4 689 693 1 to 7.7
Special Education --
Teacher 1 41 42 1to 17.0
Staff 95 95 1to 5.0
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 12/1/2020 3:50 PM Page 2 of 2

288






	Board Packet 12-8-2020, Part 1A
	Board Packet 12-8-2020, Part 1B

